Page 1 of 136

Nogales Unified School District No. 1

NOTICE AND AGENDA OF PUBLIC MEETING OF THE NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. ONE GOVERNING BOARD

Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the Nogales Unified School District #01
Govermning Board and to the general public that the Board will hold a Regular Meeting open to the
public on Monday, August 24, 2015 at 5:30 p.m., in the Anita Lichter Board Room, located on
310 W. Plum Street in Nogales, Arizona.

The Governing Board may vote to enter executive session pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes Section 38-
431.03(A)(3) or (A)4) concerning any Item on this agenda for discussion or consultation with the altorneys

for the District. This executive session may be conducted by speakerphone.,

I.  Opening of Meeting

a. Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance

b. Adoption of Agenda '
‘The Govemning Board reserves the right to reschedule, delete, or rearrange items on the
agenda, to efficiently conduct its business

Il.  Approval of Governing Board Minutes ‘
a. Approval of the Regular Board Minutes of August 10, 2015

1. Governing Board/Superintendent Information
a. Superintendent Reports, Celebrations, Recognitions, Announcements

1) Recognition to NHS Student, Cristina Brently, attended the Leadership
Enterprise for Diverse America Program this past summer at Princeton
University in New Jersey o

2) Recognition-Honor Mr. Frank Morales former NUSD Board Member

3) Student Activities/Auxiliary Operations Funds Extra Curricular Tax Credit
for period ending 6/20/15

4) Student Activities/Auxiliary Operations Funds Extra Curricular Tax Credit
for period ending 7/31/15

b. Governing Board Reports, Celebrations, Recognitions, Announcements

IV.  Call to the Public -
Members of the Governing Board shall not discuss or take legaf action on matters raised during an
open call to the public unless the matters are properly noticed for discussion and legal action

V. Consent Agenda ltems
Approval of routine warrants, purchase orders, fravel claims, employee leave and transfer requests,
and employee resignations (Documentation concerning the matters on the consent agenda may be
reviewed at the District office). Any matter on the Consent Agenda will be removead from the
Consent Agenda and discussed as regular agenda item(s) upon the request of any Board Member.

JMOW. PLUM STREET  *. NOGALES *  ARIZONA  * 85621
(520) 287-0800




Page 2 of 136

Page 2
a. Ratification of Expense/Payroll Vouchers
b. Ratification of Student Activities/Auxiliary Operations Vouchers for Period ending
6/25/15
C. Ratification of Student Activities/Auxiliary Operations Vouchers for Period ending
7131115

d Approval to Provide School Meals ~ Sonshine Christian School

e. Approval of the SAIS Outreach Program Agreement with Vail School District
f. Renewal of Sole Source Status to WestEd for FY15/16 and Contract Approval
g Approval of Personnel Agenda Summary

VI.  Action ltems
a. Approval of First Read of Policy GCBA-Professional Staff Salary Schedules

VII. Information and Discussion ltems

a. Discussion of AzMerit Cut Scores and MOWR-Update
b. Long Term Substitute Report SY15/16

VIIl.  Requests for Future Agenda Items

IX.  Adjournment

A copy of the agenda background material provided to the Board {(with the exceplion of material refating to
possible executive sessions) Is available for public inspection at the Superintendent’s Office, 310 W. Plum
Streef, Nogales, Arizona.

Dated this 20th dav of August, for the regular meeting to be held on Monday, August 24, 2015

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1

“Fernando Parra, Superintendent Date

*If you will require a special accommodation to attend this event, please call 397-7940 at least 4 hours prior.



Page 3 of 136

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. ONE

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

APPROVAL OF GOVERNING BOARD MINUTES

Governing Board Regular Minutes of August 10, 2015

APPROVED. 8/ [15

PRESENTER: Superintendent Fernandg Parra  SUBMITTED: 8/19/15

BACKGROUND:

Attached please find a copy of the Minutes of the meetings listed above for your
review at the August 24, 2015 Governing Board Meeting.

RECOMMENDATION:

The Administrative recommendation is for the Governing Board to approve the
Governing Board Minutes as presented.

ENCLOSURES:

Copy of Minutes



Page 4 of 136

Nogales Unified School District No. 1

1.

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1

GOVERNING BOARD
Minutes of the Regular Meeting held on August 10, 2015 at 5:30 p.m.

Attendance: 7
The following Board Members were present:

Manuel Ruiz, President; Dr. Marcelino Varona, Jr., Clerk; Santiny Orozco, and Greg
Lucero

Not present: Barbara Mendoza, Member

a. Call to Order

Mr. Ruiz called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.
b. Pledge of Allegiance

Mr. Alfredo Velasquez, Santa Cruz County Superintendent, led all in the pledge.
c. Adoption of the Agenda

A motion was made by Dr. Varona and seconded by Mr. Orozco for approval.
Motion carried unanimously. _

Approval of Governing Board Minutes

a. Approval of Study Session and Regular Governing Board Minutes of July
27,2015

A motion was made by Dr. Varona and was seconded by Mr. Orozco to approve the

last handout of the minutes provided to the Governing Board at the meeting by the

Governing Board secretary.

Motion carried unanimously.

Governing Board/Superintendent Information
a. Superintendent Reports, Celebrations, Recognitions, Announcements
1) First Day of School Update

Superintendent Parra reported that everything had gone very well and everyone
had worked together and that all the volunteers and vendors had done a great
job.

310 W PLUM STREET * NOGALES * ARIZONA *° 85621
(520) 287-0800




Page 5 of 136

Page -2-

2) Update on Forest Fees Allocations-Positions for SROs

Superintendent Parra reported that the District did received the Forest Fees
for the SRO positions, but with available carry over, there is funding for the
two middie school SRO's for FY16 and FY17.

Dr. Varona asked for clarification if what they meant was that the Resource
Officer for this year and next year, funding had been allocated.

Superintendent Parra confirmed.
b. Governing Board Reports, Celebrations, Recognitions, Announcements
Mr. Orozco attended the welcome back and said it had been a very nice event.

Dr. Varona reported he attended the new teachers’ luncheon which took place at
Pierson Vocational High School and it had been a very nice event, but that the only
thing he saw a need for was a better PA system. He also attended New Teacher of the
Year Award Dinner which was sponsored by the Rotary Club and the SCC
Superintendent’s Office. He further mentioned that he was proud that this year both, the
teacher of the year and runner up are NUSD teachers, that this time NUSD had hit a
homerun. ‘

He further congratulated the principals of A.J. Mitchell and Desert Shadows Middie
School for their accomplishment on their nominated teachers having won the awards.
He also mentioned that on the invitations to the schools’ open house events and that he
would be attending A.J. Mitchell, Lincoln, and Bracker Elementary schoals.

He finally gave the title of the new Dean of Administrators to Dr. Lucina Romero to
replace Mrs. Annette Barber, who retired this year, and congratulated Dr. Romero for
the many years of service to the district.

Mr. Lucero reported he had attended the welcome back and it had been a very good
event.

Mr. Ruiz reported he had attended the welcome back to school. He mentioned that he
was sorry that this was the first year this event had not been able to be televised and
the many other important achievements.

He further mentioned he was able to attend the orientation of the 33 new teachers and
was happy to see some were former NUSD students. He further stated that this was a
great investment by the district in getting them back as teachers.

He also said was looking forward to stopping by the schools and visiting.

He finally reminded everyone that the services for Mr. Parra’s sister-in-law and Mr.

~ Barnett's daughter, Annie Barnett, services would take place on Thursday morning.

Mr. Orozco added to his report that he had attended the new teacher luncheon and it
had been a nice event. _

Call to the Public

None



Page 6 of 136

Page -3-

V.

Consent Agenda ltems

Mr. Ruiz read all items for the record.
Mr. Orozco requested to set aside item “e” and Dr. Varona requested to set aside
items “d & " for discussion. :

A motion was made by Dr. Varona to approve items “a, b, and ¢” and was seconded
by Mr. Lucero.

Motion carried unanimously.

a. Ratification of Expense/Payroli Vouchers

b. Acceptance of Donation from Nogales Debutante Cotillion ($2,000 to NHS for
Cheer Program)
Approval of Award Renewal for Sole Source status to Daktronlcs Inc.

c.
d. Approval of Personnel Agenda Summary

Dr. Varona asked for clarification of the declination of the contract item.
Mayra Zufiiga, HR Director, explained that the teacher had declined the offer because
she felt the salary was not competitive for her.

Dr. Varona mentioned that he felt the individual mentioned on item 5-a, would be godd
to talk to him and try to get him into a program to become a teacher.
Mrs. Zuhiga stated his idea was noted.

Dr. Varona gave thanks for item 7-¢. He said that this is another NUSD graduate and
an individual who would do great in the teaching fieid, further, that this individual has his
bachelor’s degree and only needed to get teacher certification. He added that the
district should provide assistance to these individuals and make their transition easy
into the field of education.

A motion was made by Dr. Varona for approval of the Personnel Agenda and was
seconded by Mr. Lucero.
Motion carried unanimously.

e. Approval of Addenda for SY 2015/2016

Mr. Orozeco asked why this item was being presented after the approval of the budget.
Mayra Zufiiga explained that all the instructional needs had not been fully analyzed and
sometimes they need to wait to see about funding and that is where the additional

addenda come in place.

Superintendent Parra further clarified that some have had recent changes that had
already been approved but just not been included in the addenda schedule.



Page 7 of 136

Page -4-

Mrs. Zufiiga added for clarification that two of the addenda items where housekeeping
items and some were new, that it was in the best practice to identify and approve these
on an annual basis; these items had not been included in the master schedule and that
was the reason they were on the agenda for the Board's approval.

Dr. Varona asked why the addendum for IEP Compliance was being presented if it was
not last year.

Mrs. Zufiiga explained that she believed there were new compllances that had been
brought up and needed approvai.

Judith Jimenez, Student Services Director, further explained that this had to do with the
Arizona Department of Education. She stated that every three years they had a
monitoring process and that this year was the year they needed to monitor the IEPs.
She also explained that this year the State has changed the process, and monitor will
now he on a yearly basis.

She mentioned that Dr. Utne had been in the process to change from physical copies to
digital and in order to make sure the department is in compliance, they need the
monitoring of the {EPs.

Dr. Varona stated his observations of when Dr. Utne was in the Student Services
Department and asked if Dr. Utne had done it right without the help.

Mrs. Jimenez mentioned this needed to be monitor in order to find out if it had been
done correctly and that she was speaking on her behalf only.

Dr. Varona asked about the nursing addendum.

Mrs. Jimenez explained that the District's nurse had been appointed to help in order
that all the sites have all the accurate information needed.

Dr. Varona asked why the AOI Coordinator was $5,000.

Angel Canto, Assistant Superintendent, explained that this person would be working
with the students and testing.

Dr. Varona asked how they planned to divide the $5,000.

Mrs. Canto explained it would be $2,500 per semester.

Dr. Varona asked that a summary of explanation be provided with the Addenda in
future board packets.

Elpeg 1)

Dr. Varona made a motion for approval of the consent item “e

and was seconded by .
Mr. Lucero. ‘

Mr. Ruiz finally added that a small explanation would help them understand the items
better. :
Motion carried unanimously.

f. Revision of Standard Operating Procedure — Addendum Schedule and
Processing

Dr. Varona asked for an overview.




Page 8 of 136

Page-5-

VI.

VII.

Mrs. Zuniga explained that the procedures had not been revised since June of 2011

- and they were not operating properly and the prudent thing to do was to revise it to be

in line with current practices.

Dr. Varona made a motion to approve the standard operating procedures as presented
and recommended and was seconded by Mr. Lucero.

Motion carried unanimously.

Action ltems
a. Nomination of ASBA Delegate and Alternate Delegate

The Board discussed nominating Mr. Orozco as the Delegate and asked him if he could
attend the Delegate Canference on September 12, 2015.
Mr. Orozco accepted the nomination.

A motion was made by Dr. Varona to nominate Mr. Orozco as the Delegate and was
seconded by Mr. Ruiz.
Motion carried unanimously.

A motion was made by Mr. Lucero to nominate Dr. Varona as the Alternate Delegate
and was seconded by Mr. Ruiz.
Motion carried unanimously.

Information and Discussion ltems
a. JTED Program Update

Mrs. Irma Fontes gave Power Point presentation.
Ms. Tina Norton appeared telephonically for questions by the Board.

- Mr. Lucero explained the reason why he had asked for the presentation.

Mr. Lucero asked if based on the cuts in funding if any of the schools in the county
had dropped out of JTED.

Mrs. Norton stated that none had dropped out.

Superintendent Parra further explained that by getting this program, they would be
going into something new.

Ms. Norton further eXpIained what the district would gain by getting this program

Mr. Lucero stated he was going to support the JTED Program and was going to push
it to be implemented in the district.

Dr. Varona asked Mrs. Fantes to finish her presentation.

Dr. Varona asked for a few clarifications on the JTED Board rules.

Mrs. Norton explained that they are responsible for the quality of the program and
that they have a very collaborative process to work together with the school district.

She further noted that the JTED Board would be in control of the allocations but most
of them would be at the district level.



Page 9 of 136

Page-6-

Dr. Varona stated that his understanding was that it was a collaborative process and
JTED Board would work together with the district on the distributions.

Dr. Varona also asked about the students that are interested in cosmetology.

Ms. Norton explained that if a student would like to take the class they would travel to
Tucson. Further, that if the student was a high school senior, since this is a two-year
program, they would be able to finish it at the JTED at the Pima Community College
site.

Dr. Varona asked why there was no automotive classroom and if there was a class.

Mrs. Fontes explained that there was a class but that the tables were being used for
the lab room. '

Dr. Varona made some comments about having the students develop their skills
properly and the need for a classroom.

He made a comment about Mr. Lucero having done a great job serving in the
override committee. Further, that he saw the importance of having another
committee for the JTED program. He suggested that the Board nominate one
person each to serve in the JTED committee and let them decide and make a
recommendation to the Governing Board as soon as January 2016. Additionally,
that this program was crucial to the students of NUSD in order to have better
‘equipment for the hetterment of the programs.

Mrs. Fontes asked that once there was a committee to allow a CTE Representative
to be part of the committee.

Mr. Parra mentioned that however the Board would like to proceed, they would set it
up.

Mr. Parra reminded the Board that the Board had a deadline for the election; but that
this item would be placed until the 2016 Election.
The Board discussed ahout the deadline for the program.

Mr. Ruiz asked that this be placed back on the agenda at the next meetmg as an
action item for the Board’s approval.

The Board thanked Mrs. Fontes and Ms. Norton for their presentation.
b. Healthy Student Project Presentation

Mrs. Angel Canto, Assistant Superintendent was introduced by Superintendent
Parra.

Mrs. Canto proceeded with a brief explanation. She further introduced County
Superintendent’s Deputy Chief Mr. Ralph Lopez and Ms. Janet Annett, Grant
Consultant and they explain the program.

Dr. Varona asked for explanation of the counselors’ responsibility.



Page 10 of 136

Page-7-

Ms. Annett explained what the counselors’ position would be and added that all the
counselors would be under all school’'s policies and procedures. She further said that
the evaluation of the performance of the counselors would be the principal's
responsibility.

Alfredo Velasquez, County Superintendent, clarified that the same model that was
used with Salud por Vida would be used with this program.

Dr. Varona made a comment that sometimes the County Superintendent’s office
does not get the proper credit that they should for bnngtng these programs which
brlng additional financial resource to the district.

Dr. Varona asked Superintendent Parra what was his strategic plan for this program.
Mr. Parra clarified his concern and mentioned he cannot commit at this point to go
beyond the three-year program plan because the district does not know at this time if
it would have the funding to continue with the program after the three years. -

Mr. Velasquez made further comments about the impact that has in the
students/teachers when programs are lost and that their plan was to contmue to be
in communication in order that the program continues.

Ms. Annett made some additional comments about the goodness of the program and
the help it brings to the students.

Dr. Varona made further comments of the impact it takes when these programs are
lost.

Mr. Lucero also stated that sustainability of these types of programs to keep the
programs going was important.

Mr. Ruiz thanked Mr. Velasquez, Mr. Lopez and Ms. Annett for their presentation and
stated that he agreed with the Board to find other ways to fund these programs in
order that they could continue the sustainability and not lose them.

Superintendent Parra thanked them for their presentation.

He further made clarifications about the use and sustainment of M&O monies and
grants NUSD received, the adjustments that had been done and the sustainability of
programs. :

The Board made some final comments about finding revenues to sustain the
programs and the challenges the district has.

The Board thanked them for their presentation.

¢. Shot Spotter Technology Presentation

Superintendent Parra introduced Mr. Alex Lopez, Technology Director.

Mr. Lopez gave a brief review of the presentation and introduced Mr. Damaune

Journey, SSTP Representative.
Mr. Journey gave a Power Point presentation.



Page 11 of 136

Page-8-

Dr. Varona asked that this program be submitted to the Superintendent for his review
and see what recommendations and options he would have for the Board.

Mr. Lucero asked why this program was only to be presented to the high school.
Dr. Varona mentioned that it was be because of its capacity of students.

Mr. Lucero asked that if this was an option, that it take place in a smaller building and
-the need to be cautious of the expense.

The Board requested that recommendations by the administration be brought back to
the Board.

d. Policy GCBA Professional Staff Salary Schedules

Superintendent Parra gave a brief review and introduced Mayra Zuniga, HR Director.
Mrs. Zuniga explained the policy to the Board and asked the Board for gwdance on
how to proceed with this policy.

There was discussion by the Board.
Superintendent Parra added the concerns on the teachers of leaving and coming
back and what the Board’s suggestions would be.

The Board discussed about the possibility to have a committee and bring back a
resolution to the Board.

e. Administrative Audit Report
Superintendent Parra gave a brief update.

Mayra Zuniga, HR Director, gave a Power Point presentation and said the
information was included in the Board's packets.

Dr. Varona made some comments on the discrepancies in salaries found in the Audit
Report and that these should be addressed.

Mr. Lucero asked if going position by position would give a different resulit.
Mrs. Z_uniga clarified and stated that it would be a different outcome.

Superintendent Parra made some comments and mentioned that there were

- concerns and they needed to be evaluated. He added that he would like to go back
and review the elementary principals and the middle school Assistant Principals and
come up with a solution.

The Board gave their approval for Superintendent Parra to review and come up with
a solution.



Page 12 of 136

Page-9-

ViI.  Requests for Future Agenda ltems
Dr. Varona made the request for a study on a biological time, a report on Iong term
subs, and District enroliment vs. square footage of usage

IX. Adjournment

A motioryrwas made by Mr. Lucero and seconded by Mr. Orozco for adjournment of
the public meeting.

Motion carried unanimousily.

Session was adjourned at 8:36 p.m.

APPROVED BY THE BOARD

President
Manny Ruiz
Respectfully Submitted, Clerk
Mary T. Lopez, Secretary Dr. Marcelino Varona, Jr.
August 24, 2015
Member
Barbara Mendoza
Member
Santiny Orozco
Member

Greg Lucero

(For exact statements made during the Board Meeting, you may request a copy of the DVD)




Page 13 of 136

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. ONE

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM: Report to Board APPROVED:

Student Activities/Auxiliary Operations Funds
Extra Curricular Tax Credit

SUBMITTED BY: Adelmo Sandoval A DATE SUBMITTED:  7/24/2015
: Finance Director U \

BACKGROUND:

The following are the Student Activities, Auxiliary Operations, and Extracurricular Tax Credit
Reports for the periods ending 6/30/2015.
No action is required, for your information only.

RECOMMENDATION:

None.

ENCLOSURES:

Copies of reports

School Index:
103- Bracker
119-Challenger
108- Coronado
113- Lincoln
114- Mitchell
115- Welty
104- DSMS
111- WCMS
210- NHS
2089- Pierson VHS




Page 14 of 136

:abed rLZ'510Z seoueegyse)ojd  podey Wd 90F2€  SLOZEEIZ0  PajuNd

or'es 000 oF'es 000 UORENP JO) SRRy GL1E€0L70LO000L 0097058
20°185'9 000 20'18¢'9 000 1IPUNe) uspnig 06£2°€0LF0LO'0001L 008058
Zy'esy 000 FAdC g 0070 apelg 1sid C0LL'€0LFOLO000L 009 058
16'080°C ‘Boueeg YSBD Pasaquinoug
00’0 Bouelquinoug
L6°080'¢ 000 15°080'G 000 9Z5 *AONNA4 2101
9.L'Gl 000 9LSL 000 soidwAG soune LOZF'€01°20L0°0001°008°625
90/81 oo¢ o048l 000 ang oy &8ZZ°€0L°20L0'000L 009'92S
rANic) 000 rAWL)A 000 qnd 33y 0822°€0L20L0000L 009 928
BZ'EE 0070 BZEE 000 pueg 0EZZ€0L"Z0L0'000L 009928
s 000 e 000 LOJJEINDS JOIDRIBUD HPaID XEL LOLZE0L'Z0L0°0001 009928
LEEBL 000 L5'¢6l 000 SALL P31 |BUOREONRT JPaID XEL 0012°€01°20L0°000L 0097928
1y Ze9'e 000 LOriE9'E 000 SAUALDY JUSPNIS SPIIOOLOS 0002°€0L"20L0°0001°009'92S
00'00¥ 000 00°00F 000 apeiS puocag 00ZL°€0L"20L00001L 009628
coery 000 002y 000 apeID 1S4 C0LL'€0LZ0L0O0001 009828
B8r880°¢C [BouBRg YSBD pasequuInouy
000 ‘@ouRlqUINOUT
By 880°C 000 BY'2R0'C 000 S5 *ONN4 tele)
61°820'l 000 BL'820L 000 WNCooY jgaq Yoodxal, O0BEE0L'Z0L0 0001 009 628
2T 4 Qoo 9z¥6 000 g2 Aeigly 0ELE°€0L°Z0L0°000L 009°C28
ozeL 000 oZelL 000 HOOQIBIA 00rE€0L20L0 0001 00G°C2E
9L 29 000 ec29 000 Buipuan 00EE €0L°Z0L0°000L 009°€2S
187508 0070 187508 000 SN 100408 GOZE 0L Z0L00001'009°62S
1564 00C LS'86L 000 $3lEs |0oys-U| 007e°€01L°20L0°000 L "009'52S

aoueeg ysen sypaln lle=Tg soueeg Buuuibag ML JSqUUInp JUNO0Y

saseana SOSEBIOL]

G102/0€/60 - §1.02/10/90 9buey sjeq

9L6Z-5L0T ED\ [EISIZ

aNN4 Ag seoueliquinoug R Sedouejeg ysen

b# 1019s1Q jooydg payiun sajeboN




Page 15 of 136

pla | L'ZGL0Z , ) saoueegysenIoId  poday - INdg0bZie. GLOZ/EE/LO  pEuud
Hoday jo pug

FV.DNN.S. aouered YSeD paJaglunouyg
000 BOUBIGQUUNIUY

W0L2'E 000 Wolz'rL 000

S6°00L'L JpoueRy (se) palaquunolzz
000 :SouBIguINDUY
$6°00L°L 000 S6'00L'L 000 0s8 :ANM4 1e30L
aoueeg ysed sHpalD sjgsq ooueley Buiuubey aplL JAGUINN JUnoooy

SISEJ/ITB] SOSBEIIIU|

$10Z/0£/90 - 102/10/00 #buey aleq

QLOZ-SL0Z CABIA [EISIH
GNNd >ﬂ SSOUBIGUINTIUT @ Saduejeyg Ysed

L# 3013SIQ [00YOS payun sejeboN




Page 16 of 136

:abed YL'Z6L0Z ) seouejeguseD IOl uodsy Wd ¥S:6Z:€  GLOZEZ/LO  pojuld
L7 0L 000 L' 0L 000 SpEIS PIUL 00EL'8LLFOLO000L 009058
LL'LEE 00°0. 1L71EE 00°0 3PBIS PUIAG 00ZL 8L #0LOC00L 0097068
z9'gl 000 z9'8l 00°0 3pels) sk O0LL'8LLP0L0000L 0097058
zl'ge 000 cLge 000 uaneBiapuny 000L"8LL#0LO0001L 009058
LLEOBT lgouefeg ysen patasquinoug
000 SouRIqUINOUY
LI'€06'Z 000 LL'€06'T 0070 azs :GNN4 [e30L
0192 000 0L'92 000 aniy ssauD 0822’5l 1°201L0°0001°009°9¢5
Lz 000 1z’ 000 slapesyaayn GL2Z8L1L°Z0LO0001L 009928
0L°800'tL 000 0L€00') 000 sdu L pI31d [RUCHEINPT JP310) XBL 00LE'8L1L7¢010°0001°009°925
PEFLL 000 revLlL 000 SAPAICY JUSPMS SRIMIO0YIS 000261 1L°20L0000L 009925
POVPLL 000 ¥O'vLL 0070 p2ID Uty 005181 1°201L0°000 L 009'92S
SZ'L9Z 000 AR 000 pelD Yunod 00FL 6L 1L72010°0001°009'9Cs
£0°'05F 000 £0'05¥F 000 apess L 00€1L°6L1°20L0°000L°009'928
26°90€ 000 85°90¢€ 000 apelD) puoIeg 002181 1°20L0°0001°009°925
o0'ers 000 o0'ers 000 3pels) s 00LL"6L1L°C0LO°0001°009'925
9z'Ll 000 9Ll 000 uapebapury 000181172010 0001009925
6E°G80'C ‘eouered S palisquuinouy
000 SOuRIqUINIUY
B£680'Z 000 6£°680'Z 000 o7 *aNnd feeL
oL'ess 000 9L°€65 000 saa4 Aeig) 0EL8°8L1°¢010°000L°009°GZS
0000e 000 00002 000 $994 A0 0042'8L1720L0°0001°009'G2S
0] AR 000 or'lel 000 NoOqUEA 00FPE™6L1°C0L0'0001°009°62S
L0'6% 000 LO'BF 000 Bupuan, 00£E8LL°20L0°0001°009°6G2S
64610'L 000 6L610'1 000 $3IM2Ie (C0UIS G9ZE'6L 1720100001 009°6GZS
98’64 000 98'8L 000 $3(eg Addng asopsyoog 012e8L1°¢0L0°000L 009°G25
#5501 000 501 000 $3es [ooyss-U| 00ZE'811°2010°0001°009°6CS
166Gl 000 L85Gl 000 lied soog 00LE6LL'Z0LO000L 009°GCS
aoueleg ysen SHpaln) shgaQ soueeg BuuulBag apLL JSGWINN JUNOSoYy
Sesea0s(] SBSEROU|

SLOZ/OE/90 - §102/1.0/90 :sbuey 2leq

910Z-510Z JEdA [BISI4

aNN4 Ag seoueiquunouyg @ Seouejey Yysen

L# J0o3s1g jooyog paniun sojebon




Page 17 of 136

abeg rl°Z'S102 sooueeguseoK  Hodey Wd ¥5:52:€  GL0Z/82/L0 pajutg
Hodsy jo pug
26712010 ‘souefeg YSed paRqunaug
000 SoUBIGUINOULY
L5°1¥2'01 000 1571¥2'01 000
LOESZ'S ‘souefeg ysed papquindlyg
000 ‘gouBlguInouy
FAV R TA] 000 L0esz's 000 058 QNN 180l
81'928'2 000 81°928'2 000 I3UNeg Juspmis 0642611 #010°0001°009°058
049¢ 000 0.2 000 $19pea|IBaLD GLZTBLLF0OL00001 0090452
19 A 000 €L¥ZlL 000 pepeibun 0061611 ¥010°0001°009°058
GL1TG') 000 SIIZS'L 000 BPEID YR 00G1°611°+0L 00001 009058
Sr'Z6e 000 S Z6T 000 SPRID NN 001611 +0L0'000L 009058
acueeg ysen SHpAUD sHgaq soueleg BuiuuiBsg . L JSGWNN JUNOSDY
Sasealda(] SISeAIOU|

$10Z/0€/90 - §102/10/90 :2Buey a1eq 9L0Z-GL0Z 4B [EDSI4

aNN3 A9 sesueiquinoug @ seouejeg yses

J# 1013sI jooyag pauiupn sajeboN




Page 18 of 136

§1.0Z/0£/90 - §1.02/L.0/90 2buey 2)eq

9begy AT ira saouglegysegoidl  uodey Nd 98:92°C SLOZ/ET/L0  p3juLg
9L0l 000 9470l 000 SOGWAIQ Jotunp LOZF 80120100001 008928
28°0v 000 Z8°0F 0070 SORBRAY 002+ 80L°201L.0°000L 009925
LO0EL 000 L0°0€L 0070 [IPUNOY JuBpNIS 0842°801°201L0°000L" 009925
Zrve 000 rve 000 g Aeigl 0462°801°201L0°000L 009025
St'ogl 000 SH'otl 000 an|o s3940 0822'801°201L0°000L° 009928
00'0FL 000 00°0FL 000 quid abusyeyd 0422°801°201L0°000L 009025
00'6EE 000 00'8EE 000 pueg 0€22'801L°201L0°000L°009°92G
L6'6G 000 LB'GS 000 sduL plaly [EuoNEONp JPaid Xe), 00L2'801L°20L0°000L 009926
8L°20% 000 8L20% 000 SORANOY JUBPIIS SPIMIOOLOS 0002°80L°20L0°000L 009'925
0’809 000 0909 000 apeid uyly 0051 80L°20L0°000L 009025
LLVLL 000 LLPLL 000 BpRIL YUNo 00¥L"80L°20L0°000L 009925
0L E0r 000 0L €0¥ 000 ape:sy payL 00£1°80L720L0°000L 009925
L1064 000 L1064 000 IpeID PUSeg 00ZL'80L20L0°0001 0097925
i6°8¢E1 000 i6°8EL 000 . 3peIS 15414 004 1'80L"20L0000L 009'82S
£8'8680' 000 £8'860°¢ 000 uspebiapu 0004°801L°20L0°000L 008°92S
PO I0EZE Poueleyg YSBD PRIsqUINIUT
000 B3UBIGLENOUT
PR L0ETL 000 P LOL'CL 000 575 :gNN4 (8101
6% 000 BeY 000 S2NBIYNY 00Z¥'801"20L0C00L 009°62S
9¢'108'L 000 9£7108') 000 JUNOYDY 1983 HOOGID L 006€'801L°201L0000L°009°62S
€L°1B9 000 £1L°169 0070 saay Aeiqr 0€£2£°801°20L0000L 009°GZS
GZ'G69'Y 000 GT'GB9'Y 000 HOoqEIA 00¥€'801L°20L0000 L 009°62S
Pl 88 000 Pl L8E 000 Buipuan, 00£€"80L 2010000 009625
2e'es 000 2e'es 000 SWLIONUN 100UDS GLZEB0LC0L0000L 009'62S
S¥ 0L 000 S¥0L 0070 saddng jooyog 0222804 20100001 7009°GCS
B9G¥L 000 69°GrE 000 S2UNPId 00428 SOZE80LCOLO000L7009°6ES
- 60702 000 80°0¢ 000 SIES [OYISU 002801 "20L0"000L 009°5¢S
2SB8Y Y 000 75°68F'y 000 Hed %o0g 00L£°80L°20L0°000L 009625
ougeg ysen S}ipals) sugaQq aoueleg Buuubag L Jaguuny Junoooy
sesesl0aq SasBaI0U]

9L0Z-GL0Z IBSA [29S1d

aNn4d Aq seoueiquinsug R sasuejeg ysed

1# J0LISI( [o0yos payiup) sejeBon




Page 19 of 136

wobey A NA A saouelegysenIoldl  tpodsd Nd 98:92°€ SL0g/ee/L0  peuLg
Hoday jo pug
86888 L 3oueeg YSeD PaBquINoUY
000 :20uUeIgqUNoOUg
86°996'L¥ 00Q 86°886' LY 000
05°'810'€T ‘souefeg ysed pasquuInaug .
000 :8oueIquInsug
06'810'€ 000 05'8L0'€e 000 0sg {INNZ 12101
LE'BLO 000 LE'8L9 000 sodwAO Jownr L0ZH 801 +0LO'0001 009058
§1'G6T'Z 000 §L'G6Z'Z 000 Hlounog uapms 0642°801¥010°0001 009058
9Z'18E'C 00a 9 LeEe 000 apeIo yuls 0051°801°7010°0001°009'05¢8
89°9L¥'Z 000 88°9LY'2 000 9peI9 Yuno4 00F1°801L°#010°000L'009'05¢8
BBELLT 000 86°ELLT 000 opeIg Py L 00£L°801"¥0LG'0001L 009058
9L 90ty 000 9L o0y 000 apelo puooss 00Z1°80L"+¥0LO 0001005058
Qeivg'e 0o'o og'lre's 000 apeIg ISid 00117801 °¥0L0°000L 009058
8L LIC'Y 000 8L LIT'Y oo¢ uaefiapury 0001801 010000 L 009058
¥9'¢o9's 1s0uefey ysen passquInoug
000 @ouelqunousg
¥9'289'9 000 ¥9'299' 000 925 :aNN [210L
aQueleg ysen sHpsID S {lof=Ty] aoueleq Buuuibag ML Jaquunp JUnoooy
sasea103Q sasesIou]

§102/0€/90 - 510Z/10/90 :36uey 3jeq

910Z-51L02 ‘Jea) |edsld

(NN4 Ag seoueiquInoug B soouejes ysed

L# 11381 [00YDS paiiur sajeboN




Page 20 of 136

:abeq PLZ6L0Z saoueegyse1oldl  uoday Nd ¥162-€ SLOZ/ETLO  pajund
04°065°L ‘souRfeg lse) passquunaly
000 IBOURIQUINOUL
01'985'L 000 01'965'L 000 088 :aNnd 2104
0L'966'L 000 01965 00’0 IRUROD JUBPNIS 08.2°€L1L¥0L0°000L 0097058
90FIOEL @oueleg YsB) PaIsqUINIUZT
000 eouLIquInaus
o0'r19'elL 000 90 ¥Le'ElL 000 9zs :aNNS 104
20689 000 20’689 000 sordwA|Q solung LOZ¥'€L1°20L0°0001°009°92S
ZL'LL0'L 000 ZLLLOL 000 SO 00Z¥'€11°2010°0001°009°925
L8 10%'L 000 18°20p°1 000 loURo WBPNIS 08.Z2°€L1°20L0°000L 009926
18°568'L 000 18°568°L 00’0 qnio 1ouD S8ZZ'CLL'Z0L0'0001L 009°92S
YT'69L'| 000 YT 6oL 000 SAUL PISId |2UOREINPE YPBIY XEL 00LZ'£11°20L0°000L 009°9Z5
SEPFE'e 000 SE¥FE'Q 000 SAIAROY JUBPMIS DPIMIOOUDS 000Z'€11°201L0°0001°009'9Z5
66'0% 000 66°0% 000 apeIg) upned 00l €LL"20L0'000L 009°6ZS
00552 000 00'sse 000 opEI) PUODG 00Z1L°€LLZ0L0°000L7009°62S
007002 000 00°002 000 apess) Jsid 00LL€L1L"Z20L0°000L°008'S2S
2L°69¢ lpoueeg yseD pasaquinouy
000 BourIgLENOUg
L1'69¢ 0070 LL'BSE 000 G2 (NN [eJ0L
g6'ed 000 8G'E9 000 sa94 AR 0ELE°€LL'Z0L0000L 000'6ZS
ge'06g 000 98082 000 Buipuap 00££°€11°2010°0001°009'SZS
oy 000 2l 000 SBUNI [00UDS SoZE'ELLT0L0'000L 008°GCS
0s's 000 0g's 000 UOREANPY JO} Sa3ECaY SLLEELLZ0L0'000L 009°6ZS
100 000 100 00’0 Jted yjoog 001LE€LL20L0°000L 009'S2S
aouBleg ysen SHpaID Bl ETg | aourleg Buuubsg sl J3QUINN WUNOooY
S85BRI08() Sasealol)

S10Z/0€/90 - §1.02/10/90 :abuey 812Q

9E0Z-5L0T HERA (RISl

aNn4 Ag sesueiquinoug @ sasuejeg ysed

L# Jousid |ooy2s paytun sajefoN




Page 21 of 136

:abed ¥L2ZGL0T saouBeguseonolds  uoday Wd bLB2Zie  GLOZ/ET/LO paluld
Hoday jo puz
£C6.5%GL 1aouefeg ysen pasaquinaug
000 ROURIQUINIUE
££°6.5'6L 000 264561 000
Souefeg ysen sSHpalD) sygaa saueeg Buiuwbag QL JBQLUNN JUNOIDY
soseasnaq S9SEdIoU|

G10Z/0€/90 ~ 510Z/10/60 afuey sjeq

SL0Z-SLOT :deaj [edsid
anNn4 Ag sesueiquinoug @ seouejeg Yysen

L# 301081 jooYos pauiuf sajeboN




Page 22 of 136

:abed A wmocm_mmsmmo._g& BILLET) Nd €1:6E°€ G10z/€erl0  pajuld

297612 ‘aouejey YSed palsqilnouy
000 ‘BouBIqUUNIUY
19251'2 000 29°251'C 000 0ss :aNn4d 15904
LLOEL'T 000 L1°9E1'2 000 [loURoD USpPNS 08.L2°¥L1'F0LO000L 0097058
06'sl 000 06°glL 00°0 qnio ssayl) 082211 #01L0°000L"0097048
806222 aoueeyg YseD palsquinoul
000 JSOUBIQLUNOUY
20'622'e 000 g0'62¢'8 000 FA ‘NN [E10L
20'¢08 000 20°e08 000 anig Jioys €822 1 1°2010°000L°009'92S
o're 000 20S 00°0 qnio ssayd 092Z'¥L1°201L0°000L 009925
FAALTAA 000 2T'6ee “ 000 sdilL pIeid 12uUOReINPT YPAID XBL. 0012 ¥LL°201L0°0001L 0097929
op'oLL'e 000 argLl'e 000 SIAIOY JUSPNIS SPIMICOUIS 0002 4L 20L0°000L 009929
0’60l 000 20601 . 000 pepeaun 0061112010000V 009925
G6'LLL 000 S6'LLL 000 Apesd Yyt 005L'¥LL 2010000100992
£L'861 000 £486L 000 apeIs) PUOIRG 002L#LL20L0000 1L 008928
ZECEOB aoueeq YseD paiaqunousy
Qoo JSOURIQUUNDUT
ZE'GED'E 00°0 7e'9E0'6 000 gz8 :aNnd Eel
[N ATA 000 oL lse 000 saag eiqr Qe vLL 2000001009 92CS
00'gt 000 oo'aP 000 300qes) 00PE ¥ 120100004 009929
LL2EL 000 LLEeL 00°0 Butpuan, 00€E ¥L 120100001 009525
£67161'L 000 £6°16.L°L 000 SN2 [00UIS S92 PLLZ20L0000L 009'52S
94202 000 2l ANTA 000 Jed joog 00LE #11L°20L00001°009'GES

IouRley UsSen sipaln sugeq asuzey Buwubsg apL JSQUINN JUNO20Y

sasealnaq SBSRBIOU]

$L0Z/0E/Q0 - §102/1.0/90 :2buey aeq

SL0Z-510Z JedA [BIS1Y

ann4d Ag sesuelguinoug @ sadsuejeg yse)

L# 10138101 jooYoS psyiun sofeboN




Page 23 of 136

:obed AN ssougegyseD o Moday WA SL68C  SL0Z/EZ/L0  PaiUNd
woday yo pug
LOLLP'BL J@oueleq yseD palaquuinaus
000 ‘@ouBIqUNZUg
L0LL¥'6L 000 LOLLE6L 000
aoueeg Usen sHpaID syqa gouejeg Buwumbag g JAGUUNYN JUNoooy
saseana( SaseaIoU|

GLOZ/0L/90 - §10Z/10/90 -ebuey ajeq

9L0Z-6L0Z :1BR\ [E9SId
aNnN4 Aq seouelquinoul @ saouejeg ysen

L# 30MJSIQ [0o0YdS paiun sajeboN




Page 24 of 136

obed rLZEL0Z soouglegused IO Hoday Wd LLEE  SL0Z/EZL0  patuud

00'09 000 00°09 0070 apalS 18l 00LL'GLLF0LO 0001 009068
9e’0 000 9ge0 000 uapefizpun 000L°GLL¥0L00001 009058
lEiEe8 ‘souefeg ysed pasequinolsy
000 :@ouBIgUUNIUY
L Lye'e 000 i Lpe'e 000 925 NN jelol
L0 IE9 000 L0°2E9 000 SGWAIQ Jonr L0Z#'SLL 20100001 009925
00°05Z 000 00'052 000 saiiddng qe Jandwon GZCESLL 20100001 009°92S
00009 000 00°009 000 [I21N0D JUAPMS 06.2°G11°2010°000L7009°9Z5
Q0'69¢ 000 00'69¢ 00'Q an(o oy S822°6G11°2010°000L7009°925
00C 000 oo’z 000 siapealaAD GL22°GL120L0000L 009925
00'€se 000 00'€se 000 sdiry, prold [BUONEONP UPRID XEL 00LZ'GL1L"20L0 0001 009 925
£Z7°159'c 000 £T°169'¢ 000 SOWARDY JUBPIIS BPIMOOUOS 000Z'SLL"20L0°0001" 009925
E008'L 000 FE089°L 000 papeasun 0061°GL1L 2010 000L 009925
GO'6LL 000 SO'6LL 00’0 i PRI Y 0061611 °Z010°000L 009925
G1'85 000 GL'9g 000 apels) ypnog 00F1°G1 1 20L0000L 009928
#0€08 000 0'g0e 000 2PRID PALL 00£L°GL 120100001 009925
L0've 000 L0+E 00'0 spels) puodag 002161 1L'20L0°0001 009925
26°66¢ 000 86'66¢ 000 usLeBapuy 000L "G L1 20L0 0001 009'92S
SO0LET SOOUBET YSED PaRQUINIUT
000 sourIgLUNOU
50°0LE'C 000 S00LE'Z 000 525 (NN [E10L
0009t 000 000%r 000 soad Aeign 0€L£°61L1°20L0°000L 009625
8¥'sZl 000 'Sl 000 HOOGIBBA 00PE'G11L°Z0L0000L 009°52S
61821 000 6L'ect 000 Buipuan 00£€'G L L' 20100001 °009°6ZS
Loesl'L 000 10661 000 samag [00U2S GOZE'S L1 20100001 7009625
19t0L 000 L9POL 000 S9[ES 10040S-U]| 002g'511°20L0°0001L°009°628
LG LBZ 000 197162 000 e yooq 001LE€°6L1°2010°0001L 008525
eLl 000 €Ll 000 suopesadg Arehixny apimoouos 000E'G L1 '201L0°000L 009 525

souejeg Ysen SHpaID) spgaqg soueeg Buluuibeg B JAQUINN JUN0ODY

SOSEBI2(] SaSRaIU] N .
GL0OZ/0E/R0 - $10Z/10/90 :9Buey sleq 9L02-S10Z 42k |easid

aNN4 Aq sesuelquunsug @ sasuejeg Yses

L JoU1SI( jooyos payiun sejebon




Page 25 of 136

:abedq

?1°261L0T ssougegysenoids  poday Nd LL:eFe GL0Z/eTIL0  pRud
poday Jo pug

99°/+5°02 laouereg yseld palequinoug
Q00 @ouRIqINOUS
09 L¥S'0C 000 99219502 000

¥L'96E6 :|ouefeg ysey palaquinoug
000 ‘@uBiquInoul
¥1°96E'6 000 r1'96E'6 000 058 {aNnA 1230 L
£0'06v'8 000 £0'06¥'8 00’0 pUneD WapMS 0622°611v01L0°000L 008068
£8°C 000 €8¢ 000 gD A9I00g JOUOH (BN UdaL G0LZ'GL1L¥01L0°0001 009048
15801 00'0 LG60L 000 anD 2oy GRZZGLEyoL0 00017009058
e Tl 000 QL 000 SIOpEalaD §12Z°GL1#010°000L°009' 058
89 ¥ 000 89t 000 SONAROY WIBPMIS APIMOOUDS 000Z°GL L ¥0LO 0001 0097058
oLyl o000 oL LvL 000 aperD Yy 00SL G111 P01LO000L 009058
z6°¢91 00’0 c8'col 000 apess yunoy 00¥L°GLLy0L0 0001 009058
08'LEE 000 08°LES 000 spels Py 00EL'GLE Y010 000L 70097058
68'vC 000 68'¥C 00°0 IPLIS) PUOISS 00¢1°GL 1L ¥01L0°0001'009°068

SouBERG USeD sypaiD sugeq soueleg Buiuuibag aptl ISGUINN JUROooY

saseaneQ $8%82J0U] ; )
$10Z/0£/90 - §102/1.0/90 :26uey aleq 9L0Z-5L07 :1eSA [E9SId

GNNd Aq seoueiquinsus B sasuejeg Ysed

L# JoLsIg [00YOS pauiun sajeboN




Page 26 of 136

:abed rLggloe sooueleguseonod  Hodey Wd 9zZ:L2i€  §10Z/€2/L0 PRupd
S.L'B89F 000 S.L'89% 000 1egqA3)10n SHID SONSRY S8ZF 012010700017 009°928
L'68L 000 L¥'68L 000 SUUBL SHID SOUBIURY 082 #01°2010°0001L°009'9CS
00°00¢ 000 00'00¢ 0070 {eqiseg S SoudIUNY SGZY 0120100001 °009'928
00°6.5 000 0066 000 suua) shog soRelury Seet' ¥0L°201L0°000L 009'028
FATA 000 L86L 000 SONBUIY 00ZF #0L°20L0°000L 0097928
0004 000 00'+0L 000 99 uonedied HpauD xeL SE8E Y01 20L0°0001°009'928
00’85 00°0 0085 000 [IoUNeY PN 06.2°%0L20L0°0001°009'8CS
LZv¥8L 000 LZv8l 000 swod 02,201 20L0°0001L°009'9CS
SL've 000 Sl v 000 qnip esaly 029 #0L20L0°000L7009°92S
02 000 L0z 000 yoRpRy 0192°+01°2010°0001°009'92S
00'9€E 000 00rece 000 ano $$aUD 082Z%¥01°201L0°0001L°009"925
£e'Eg 000 £9'e8 000 SIopRANsaYD §/2C701°201L0°0001L 7009928
61'E69 0070 6L'¢6G 000 pueg 0€ZZ 0L Z0LO'000L 009928
)57 000 Ot #GL 000 sduL pI91d (BUCHEINDS P31 XB,) 0012°¢0L'20L0°000L°009'92S
99'9LL'e 000 99'9L1L'e 000 SNIARSY IISPMIS SPIMISOYIS 0002 ¥01"20L0°000L 009828
00'658 000 00°658 000 apesd ybig 0081 %01 20100001 009 95

LE'GSESE ‘gouefeg Yse) paIaqUIToUY
000 @ouBIqUINOUS

[Rogeleione)] 000 1E'65E'G) 000 7 %] 'GNN4 el
YL v0L 000 L 701 000 SOnBILIY 00Z2+'+01°20L0°0001°009°G2S
8¥'80E'6 000 94'80¢'6 000 WNCOSY 1G3C] HOOMXDYL, 0082¥01L°20L0°0001'009'G2S
oo'sre 000 00'8¥2 000 $99] JoULEld SvLE+01L°20L0°0001L°009°62S
88°00% 000 88°00% 000 5334 Algl 0gLE+0LZ0LO0001L 009628
00'g 000 00'g 000 soa4 wowsseday q 0LLE+01°2010°0001°009°5LS
¥9'e50'e 000 +9'eg0'e 000 5994 500 009£'+01°201L0'0001'009°G2S
98T 000 9 ¥8C 000 Buipuap, 00££¥01°20L0°000L 009°G2S
g1°916'L 000 gL'oLB'L 000 $3(€S [00UIS-U 002£ 0120100001 009'GES
gLl 000 €L 000 84 yoed 00LE+H0LZ0L0°000L°009°62S
05'2C 000 05'ce 000 suogeladQ Aejixny SpIMCOURS 000£+012010°000L'009°62S

aoue|Eg USED SUpRUD sHgaq aoueey Bulsubag amL JaquInN JUNoooY

saseanaq saseaou|

G1.0Z/08/90 - §1.02/10/90 26uey ateq

OL0Z-5L0T 123\ [BIshy

aNnd Aq sesuelquinoudg @ saouejed ysed

L# 1013S1Q jooyos payiun ssjebopn




Page 27 of 136

rofied ¥LZSL0Z seouelegysEY IO odey Wd 9ZLZE  SL0ZEL0 PN
Moday jo pug
20°v1L'8 RUBEG YSBY pRISqUINOUT
000 :JouBIquINDUg
Z0PLL'RS 000 ZOovLL'RS 000
L5C68PE -BouBleE YSED PaIRqUINOUT
000 sEoUBIqUINOUT
1GEBO'VE 000 1G7E69'YE 000 058 'aNN4 [EloL
ZL LS8y 00°0 FARL 0 4 000 GniD HOOQESA S/62°v0L 0100001 008058
ZEPS8'E 00°0 Zeper'e 000 [2UNcy Juapng 06£2°v0LF0LO000L 0087 0S8
002re 000 00'ZFE T 000 gnj) suewspodg 8.2 ¥0L ¥0L0'000L 009058
L8y 000 Lggrl'y 000 Swod 02.2° 0L ¥010°0001°009°068
£LL28'Y 000 £l T 00°0 anid esan 0292 #0L #0L0°0001°009° 0S8
Ghst 000 SP'ey 000 IYORLELY 0L9Z'+0L 0L 0000170007068
00'801 000 00801 0070 anipd ewrel S0E2¥0L¥01L0°0001°009°068
£6'ZZ8'Y 000 £6228'v 000 slapeapsay SL22¥01+010°00017000°068
g81'¢02 000 81'G02 000 pueg 0g22+01#010°0001°009°058
£6'86 00°0 £5'86 000 qnid aiay GLZZ0L#0L0°0001L 009058
0L6E 00°0 0L'6% 000 SIRAOY JUBPNIS FPIM(OOUIS 0002°¢0L'¥0L 00001005058
£E°808'S 000 ££°206'G 000 speun yybia 0021 +0L+01L0°000L 7009058
gL'688'C 0070 81'6£8'2 000 PRI YILBASS 0041 0L ¥01L0°0001 008058
62°920'¢ 000 6Z°9E0'E 000 PRID NS 009101 +0L0000L°009°058
71628 ‘BouBieg YSeD PaIaqUNIUT
000 :2oURIGUINIUT
yLezL'e 000 PLGTL'S 000 9z¢ :ONN4 €308
sousleg ysen SHpaID) s)gRq aougleg Buuibag Bl IBQUINN JUN0IOY
$9589103(] SBSEAIOU|

SL0Z/0E/90 - §102/L0/90 ‘ebuey sjeq

9102-SL0Z JEIA |EISId

aNN4d Ag ssoueigunoug g sasuejeqg ysen

L# JouISIQ [o0YOS paniun sejebon




Page 28 of 136

abed PLZ5102Z soouelegusen IO Hodoy Wd 90'sZ:e  §L0Z/E2//0 Paund

0266 000 0296 000 Gl BWEL] G0ZZ 111°#01L0°0001°009°068
2£'6L 0G0 9L'6e 000 aperd ywhiy 008111 1L'¥0LC'0001L 009068
21’69 0o'¢ 21’869 000 SpEID) YIUSASS 00AL7LLL#0LO00GL 0090598
LEPE 000 1E9¢ 000 BpEID WIXIS 00217111 PCLOC00L 009°0G8
860906 BouBjeg YSBD Palsqunousg
000 J9oUBRIGUINOUT
660906 00°C 66°090'6 000 928 ANNA 12301
aF'8¢ 000 oF 8¢ 0C0 leq@seg skog sonaluy S0Z¥' 11120100001 009°928
ag'eoe 000 9c'e0e 000 SORAUNY 00e¥’ L 1L "Z01L0°0001 009°92S
cr'is 000 i 00°C (DUNOD U3PMS 06.2°111°2010°0001°009°92%
LLeclh 0c0 LLBT1 000 SWod 02/Z°111°z01L0°000L 009925
L 66 0O°C ¥.L'66 000 IyoeIEYY 0LOZ LLLZ0LG'00GL 0C9'92S
(ov'90l) 000 (ov'90L) 000 uouaau] dwed L9ZZ L 11 °Z0L0'0001L 009°92S
682188 000 6T 188 0G0 pueg 0EZe’111°2010°0001°009°925
SrEzL's 000 sveel'l 000 SBNAIOY JUODNIS SPIMO0LDS 0002 L LLE0L0000L 009 92s
00°L99°FC lgouBieg YyseD) palaquuniuy
000 @ouRIGUUINOUT
00°199've 000 00°199'¥Z 000 G258 ANNS [B101
g'eLl 000 ag'ell 0G0 SN 00Z¥ L LL20LO000 1L 009'G2S
79 L0 000 29°LI0'v 00’0 N020Y 1090 HoodiXa] 008£°1 1120100001 009°G2S
05'e9¢ 000 0g'e9T 000 5934 Jauueld G¥/€7111°Z20L0°0001009'52S
0g°ZF6 000 niera o 000 5994 AR 0£2€°LLLZ0LG'00CL 009528
16'e0g 00’0 LB'E08 000 $994 Juslusoe|dey al GLIELLLZ0LO000L 009°6CS
Lz gL'l 000 1T 000 5994 N0 C0SE 1L LLZ0L0 0001 009'62S
29'eG5's 000 z29'z56's 00°C¢ HooqIeIA 00PeL1L120L0°0C0L 009'5eS
1519 000 18719 000 Bupuan Q0EE 11120100001 0CY SES
PN 0Cco L1BEg'L 000 saInjaIg [ooUds GOZE L LLZ0L0000L 009'sES
e 00’0 Zce 000 Jied Moog COLE LLL'ZOLOC00L 009628

soueeg ysen supalD fatlec:Ty| sougjeg Culumbag Sl Jagquunp Juncooy

saseala(] SOSBALoY]

SLOZ/OE/90 - SLOZ/1L0/00 2buey 238Q

910Z-GL0Z ‘JBIA (2OSId

aNN4 Ag seouriquinoug g saouejeg Ysed .

J# J011S1(] [00YOS paniun sojeboN




Page 29 of 136

:abed

PLZSL0T seouglegusedy 1o podsy Nd 90:6Z'¢  GL0Z/EZ/L0  pSuLd
10day o pug

£5°654°LE ‘eouefRg YSED paLRqUINILT
00’0 BoUBIQUINOUT
€6°GGLLE 00’0 £6'GGLLE 000

FGEED .V souefeg YSeD palaquunoug
oo SoueIqUinouy
¥GEE0'y 000 PSEE0'Y 000 0S8 :aNN4 [el0l
GlLsolL 00’0 Gl o0l 000 [{oltigere L Ty 0642’11 1LF0L0°000L 0087068
8g'08 000 9508 000 gri) suewsyods 98.Z°LLLF0OLO000L 008058
F AR 000 FARS 000 SWod 0222V 1L¥0L0O'000L 008058
eL'L1S 000 eL LIS 000 qn|o essp 0292 L L1 ¥0L0'000L 0097058
VLZLL 000 LLELY 00’0 qnio wew 2L9Z°L1LL0L0° 0001 009068,
€L oLe 000 el ole 00’0 1HoRLEN 019271 1170100001 0097068
L0°Le 000 LO0Le 00’0 qnio asueq GBZZ LLL¥0L0 0001 009068
86'9l 000 6691 000 ansy AJUNos) $s010 082211 L¥0L0000L 008058
G6'¢e 000 S6'¢ 000 SI9pEdIUD GLZZ LLLPOLO000L 009058
FAAR:! 000 FAMAR:! 000 pueg 0€ZZ L 11 ¥0L0000L 009 058
ogviv'L 00’0 08 ViYL 000 oouoped 19eg €zZZZ'111'y0L0°000L 009 068
S8'¥GlL 000 etz m el 000 Gnio Wy ZLZZ' L L1 #0L0000L 009068
LL'BY 000 LL'8G 000 ano | ragaby 6022 111 #0L0O°000L 0097068

soueley ysen SEpBLD S}99(] aouepeg Huuuibayg aplL J3quInn N0y

Sasealoa( S2SEDIOU|

GL0Z/0E/90 - G10Z/1.0/90 :abuey sfed

9L0Z-GLOT ‘1B3A [BISIH

anNn4 Ag sesuelquinoug @ saouejeg ysed

L# 3013SIQ [ooYoS pauun ssjeboN




Page 30 of 136

abeg A AN seouBlegysenod!  Hoday Wd v0:0tie SloZ/EZI0  peluld

02'BFT'ET 000 0T6ve'eT 000 WNoooy e Yoogal, 006£°01LZ°Z0L0 0001 009625
89650V 000 89GS50’y 000 5994159, g1 0Z8¢'0122010°0001L7009°52S
00'gee 000 Q0'eee 0c°C 5994 J52L oV 018£°01L2°20L0°000L°009'628
001112 000 00°'L1L1'2 00°C $994388] 008¢°0LZ°2010°0001°009'6Z8
sg'Lse' L 00C GeLSZ'L 000 s894 Junad Bupned 0FL£°01L2°201L0°000L°009'62S
0'GS6'L 000 +0'GE6'L 000 s9e4 ARiqry 0€.L£701L2°2010°0001L"009'925
6¥ Li0'LE 000 6V L1912 000 $994 Juswase|dey (Il 0LZ£0LZ'Z010°0001°009°625
(t¥'gL2) 00°0 {(r¥gLe) 000 5084 JBUIO 00££'012°20LC°000L 009'GZS
148902 000 128902 00’0 S134007 3d 029¢7012°Z0L0"0001"009°62S
0L’ ¥y 000 0L’ L¥¥ 00°0 £19%007 |leH 0L9£°01220L00001 009625
gz'Zol's 000 gz'zZol's 000 $39,] SB[ SPOOA G85£°01Z20L0°0001 009628
Sl i8F 000 Gl 8% 000 5984 $selD Buimeg 686£°01L2°Z010°0001009'525
05°SL 000 056Gl 000 SUOISSBJ01d YIRRH/122IR8IN 1462012 201L0°000L°009'528
TARAS AL 000 0Z'i52'¢ 00°C $88 SSBID IMBLEN 0462°012°20L0°C00L 009625
00°08L 000 00084 0070 ABojouysa |BIsnpu 095¢£°0L2°Z0L0°000L009°625
79'656'4 000 #9666 L 000 399 $8BID Sk odei 666012 20L0°000L°009°62S
vL vl 000 ZA A" 000 £ SSEID UOHINN § PeO 055£°01LZ°20L0°0001 009525
6£°506'¢ 000 6£'506'¢ 000 5994 SSR|D SHY Aeund SPSE0LZZ0L0°000L 009625
00°061 000 00° 061 000 $284 $5810) ABO|OJOWS0D/T LD PSE0LZ' 20100001 008'52S
99°625'¢ 000 99'625' 000 $99 abueyd sseiD 0¥SE 0L2'Z0L0 0001 009525
ZP169'L 000 169" 000 $29 $58[0) SORURISD 025¢°0LZ20L0°0001°009°62S
aczor 000 8€° 20V 000 5997 581D Aueleg §16£°01220L0°000L 009528
00" 18F 000 o018y 000 $997 $se10) pueg Z15£'012°Z010°0001 009'52S
89°0/0't 000 89'9.9't 000 $99) $5B|D SOLBYIBH Oy 01§€°012°20L0°000L° 009528
S6Er0'y 000 G560V 000 $98 $SEID WY S05£'0LZ'Z0L0O 0001 009525
€641 000 £5°LL 00’0 Bupuan 00£E°0L2'Z0L0'0001009'52S
G0'9L0'e 000 50'9L0'€ 000 suloeI AdoD Arexar 0¥Z€'012'20L0°000L°008'525
L0°GG85"1 000 10°686'1 000 seyddng qe seyndiiod -6Z2E0LZ'Z0L0°000L°008'525
9.°98 000 94798 000 so[es |0oyIs-U| 002¢°012°20L0'000L°009°628
L8°210' 000 LETIO'L 000 e 40og 00LE'0LZ'20L0°0001 009528
81294 000 81294 000 suopesedQ Aryixmy apimooyss 000£°012°20L0°000L"009'62S
1915 000 19745 000 2104r 0252°012°20L0°000L 009°62S

soueey Ysen sppaIn spgaq aoue|eg Bujuutbag aneL JaqUInN JUNa2oy

sagsealos(] SaSEeaIIU]

§1L0Z/0€/90 - §102/10/90 :abuey ajeq

9102-51L02 "ESA [BISI

anNnd Ag seoueiquinoug @ sesuejey yse)d

L# 10143sIQ [00YOS paiiun sejeboN




Page 31 of 136

rafieg A WA A seouelegyseoNdl  poday Wd #0:0v'€ SL0Z/eg/I0  psjulld
00056 000 00056 000 QryD SICYBUIDOOM, GLBZ 01220100001 009'9¢%
008L 000 oo'gL 000 gnig suewspods 984Z°0LZ°20L0°0001°009'9C5
002ZLL'L 000 00ZLL') 000 an|o aousog GLLZ0LEZ010'0001°009°92%
00°0g 000 00708 000 gnio aavs 0LL2°01L2°€01L0°000)009°928
00°00¢'} 000 00°00g'L 0070 e Aeoy 08.2°012°20L0°000L 009925
GgEre'e 000 GYEPE'T 000 sWog 0222°012°20L0°000L 009826
09'€6l 000 09°¢61 000 A19120g Jouo [BuoNeN 09z 0LZ2010°0001°009'625
£r'6l9 000 £r'6l9 0070 GNID BSI 0292°0L2°Z01L0°0001°009°925
L1929 000 L1929 00°0 anbsepy uoouep G1LoZ°0LE720L0°0001L 009925
LZ'g0e 000 t2's0z 000 WoBLEN 0L92°01LZ°20L00001L 009 9ES
000G 000 00°0% 0070 anio Ay 0¥S2Z 012720100001 009928
¥6°890°'L 000 ¥6'890'L 000 oLour 0282'01L2°20L0°0001L°009'92%
00veL 000 00'vEL 000 penbg 339 ayoedy SLPZ0LZ20L0°0001°009°92%
ba 'l 000 Vol 000 sbely GLEZ0LZ' 20100001 009925
00051 000 00051 000 124 0.£2°0L2°2010°0001°008°925
000ge'e 000 00'0LE'E 000 anio acue(q G622 0L2°20L0°000L' 009925
LLgor'L 000 LLGor'L 000 gnio $s3UH 0822°012°201L0°000L°009°92G
/e’ /6Y 000 Qe L6Y 000 SIRPRBUIYD §.2Z2012°Z20L0°000L 009826
8v'ege 000 |vZge 000 qnjo sinoog fog GE2Z°0LZ 20100001 009925
8918 000 go'Lle 00°0 pueg 0€2Z°0L2'2010°0001°009°'92G
00°29L') 00°0 004841 000 anio doug oy 02¢2°012°20L0°000L°009°62S
0002L 000 00'0eL 000 uONeONp JSOBIBYD JPa1D X8 L LOLZ 0L 20L0°0001L 7009925
18662 000 L6662 000 2L0Z JO 83810 2102012201 000017009925
00002 000 00002 000 91L0Z 40 $SBID 91020122010 0001009925
0L€6P'L 000 0L€6¥'L 000 SOV JUIPMS SpIMO0YSS 000Z°012°20L0" 0001009925
69°G8F'G0L ‘sougfeg yse)) parpqunaus
000 ‘SouRIqUINOUT
69'68r'G0L 000 69°68r's0L 000 274 :gNN4 (e0l
L1EES'E 0070 LL°€E5'T 000 UBd 10501 L AU SOnRiLIY 0&2r'01220L0°000L°009°528
Go0LL'E 000 SO0LL'E 000 SONSIY 002r"0LZ20L0°0001°009'6ES
aoueleyg ysen SUpAID SHaSC souejeq Suubag L Jaguiny JuNoooy
soseaIDD] Saseaol|

$1.02/0£/90 - G10Z/10/90 abuey sjeq

9L0Z-GLOZ :1BaA [e9Sld

aNn4d Aq seouriqunosug R ssouejeg Yysed

L# 101810 [00YdS pauun ssjeboN




Page 32 of 136

abeg ¥L25L0g seoueegusen ol Hoday Nd +0:0FE GLOZ/E2IL0  psuld
22010 000 LZ0L0'L 000 qn|Q sobiwry 0LZZ0LZ°60L0°000L 009158
P gasad 000 LPTTF'T 000 $10Z 4O SSEI1D 8102°01LZ2°901L0°0001°009 158
Z.'229't 000 2LZZ9't 00°0 L10Z §0 s5B1D L1L0Z2°0LZ2°G0L0°0001°009°158
12 185'8 000 LT165'8 000 910z J0 55810 9102°0LT°6010°0001°009 LS8
L'Q08'L 000 719061 00°0 §10T 0 SSELD §1L0Z2°0L2°G0L0°0001L 0097148
6.'68L 000 62681 000 ¥LOT 40 55B1D #102°012°601L0°0001°009'168
£8'6G¢ 000 £8'65¢ 000 SONAOY JUSPNIS SRIMIOOUDS 0002°012°S0L0°'0001L°009°158
Q0'GZ8 '/t laouefeg yseD pasaquunausg
000 @oURIqUINOUT
0'6e8" LY 000 Q0'9Z8 Ly 000 A% ANNA B0
00°0LS 000 00'0LS 000 PIa12 8 HORIL SANAAUNY G62F 0LE€°201L0°0001°009°925
§1°855'2 000 G1'655'2 000 [EAASIION SHIS SONSiUNY G8Zr 0LZ2°2010°0001"009'92%
L7235 000 £784'¢ 000 SluUB L, SUIS SONAIRY 082t 01€°€01L0°0001L 009925
00’101 000 00’101 000 IEGRIOS SUIS STHBINY G2t 012720100001 009'92G
eI Livg 000 £ Lvs 000 133208 SUID SoNB WY 0/2¥0L2°20L0°000L 009925
62°19 000 62'19 00’0 Ajunog §S013 SIY solleIUlY 08Zr'0LE°20L0°0001'009'929
¥ LLE 000 v L2 000 lleqiasiseq SIS s3Iy GGTF0L2201L0°0001°009°925
LL'6.LF'T) 000 LL'8.¥'CL 000 Bumnsaing shog sonaluly GPZF 01T 201L0°0001°009°925
60'0 000 600 000 siuua ), sAog sapaluny GECFOLTZ0L00001L°009°929
00'65% 000 0064t 000 180005 shog sonay 0EZF0LZ 20100001 009°92G
808 000 LE0E 00’0 H0D shog soneiY GZ22¥012°20L0°0001L 009924
817461 000 gL LG, 00°0 [1eqioo:} sA0g SnaINY 02Z+'01Z° 20100001 009°925
£6'881 000 £6°381L 000 Aqunog ss010 sAog sonaIuY G1Z¥012°20L0°0001°009'92%
LO'GEL 000 L0'sZL 00°0 [reqiatseq sAog sona|u 0LZF0LT 20L00001°009°975
00°00Z'tL 000 00002l 000 [feqases shog sonaluw G0Z¥0LZ'20L0°0001°009°'924
zgole 000 z89le 000 sagely 002+ 0LZ°20L0°0001L° 009925
00°900't 000 00'800'Y 000 $994153, 41 0Z8E'0LZ°20L0°000L° 009925
0§'5.¢ 000 09'61E 000 $994 SSEIY) SOIBYIBI Ny 015€°01Z2°20L0°000L°009°'929
GLLE 000 7 A 000 $a9.4 S5RID WY G0GE°012°2010°0001°009°92S
00°0Z8 000 00026 030 Juswedag [BUOHEDONTLD LZZ2E0LZZ0L0°0001L 7009924
soueleg yses SHpaID sigad soueey Buluuibag apLL JAqUINY JUNOSOY
59523109(1 59583I0U)

GLOZ/0E/90 - §10Z/10/90 :9buey sjeq

9L0Z-SLOT :de3dA [easld

aNn4 Ag sesueiquunoug g seoue(eg ysen

1# 10L)SIQ [00YIS payiun ssjebon




Page 33 of 136

§10Z/0€/90 - §1.02/1.0/90 :96uey ajeq

2Bed ¥1ZGL0Z saguelegysed O uoday WNd ¥O0rE SLOZ/EZIL0  peluld
L0vEL'e 000 L0¥2LZ 000 N 2ousiog SLLZ°0LTSOLO000L 009° LG
89'/8¢'L 000 89 LEE'L 000 a1 aavs 0£42°0L2°S0L0O000L 009 LS8
L Gg 000 L'Gae 0070 oesslut Aoy 09.2°0L2°G0L0°0001°009°158
¥ ¥0F'S 000 YT rOr'S 000 _ Swiod 02.2°012'50L0°0001 009158
or'vL 000 OrvL 000 qni7) enssyIQ 0LLZ°0L2'SOLO0001L 009 LG8
0622’ 000 08'zee'L 000 qni2) A91008 JOUOH [JeN Y93 L, G0.2°012°60L0°0001L 009158
1A’ 000 B OPP'L 000 K191008 OUOH| [BUOHEN 0F92012°'80L0°000L 009" 158
£TYLO 000 oA R 000 A}21208 JOUCH Ly [BUOjEN Ge£9Z'012'6010°000L°009° LG8
69'95¥ 000 8995 000 QY esa 0282 0125010000009 LSR
61°G96'T 000 6.'G96'C 000 anbsely vaciep| S192'012°6010°0001°009'158
zZL'EBS'T 000 2EE65'2 000 uoBReA 0L9Z°012°50L0°000L°009° 158
| A 41 000 L1erl 000 amD A9y 0PS§2°01LZ2°5010°000L°009 LS8
1661y 000 . vLBSLY 000 24.0ur 025Z°012°S0L0°000L°009° 158
£L68F 000 £LG68y 000 BOLAWY JO UBLUSSIEIS IT §152°012°S0L0000L009'LS8
gEVLC 000 BEFLC 000 qni dismol(ad JUspMs 0L¥Z°0LZ'S0LO000L 009 158
B ZEe 000 8¥'ZEE 000 anid vso 0ErZ 0L2'S0LO 0001009158
6L ¥E0'Y 000 BLPEO'Y 00°0 penbg %289 aysedy S1L¥Z°0L2'S010°0001°009°L58
¢S'6EY 000 ce'eEY 000 qniD yousdy 09£2°0LT'S0LO000L 009 LS8
9909 L 000 09°09%'L 000 sy §/£2°0LE'S0L0°0001L°009°158
08°180'clL 0070 08°180'CL 000 Yigd 0.£2°012'G01L0°000L 009158
00'0ze 000 000ce 000 anid SUCHEN Peyuft PPOI 0PE2°0LZ S0L0'0001L 009 158
L9629 000 19688 000 qnID 19YoRY JO Spusild GZEC'0LT'S0L0'000L°009 LG8
L1282 000 LLTEE 000 anfY) peoUpIYD AUERY 1004 0Z€2'0L2'S0L0°000L 009" LS8
89°GL 000 69°GL 000 wea yuq 0LEZ0LZ 50100001009 LS8R
0082 000 008z 000 an|9 Apawog £82Z°0LZ°601L0°0001L7009° LS8
¥E6LL'2 000 PEGLL'E 000 gnis Joud §822°0L2'501L0°0001°009° LS8
LS 0¥T'L 000 LG ovrz'L 000 ani) ssayd 082Z°0LZ'S0L0°0001L°009" LS8
LE'80EC 000 LE80E'T 000 s1apeapaals) §.22°0L2'S0L0'000L° 009 LS8
P8 000 w18 00°C gni UCHESOA, J9aIe]) 0922°01LZ°S0L0°000L 009 LS8
yese'e 000 LY88E'T 000 pueg 0£22°012'5010°0001°009°158
.qTeee'e 000 FAA T A 000 coucplo4 19)ed £zZ2Z°0LZ°G0L0°0001°009° 158
69'12.9' 000 69'L49'2 000 qn| doys oy 0222°01L2°50L0°0001°009° LS8
aoueleg ysen sypaln e -Tg | souejeg BuluwbBag oL JBqUINN IUNoooY
Sasealoa( S9SE3IOU|

9L02-GL0Z :1ed) jedsid

aNnd Aq sedueiquinoul @ seouejeyg yses

L# Jo1]SIQ [00YOS PayIun sojeloN




Page 34 of 136

-abed N4 1A seouBjegyse oIl Hodoy Nd +O:07E S102/2/L0  PSiuld

9+ 206"t ¥ ‘soueeg YsSe ) pRISGLUNIUA
000 20uBIgUINOLY
or'Z0s' Lyl 00'0 or'Zos' Lyl 00D 158 :gNnd 2oL
£6'620°) 000 £6'620°'L 000 Plalg g Nl L SonBiUIY 62 01260100001 009198
A4 T4 000 yZ'zIS'e 000 1EGASIOA SHID SANALY G827 0LZ's010°0001°009°158
61L°690°2 000 61°690'¢ 000 SIUUBL SHIS SN 082¥ 01Z'5010°0001°009°168
16'8¢l 000 16°8¢l 000 I12GHOS SN SOT3IUNY §.Z¥'01Z°60L0°000L 0097188
96°Go¥'L 000 96691’ 00°0 130008 SIS SORIAUN 042t°01L2°601L0°000L 009°LS8
ZLEPL 00°0 Lers 000 Aunod 88019 WIS SOROIY 09Z¥ 0L2'5010°0001°009'LSE
zgezL'l - 000 zogzl'lL 000 llEqadsed SHID soley §5Zr'012°6010°0001°009°158
00°lo0'e 000 00°100'2 000 sluua, shog SORIUN S€Z¥'012'60L0°000L°009° 158
0e'LLZ'L 000 g ArAl) 000 120003 sfog sonauy 0201260100001 7009158
geele 000 €ZELL 000 109 shog saRBIUY §Z2¥ 0LZ'6010°0001°009° 158
85'G18'0L 000 825°'618'01 00°0 lleqicod shog sona|uly 0ZzZy'012°6010°000L 0097158
P6¥L0Z 000 ¥6'¥40'2 00'0 lleqyoxsed sAog sonaluly 01Z¥0L2°5010°0001 0097158
fora e ol 000 £Z'voe') 00’0 llegeseq skog sonajuly S0ZY0LZ'S0L0"000L 009 LG8
0L'06 00°0 0L08 000 3337 YO 00.£'012°6010°0001°009°158
eirATTA 000 geeZse 000 Qn|o) SI0UoH S¢2£'01Z°'60L0°0001°009° 158
0L 86zl 000 oL 8Y8'ZL 000 an|d 4oogIeaA SL6Z°0LZ°90L0°000L 70097158
00°LL 000 00°LL 0G0 €D SIOIRLIPOOAA G1eg'012'60100001°009' LS8
LE'EL9 000 LB'EEY 000 anid A9 Jep 0LeZ012'5010°000L°009°158
89'¢or 0G0 89'¢ar 000 ARpag JOUOH JeN eouaIng €642°012°50L0°000L°009°158
1766 0070 66 00’0 1OUN0Y JUapnIS 06.£2°0L2°S0L0O°0001°009'158
00'€8Z 000 00'¢8e 000 qno suewsHodg 98.2°012°60L0°0001L°009° LG58
89928 000 89'9¢¢ 000 ani9 ubisaq uoysed S842°01LZ'6010°000L 7009158
90 Lirr'SZ 000 Q0 Lrb'ee 000 an STUHS 0842°01L2°6010°0001° 009" LS8

aoueleg yseD sypald) sygaq souejeq Buruubag apL JOQUINN JUNoooy

saseasos(] $98E910U|

$1L0Z/0E/90 - §102/10/90 abuey areq

9L0Z-5102 1e3j jedsly

anNnN4d Aq sesueiquinoug @ sasuejeg ysed

L# JoL)SI(] [00YDS pauiun sajebon




Page 35 of 136

:abeyd

PL26i0e saouelegysenowds  upoday Nd +0:0¥.€ GL0Z/eZ/L0  (pallilg
Hoday jo pug
LZ'ele'r6eZ pouefed Yser palequinouy
0070 ‘|ouRIgUINDUY
LZ'E1L8'v6Z 0co AR TA 000
saugEg YseD supaln spgeq 20ueeg Buiuubeg oL JagUINp JUNCAY
sa%e2108(] $aseaoU|

§1L0Z/0L/90 - SL0Z/10/90 ebuey ajeq

91L0Z-6107 :Mea) [edsld
aNn4 Aq sesueiquinoug g seouejeg ysed

L# J01ISIQ j00YOS paljlun sofeboN




Page 36 of 136

afed 125002 saouElegysSEDION  uodey Wd 40:L1€ Glozee/i0  pauud
00’209 000 00°L09 000 [1PUNOY JUBPS 06.2'602'G0L0°000L°009°LS8
00°00S 000 00°00¢ 000 amo STUNS 08.2'602°501.0°0001°009° 158
26°680°L 000 6°680'L 0070 ang) diyssepea 0952°602°501.0°000L°009°LSR
LL'ELL 000 LLELZ 000 Jydeyd vSOH 08v2°60Z°50L0°000L 0097158
LG'gLe 000 LG'8l8 000 anID We ounyd ©9822'602°50L0°0001°009°L58
62258 000 68'248 000 qry2) SSEIY ssausng 0v22'602°601L0°0001°009°L 68
g€Z6CT BOURJRG YSED PAUSGUINOUL
000 OURIGUINDUS
8L'TET'T 000 8€'Z62'Z 000 LAY *aNNd 12101
0L'2Z8C 000 0Lz62 000 894 uonedisieg Upaig Xel, GE8E'602°2010°0001°009'928
0zZ'0 000 0z'0 000 suHojIUn 100YSS S$£¢£'602°201L0°0001L°009'925
00002 000 00002 000 Hounogy uapms 06.2°602°201L0'0001°009'92S
€6zl 000 GG'ZLl 00'0 qnio diysiepes’ 0952°'602°201L0°0001"009'92C
00001 000 00001 000 ey vSOH 08¢Z'60Z°20L0°000L 009928
£68°08'1 000 £6°9ZS'L 000 SAANOY JUSPMS BPIMOOLOS 0002°602°2010°000L 009°92S
LLAG L PouefRg YSer) PRIBGLINOUL
000 P[oUeIquInoug
APl 000 LLAPS'L 000 74 1aNnd ol
00°LS 000 00°L6 000 UNCOOY 1GaQ HOOQKAL 006€'602°2010°0001"009°G2S
22618 000 ZZ'els 000 5394 Juawaoeday a1 014£'6022010°000L 009°6CS
0gogl 000 0£°0€L 000 SUQISSL04d UHEDH/IBOIPSIN 126€°602°2010°0001°009°625
oL'sgz 000 oL'saz 000 s:INdwo/ALD ZrSE'602°20L0°000L 009628
o9'viE 00°0 QO viE 000 Suipuap, 00£€'602°20L0°000L°009'S2C
8078 000 8028 000 Juswiedaq [BUONEIONE LD LZZ€'602'2010°0001L 009°6Z5
cL8lL 000 SL8LL 000 sales |coyos-u 002£'602°20L0°000L 009°S2S
soueleg Ysen supalD sugaq soueeg Buuubag anll Jaquinp JUncooy
SOSBBIA(] $asBaIoU|

G1.0Z/0€/90 - 10Z/10/90 :abuey ajeq

910Z-GL0Z “IBOA |BOSIY

aNn< Aq sesueiquinoug @ Ssouejeqg Ysed

L# 19L)SIA [ooYoS payiun safeboN




Page 37 of 136

-abed rLzglog saougiegysen IO Hoday Nd 20:1v°€ S1L0Z/€2120  peillg
uoday Jo pug
86°9.6", ‘aoueeg Ysey patagquinouzy
000 BouBIgUINIUY
86'0/6'2 00°0 86°9/6"L 000
v /8L [BOURRg YSBY palaquinous
000 ‘BoueIgunauy
B I8l 00’0 6P LEL'Y 000 LG8 -ANN 12300
souejeq usen sHpaln sugac soueleq Buuuibag TR ) J3gUINN JUNOOY
SoSBEI0a(] S3SEBI0U|

SLOZ/0E/90 - S10ZT/L0/g0 -a6uey ajeq

9L0Z-G10Z MBS [e9SId
GNN4 Aq seoueiquunosug @ ssouejeg yses

L# Jou3siQ jooyos parjiun sejebon




Page 38 of 136

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. ONE

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM: Report to Board APPROVED:

Student Activities/Auxiliary Operations Funds
Extra Curricular Tax Credit

SUBMITTED BY: Adelmo Sandoval b\ DATE SUBMITTED: 8/17/2015

Finance Director J“

BACKGROUND:

The following are the Student Activities, Auxiliary Operations, and Extracurricular Tax Credit
Reports for the periods ending 7/31/2015.
No action is required, for your information only.

RECOMMENDATION:

None.

ENCLOSURES:

Copies of reports

School index:
103- Bracker
119-Challenger
108- Coronade
113- Lincoln
114- Mitchell
115- Welty
104- DSMS
111-WCMS
210- NHS

209- Pierson VHS




Page 39 of 136

:abed ¥12'61L0¢ ssoueegusenTolds  podey WY 62:62:8 G102/eL/80  pajuld
(=) 2% 000 000 oy'es uoliesnps Joj saleqay SLLE'E0L POLO'000L 009068
107185’ 000 000 2071859 9UNGD JUDPS 06.2°€0L°¥0L0°000L 009058
rAA1 4 000 000 rAAc1 4 apRID 1844 00LL°€0L"#0L0°000) 009 058
167080' -B0UR[EG YSED POIAGUINIUT
000 SoURIQUINDUT
16080 000 000 16080 oZ% ANAd 1oL
LGl 000 000 9.6l soidwAo sounp L0 0L 20100001 009925
a0'i8l 000 000 80281 anig Jioysn G822'e0L2010°000L°'009'92S
FAi:]" 000 000 rANA]" QnEy sSaUD 082Z'e0L201L0°000L'009'92S
62EE 000 Q00 62EE pueg Q€22 e0L'20L0° 0001 009°92%
[4A* 000 Q00 FAAY uoleonpg RI0RIBYD JIR2ID Xe L LOLE€0LZ20L0°0001 009928
LG €61 000 000 LG'E6L sdi g pold [euOnRONDE 3IPSID XeL 001L2'€0L'20L0°0001°009'9Z%
10°2e9' 000 00°0 10°289'¢ SONIAGDY JWSPMIS IPIMO0YDS 000Z2°€0L20LO000L 00992
00°00F 000 000 00°00F apels) pucdsg 00ZL€0L 0L0° 000} 009'925%
o0°'cry 000 000 00 i apeID ISl Q0LLE€0L'20L0O000L 009928
6818t ‘eouefeg yse) paraquinotiz
00'04Z ‘BoUBIgLINOUT
67°880'2 000 000 61°'980'C 5zS JaNN4 1EoL
61'820°L 000 000 61'820°L JUNCO0Y 3020 HO0qXa ], 006€°€01L°20L0°000L 009625
9T V6 Q00 000 oZv6 soa4 Areiqr 0€£°€0L°20L0°0001L 009°6G2S
ocel 000 000 ozl HOOGQUEDA Q0FE'€0L 20100001 009'GES
9g' /9 00’0 000 9c'19 Bupuan 00££°€0L20L0°000L 00962
16'508 00’0 000 16'508 SN2 [00YdS GOZE €01 20100001 009'52S
LS6L 000 000 LS6L $3[es |00Yos-u| Q0Z< €0l Z0L0°000L 00962
souBRg ysen sypaIn sugaq souejeg BuinuiBag L JOGUINN UN0ooY

$9583199(] S35E2I0U]

GLOZ/LE/LO - S10Z/L0/L0 :96uey sleq

910T-5102 -JBIA Jedsid

aNN4 Aq sesuelquinoud @ saouejeyq ysen

L# 1913S1Q |00Y9S pauiun sojebon




Page 40 of 136

sbed 1 AXA N seouelegusenIoids  poday WY 62528 GL0Z/8L/R0 pSlubd
poday jo pul

L7 000TL ‘goueleg Ysep patssquinaug
00042 ‘@ouRIgquInoul

WoLL'vL 000 000 WoLZ' YL

567004, [ouBEg YSBY DAUIGUNOUT
Qo0 :souUBIqUINSUT
$6'00L'2 00°0 000 G6'00L'L 058 *aNn4d BI0L
aoueley ysend SUPRLD) sugeg soue|(eg Buuuibag I JBQWINN JUnoooYy

$95B3103(Q SeSEAUSU|

SLOZ/LEIL0 - S1L0T/L0/L0 (abuey 2jeQ

91025107 ESA [edsld
anNnd Aq sesueiquinoug @ sasuejeg ysen

L# 3919s1Q |ooyog payiun sajehoN




Page 41 of 136

:abed ¥L'2°GL0Z seaueeguseIoide  ‘Hodey WY LL4Z'8  GLOZ/I8L/S0  psuld
1oL 000 000 LWL apess) Iyl 00161 L +0L0°0001 009058
Llee 000 000 LL'LEe SpRID PUCIIS 00Z1'6LL+01L0°00017009°058
<98l 000 000 29’8l aprID 354 00LL'8LL 0100001009058
ZLse 000 000 ZL'ee uoneBiapun 0001611 +0L0°0001°009°058
LLEOBT Bouereg ysel pasaquuniud
000 BouBIquIndug
LL'208'2 000 000 LL'E06'T 9zg :aNnd lelel
0L'sc 000 000 0L'9z qnj sSeYY 082Z°611°201L0°0001°009'92S
Ll 000 000 2L sJepeslsay) GLZT'8L1LZ20L0°000L 009928
0£°€00°L 000 000 0.'€00'L SCl | Plo1d [euoneanps KpRs0 XeL 00LZ'8L1L°20L0°000L009'92S
vevLL 000 000 ¥evLl SOV USRS 3PIMOOYOS 0002'6LL"20L0°000L 009925
YorLL 000 00°Q Yo'vLL apess uid 0051°6LL°20L0°0001 009'9CS
geLez 00Q 000 ST A K=Y apeIL) Yoy 00PL 61120100001 009°32S
e00sy 000 000 €00y pEIH Pay 00€L 61 L°Z20L00001L 009925
86'90¢ 000 00°Q 86'90¢ apess) puoRag 002L°61L°Z0L00001 009925
00 8rs 000 000 00'8¥S opRID IS4 00LL'6L1LZ0L0000L 009925
oTLlL 000 000 9z'Ll T TETES 0001°6L1L°20L0"0001°009°9CS
B8£'G80T ‘goueleg yse) parquinoug
000 JS0UBIQUINIUT
8£°680'C 000 000 6E680'C ferde] :anNnd lelol
91°e65 000 000 9L'CBs $094 Amigr 0¢€2£°61L1L°20L0°0001°009' 525
00002 000 000 00002 $094 J2UI0 004E°6LL°Z0L0000L 008°62S
or'LZL 000 000 or'LaL HOOMUEDA 00rC'61LL°20L0°000L009°G2S
LOBY 000 000 LO6Y Buspuan, 002€°6L1°20L0° 0001 009625
6LGLO'L 000 000 6LGLO'L SN |00Y0S GOCL'611°20L0°0001L 009 5CS
98'6. 000 000 99'6L saleg Alddng aioysioog 0LZE'8L1L20L0°000L009°G2S
¥S 0L 000 00’0 ¥50L SO[ES [00YDS-U] 002£'61 1201070001 009°G2S
216Gl 000 000 LG'Gl Jed yoog 001LE61LT0LO000L 009'62S
soueleg Usen SUpaID s|ga(i souejeg Suiuuibag ENTE JBGUUNN JUNoooy
SasLa123(] SasRaIOU|

S102/1€/20 - GLOZ/L0/.L0 :3buey 3jeq

9L02-SL0Z JB9A [29S1d

aNN4 Aq sesueiquinoug R saduejeg Yyseo

L# 1013SI( [00YDS paniun sajeboN




abey ¥LZzsloc seoueleguyse oIt uodey WY L1:22:8 G10¢/81/80 Polid

Page 42 of 136

uoday Jo pugy

LG LET0L ‘ealefeg ysed pasequinouy
000 JBOUBIQUINOUS
LS 1¥20L 000 000 15 1¥E0L
L0'E6TS -aoueeg YsSED PaIsqUINIUg
000 PouBIgWInNoU]
L0'ese's 000 Qo0 Loege's Qsg CANN4 2300
819282 000 Q00 8.928'2 JIuUNeY JUSpNIS 06.2°6LLF010°000L009°058
0L°9¢ 00°0 Q00 049C SI2pEISID GLZT6LLPOLO000L 008068
cl¥el 00°C 000 eL'¥el popestun Q06L6LL¥OLO000L 0097058
611281 00°0 000 Gl1ZS') SpRID yyld Q0L 6L L ¥0LO°0001 009068
S¥Z6e 00°0 000 cF'g6e SpED Yunog Q0F1L 611 F0LO000L 009058

s0ueleg YsSBD supain s3G9Q soueeqg Buiuuibag sy IBQUINN JUNOSoY

SO S5E8IOU|

SLOZ/LE/L0 - §10T/L0/L0 :9buey a3eg 9L0Z-GL0Z :1BSA |29814

aNN4 Aq seouelquinaug R sasuejeg ysen

L# J013SIQ [o0YoS payiun sajeboN




Page 43 of 136

:sbed A AATA soouelegysed ol tpoday WV 12:82:¢ SLOZ/8L/80  psiuld
QL 0L 000 000 9.01 soduedO sotunp LOZ¥'801L°20L0°0001L009°925
AN 4 000 000 28 0F SOUSIUNY 002+'80L°20L0°0001°009°92S
L00EL 000 000 L0°0EL HIUNOD WBPNIS 06.2'80L°20L0°0001°009'92G
rve 0070 000 r'vre anip Aesgr 0.52°801°2010°0001°009°92S
Sr'otl 000 000 SreclL qnd $s3UYQ 0822'80L°201L0°0001°009°92S
00°0FL 000 000 00°0rL ani sbusyeyd 0.22'201°201L0°000L°009'9CS
00'6ee 000 000 00'6ee pueg 0¢£22'201°201L0°000L009'9CS
L6'GS 000 000 LG'SS sdu) piald [eUOIRINPT HPBID XEL 0012'80L°20L00001L7009°9CS
8Le0v 000 000 8.0y SANAIOY JUSPMIS IPIMOOYIS 0002'801°20L0°000L 009°92S
G0'909 000 000 G0'909 apesH) uwd 005L'20L"20L0000L'009'92s
LLGLL 000 00'1 LLVLL pRIS YUNo 00¥1L'80L"20L0°000L 009°92S
0L'G0P 000 ooz 0L'e0r PRAD paEYL 00€1'80L°20L0°000L 009925
Llevl 00 000 FAN A apeig) puodeg 002ZL'20L"20L0'000L 009925
L6051 001 00'¢L I6'8El spe:g 1sad 00LL'80L20L0"000L 009928
£8'680°C oogL 000 £2'860'2 uspeBispury 000L"80L20L0'000L 009925
96602 2L ‘saueleg yse) paisquunous
05288 ‘BoURIGLUNOUT
9¥'Ze0'ElL 000 FAS R ¥8°L0E'TL GZ6 :aNnd el
68y 000 000 68’y SORIAAY 002¥°801°2010°000} 009525
9¢7108'L 000 000 9e° 1081 JUNCODY 3] HOOMXBL, 006£°801°2010000L°009°G2S
£L'169 000 00'0 £1°169 $994 Areigr] 0£.€7801°201L0°000L°009°62S
GZT'G69'Y 000 000 TGOV HOCGIEDA 00¥£7801°201L0°000 1009 525
91129 000 °o'ove AR Buipuap 00££'801L°20L0'000L"009'52S
2eTs 000 00’0 AN/ SWIOHUN J00uDS GL2e801L°20L0' 0001 009°52S
Svob 000 000 Svob sajddng 1004og 0/2€80L20L0°0001009°6CS
69689 000 00°%PS 69's¥L $2UNIG [COYDS GOZE'80L°20L0°0001°009°52S
60°0g 000 000 600 SB[eS |0oyas-U) 002¢'201°2010°0001°009°625
Ze68r'Y 000 000 zeer'y Jied yoog 001£'801°20L0°0001 009°GCS
foueeg Usen sHpaIn sugaq sourjeg 6uiuubag sl J3QUINN JLNOSOY
sasealnag SASBBION]

GLOZ/LEIL0 - GLOZ/L0/LO 96uey sieq

9L02-SL0Z -ABDA [BISId

aNnN4 Aq sesueiquinoug @ sasuejeg ysesn

L# 1913810 [00Y9g payiun sajeboN




‘abey 126102 seouelegusenoidl  podey WY 12:9Z'8 S10Z/8L/80  ‘Pajuld

Page 44 of 136

poday so pug
0L 168 LY BOLBfRg YSen passqunoug
05288 IUBIqUINOLT
09°€LL'Ty 009l 29008 96'886'LY
06°8L0CL :BouBfeq Ysen) pausquunaty
000 ‘2ouUBIgWINOUS
05'2L0'ee 0070 000 05'810'¢2 0S8 ‘QNN4 iEmoL
LE'BL9 000 000 LE'B.9 so1dwA|Q Jowng 10Z¥°80L ¥0L0°000L 009 068
G1'662'T 0070 000 G1'662'T [12UN0Y WSS 0642°801L"¥01L.0°000L 009068
Al ke 00°0 000 9T'L8E'T 2pel9 Y4 00SL'80L°+0L.0°000L 009058
68°9LY'e 000 000 egolLr'e 3pRIO YUNo4 00¥L 801 ¥#0L0'000L 009058
66¢LL'2 000 000 66¢LL'T apesd payl 00€1°20L#0LO0001 0097058
9L'90%'t 000 000 9.L'90v'v opRIG PUCDES 00Z1°80L¥0LO0001°009°058
9g'iP8'e 000 00°0 oe/pe'E apeIg IS 001 1°80L¥010°000L 009058
8L LITY 000 000 8142 uapeBiopuny 0001801 ¥#010°0001L 009058
P9T99°9 ‘souefeg yseD Paoquunovy
000 ueIquUINaUg
$9°209°'9 0091 0091 PITAQ'G 9zs :aNn4 1e10L
zourjeg ysen SEpRID) ileclgl soueleg Buluwbag T J2GUINN JUN0ooY
S98EI090 SasEaIOU|

SLOZ/LE/LO - §LOZ/L0/L0 SBuByY ajeq OL0Z-G10Z :JEOA [29SIg

aNn4d Ag sesuelquinoug @ sasuejeqg ysen

L#3013S1Q |00Y9S paniun sajeboN




Page 45 of 136

3bed L2602 ssoueegyse 1ol tHoday WY 62.02:8 GL0g/g1/80 psund
0L966L ‘Boueleg ysey palequinouyg
000 PouBIguinoug
019651 0070 000 01°965'L 0se AN [BloL
0179651 000 000 01965t IoUNeY uSpnIg 0642°¢1L1+0L0O°000L°009°058
8L°6TLEL ‘Boueed ysed paRquinoug
000 :30uBIquInoug
8L'see'eL 88'88¢C 000 0v1Le'El 978 :aNQ4 2101
100 88882 000 20689 soldwAI0 Jomne LOEF €1L1°€0L00001 009925
FAMA TR 000 0070 ZLLL0' SOfeMlY 00Zv €L 120100001 0097925
LgL0v'L 000 000 L8 L0V 1IOUROD WBpNIS 06.2°€L 120100001 009925
196681 000 000 296681 an|D Jioyd G2 eLL'201L0°0001 009 9es
LA TN 000 000 AT sdis) pioI [BUOREONDZ YIP3ID XeL 0012°¢HL'201L0°0001 009925
SE'PPL' 000 000 SEPre'e SIRANOY IUBPNIS IPIMIQOYDS 000€°€11°20L0°00017009'92S
660 000 000 660V apetH Yunoy 00rL'€11°201L0°000L°009°92S
00'gse 000 000 00'gsZ SpeID) pUoIRS 002L'€LL°20L0'0001°005 925
00°002 000 00°0 00’002 opess Jsild Q0LL'€LL"201L0°0001 008928
£oror :@ougey ysen pasguinoug
000 ‘souBIqQUINOU
€00 og'gLl 99'esL L1'69¢ Ges :ANN4 201
Q070 96'¢9 000 9G'tS se94 Aeign 0eL€°€1LL20L0°0001°009°S2S
0oy 000 9o'esl 92'05¢ Butpuap, 00£E€LLZ0L0°0001L 009 SES
000 Py ov 000 b o SaINDLd (COYOS GOZE €11 '20L0°0001009'5ES
000 0g'8 000 0g'e uoneanps 1ol sajeqey SLIE'ELL20L0°0001L 009525
100 000 000 100 died joog 00LE€LL'201L0°0001 009°S2S
30ueleg ysen sjpald sHgaCt aoueleg GuuuiBag 3L JIGUINN JUNoadY
$3583105(] S35RBIOU|

$102/1.8/20 - SLOZ/1L0/L0 26uey 3leQ

8L02-SL0Z MEDA edsid

aNn4 Aq sesuelquinoug @ sasuejeg Yysed

1#10M)SIQ 100Yy0S payiun sajeboN




Page 46 of 136

abed LZSL0Z ssouejeguseQToidl  podey WY 62:088 S10Z/81/80 -pejUld
poday jo puz
LEGZLGL ‘gouefed ysed paUsquInolg
000 BouUBIgLUNOU]
Le'SZEGL 8940t 99'EGL ££'6.6'GL
soueleqg ysen sHpaID s)gsq aosuejeq Buiuuibag a[LL Jagquini NoooY
saseas08(] SOSBaIAY|

SL0Z/LE/20 - 102710720 9buey 9jeg

9102-G10Z eaA [29sld
GNN4d Ag sesueiquinouzg @ seouejeq Ysed

L#31013S1Q j0ooy9$ payiun sajeboN




Page 47 of 136

afbed FLZ6L0g ssougegysenIowdl  podsy WY 2 LE8 S102/21/80  psiuld
197T5LT 8ouefeg ysed passquinaug
000 JBoURIGUINOUZ
197761 000 000 197512 0sg 'aNN4 g0l
LI9EL'2 000 000 LL9EL'T run02) JUSpNIS 0642 %L L+0L00001 009058
06'SL 000 000 06'sl gni sseys 0822 ¥ L' +01L0'0001 0097058
80622 JPauefes YSED) PaUdquInotg
000 ‘@ouBIqUINgUT
280'622'2 000 000 806228 ozs :aNn4 B30l
20°¢08 000 oo'o 20'co. ‘ anio oy SRZT¥LLZ0L0'0001L 009925
89'vS 0070 00’0 89'vS an|o s53U9 0822 L L'Z0L0°0001L° 009925
FAATAA 000 000 FAALTAA SAILL PRl [BUONEINPT PPRID XB L 00LZ'¥11720L0°0001 009978
9r'9LL'S 000 000 9r'9LL'g SPMWANOY JUSPMIS DPIMIO0UDS 0002%11°2010°000L°009°92¢
20’60l 000 00’0 20’601 papelbun 00611 1°2010°0001°009'92S
S6'LLL 000 000 S&LLL opeI9 Yy 00SL¥LL'Z20L00001 009'92S
£L'861 00°0 000 £L'861 PRI PUODS 00Z} ¥ 17201L0°0001°009°92S
Z2£'5£0% ‘aouefeg YSED paisquunous
000 @ouRIqUINOUT
7£60'6 000 oo'0 z£'520'6 525 aNNd (8oL
FANTATA 000 000 FAAVATA s394 Aresgr 0€LE )L 20100001 009°52S
00°Sk 000 000 00°'sk HOOGIEIN 00¥€+11°20L0°0001°009°5CS
LL'ges 000 000 LLZes Bulpuap, 00£E€¥11°2010°000L°009'528
£6°46L°L 000 000 £6'16L°L S2UNj3ly [00YDS §9Z¢¥1 120100001 °009°52S
95'20C 000 000 95'20C lied soog 00LEFLLZ0L0'000L 0097628
soueleq ysen SUpaID) SNGag souejeg Suuubag AL JAQUUNN JLN0ISY

sasealoa] S9sRAIIU|

SLOZ/LE/L0 ~ §102/10/20 Sfuey sled 9L0Z-GL0Z :IBaA [23S1d

anNnN4 £q sesueiqunoaug @ sasuejeg ysen

L#301)SIg [00Y2S pauun sajeboN




Page 48 of 136

-afed YLZSL0E ssoueleguseToId:  Hodoy WY $2:LE8 GL0Z/8L/80 PRIl
yodsy jo pug
L0°LLE6L ‘sougey yse) pasequinoud
000 :@oueIquInNoug
L0°LLYP'6L 00'C 00'c L0LLP'6L
aoUBEg Yse) SHPRID sHgaQq aouejeqg Buuuwbag apL JBQUINN JUNOIOY
sasealnaq S3sPRIOUY

§102/1€/£0 - §1.0Z/1.0/20 :abuey 21eq

9L0Z-SLOZ 'HBDA |eoSly
aNN4 Aq sesuelquinoug g sasuejeg ysed

L# 1o143s1Q jooyos paiun soereboN




Page 49 of 136

efied yL'z6loz seougjegyseIoidl  mpoday WY £€:62Z:L1 G10Z/21/80 peluld
0009 000 000 0008 |pRID IS 00LL'GLL¥#0L0°0001L 009 058
90 000 000 9g0 uspebiapury 000L'SLL¥0L0 0001 009°058
P LIRS |oueleg Ysen patsquuinsuy
000 BouRIqUINIUS
Ly1ye'e 000 000 LyPe'e 925 JONN4 [ej0L
L0729 000 000 L0°LE9 soidwA|Q Jownr L0Z¥'S11°2010'0001°009°925
00°05T 000 000 00’052 s9)ddng qe1 JIndwon 22251 1L°20L0°0001 009925
007008 000 000 00008 [founag WIPNS 0642°G11°201L0°000L 009928
0069¢ 000 000 00'69¢ anio ioud §822'611°20L0°0001 009928
goc 000 000 00T $IBPEIPIAYD SIZZS11°2010°0001°008°925
00'esT 000 000 00°esT SAUL PiSld [eUCHEINDT }PAs) XeL 00LZ'GLL20L0°000L 009925
£7'169'¢ 000 000 €Z°189°C SSMUARDY JUSPMIS SPIMIOOUDS 000Z'GLL'ZOLO 0001 009 925
£'099'L 000 000 £ 099'L papeIBun 008L°GLLZ0L0'000L 009925
S9'6LL 000 000 SO6LL [perD yyid 0061°611°201.0°'000} 009925
5196 000 000 S1'9S FpeL) YEnod 00¥L'S11°20L0°000} 009 925
008 000 000 vyo'e0e Iper9 paYL 00€1°611°201.0°0001009°9CG
LOvE 00°0 000 Lote SpeIG) PUOISS 00ZL°GLL'Z0LO 0001 009'9ES
86766¢€ 000 000 86'66¢ uspeBiapury 000L°511°20L0°000L 009928
IBLEFT ‘goueleg ysen parsqunouy
Pl 0e8 :BoUBIqUUNOUY
50'Z92'e 00258 00'¥06'L s0'0le'e Ges :anNn4 oL
00°494 00°20E 00'¥Le o008y $80 Mgl 0£.£°611°201.0°0001°009°52S
8t'6Cl 000 Q00 |F'SCl HOOQIESA 00rE'S1L1°2010°0001°009°G2S
6182 000 000 6L'821 Buipuan, 00€£'5L1°20L0°000L " 009'52S
LO0Pe'L 00°6¥9 00°06Z'1 LO'66L" 1 SBUNILY [00U0S §92¢'G11°20L0°0001 009°62S
L9'P0L 000 000 L9¥0L S3[es [00Yos-ul 002€'SL 120100001 009'S2S
L5162 000 00’0 L5162 e yoog 00LE'SLLZ0LO0001L 009'GeS
o AN 000 000 Ll suoeRdQ AlgIXny SpIMOOYIS 000G 112000001 009°SES
soueeg Ysen s|palD sugaq soureg Suiuubag QL Jaquunp JUnoooy

sasealsaq] Sa5BaIOU|

S102/LS/20 - SL0Z/10/L0 26uey 3jeq

9L0Z-5L0Z B3 [BOSI]

aNnN4d Aq sesueiqiunoug @ sasuejeg ysen

L# 301381( |00YsS payiun sajeboN




Page 50 of 136

:abed ¥1LZs102 saouejegyse 1ol poday Ny €262 L1 SLoz2LR0 ‘PajuLY
uoday jo pug

9508 6L lsouefeg ysep pelaquinousg

e LLL'L BOUBIqUNSUZ
99'615'LE 00'ZG6 0Z'086°L 99'LPS'0T

8L IEGR :poueleg ysen passquinoug
oL Lv6 OURIqUINOUT
YEZLY'B 000 0Z'9L ¥L'96E'6 058 :aNN4d [B0L
£2°906'8 000 (17427 £0°061'8 [lounog uapnIS 06.2°GL1#010°0001L 008058
et A 000 000 €8¢ aniD A19100g JCUOH leN YO8 SOLZGLLP0L0'0001L 0097058
L6860} 000 00°0 457601 gniD ey SRZZGLL POLO 000 009068
LT ANNA 000 000 9C'le SIPRIRIID GrZZGLLPOLO'000L 009 058
89'¥F 000 000 80'v¥ SPAIOY JUIPMS IPIMO0LDS 0002611 °¥0L0°000L 0097058
0L LvL 000 000 [17Ah 4" speiD Uitd 00SL°SLLE¥0L0'0001 009058
26°291L 000 000 2629l spes9 yunod 00%L°GLLPOLO000L 008068
08'1¢e 000 000 06'Lee SpEID PIUL 00£1°GL1$010°0001L 008068
68'vZ 000 000 68¥C PBID PUCISS 00ZL°SEL#010°0001 70097058
soueleg usen SHPSED letlg | aoueleg Buwubag spLL agquinn JUnocooy
saseaag SasRIIOU]

SL02/LE/L0 - §102/10/20 abuey ajeq

9L02-5102

:ea) [easid

NN+ Ag sesueiquinousg @ saduejeg ysen

L# 3013S1( |[00Yy9d$ payiun sajeboN




Page 51 of 136

abed w2602 saoueeguse) Ol poday NV $Z-€8°8 SL0z/8L/80  pald
00°L09 000 00°0 00°L09 [1ouneY Juspnis 0642°602°'50L0°0001°009°L68
00°00S 000 000 007006 anId SIS 08.2°602°6010°0001°009° 158
Z6'680'L 000 000 Z6'680'L qn) digsiepea 096Z'602"S0L0°0001°009° LG8
LI'ELL 000 000 LLELE Ja)deud) YSOM 08rZ'60Z°S0L0°0001L°009°L 58
Lggle 00°0 000 Lggle i Hed ounyd 98¢¢'602°S0L0'0001°009°168
68258 000 000 68268 GNjo) 82D ssauisng 0vZZ 602°6010'0001L°009°158
BETBLT ‘2ouefed YSeD pasequinug
000 J2OURIqQUINIUT
8ETBT'E 000 000 8£'262'C 975 :ANN4 |0
0.¢6e 000 000 0L¢6e 234 uonedionied Bpa) xel Se8e602°2Z01L0°0001°009°92S
0z'0 000 000 020 SULOHUN [00YIS §/2£'602°20L0°0001°009°92S
00002 000 000 0000z ISUNC) WBpMS 06.¢'602°20L0°0001° 009925
g6zl 000 000 es'ZLL qni diusiepes 09S2°602°201L0°0001L 009925
00001 000 000 00001 Jadeyd YSoH 0erZ'602°20L0°0001 009926
£6'925'L 000 000 £6°9ZS'L SORIARSY JSPNLS BPIMOBLDS 0002602 Z0L0°0001L°009°9Z8
LL2PGL 1BouRfeg Ysen palaquuinousy
000 BOURIQLUNIUY
LLIPS'L 000 000 LLitS'L ges ANNA [e30)
006 000 000 00'LS UNOSRY 1G8Q NOOGREL 006£°602°2010°0001°009°62S
ZZ6Ls 000 000 ZZ6ls $094 Jswadedey al 01££'602°201L0°0001L°009°62S
0e705L 000 000 0g0gL SUOISSDI0IL UHESH/IEIIPAIN LLSE'602°20L0°000L"009°626
1] R +1e74 000 000 oL'soz sindwon3Lo ZPSe 60220100001 °009'6ZS
89'¥LE 000 000 99'r.iE Suipuap 00££°602°20L0°0001°009°6ES
80°¢8 0070 000 80'¢8 uswpedaq (eLopeoo3 LD 122€602°201L0°0001°009°G2S
SL'8LL 000 000 siakl SIS [00YIS-| 00Z£'602°201L0°0001°009°SZS
aoueles ysen SUPAID sugad aoueeg Guuuibag SN JBQUINN JUNoooY
sesealoaq SosBRIOY|

SLOZ/LE/LO - SLOZ/L0/LO -oBuey 3jeqg

9102-5102 :MESA [EISH]

anNnd Aq sesueiquinouzg R sasuejeg ysed

L# 30L3SIQ |00Y9S payiun sajeboN




Page 52 of 136

wbed vLZ6L0Z seouejegyse oKl poday WY SZ'EER?  SL0Z/BLG0  PajuLd
Hoday jo puy
86°9.6'L ‘souereq yse) paraquinouy
000 ISOURIGUUNILY
£6'946'L 000 000 86°9/6'L
62 LELE pouefeq yse) paraquinousy
000 BOURIQUUNOUT
G¥LEL'Y 000 000 6V LEL'Y 158 :aNNd 1E304,
soueey ysen SUpaUD sHael aoueleg Buuwbag SPLL JOQUUNN JUNOIY
sasealda Sasealou|

S1L0Z71E/L0 - SLOZ/L0/L0 “2Buey ateq

9L0Z-GL0Z :4BdA |edsiy
aNN4 Ag sesuelqunouz] @ sasuejeg Yysed

L#1013sid jooyo$ paiun sajeboN




Page 53 of 136

2beg ¥L'Z6L0Z saougiegysed oKl loday NV 2128 §10Z/81/80 :psiuud
G0'gcLee 00'095 S9'920'01 0z 6vT'eT WNO9OY 1G] NOOUIXD ] 006£°01L€20L0°0001L°009°52S
6968 000 00'0Ze 69659t $934159L 4| 028£'0LE'20L0'0001L7009'52S
00°259'¢ 000 00692' 00'2ee $394 1581 d¥ 018£°012°2010°000L"009°52S
Q0BLL'E 000 0089 00'LLL'E S99 189 008£°01€°2010°0001°009° 525
0L 20v'e GL'6E9 0006L'L G2 18T'L $324 JYuuad Bunieg ovLE°012°¢010°0001°009°62S
66'88.'C S0Y 00'8¢8 #0'656'L 5894 Aeugrt 0£L£°012°¢0L0°0001° 009685
6¥ GEL'ET 00°0 00'8s%'L 6 LLO'LE $224 Juawecersy Al 0LLE°0L2°20L00001L 009°GES
Skeiy L9'SL 05904 {rre12) $334 U0 004£°0L2°2010°0001°009°'62S
LLSILP'E 000 00'0se L4890 S:9%007 3d 029£°01LT201L0°0001°009°5CS
0L 10L'E 000 00°099°L 0L\ bl SUBHOOT [1BH 0LeE’0LZZ0L0°000L°009° 525
82'29L's 000 000 82°29L'S $994 SSBID SPOOM S65€°01L2°Z0L0°000L 009°6CS
G1°2.5'1 000 00°060°L SL°l8Y $994 ssel) bumeg SRSL0LT’C0L0°000L°009°62S
06'GLE'L 000 00°00€'L 0s'sL SU0ISSAYOId UNEBDH/IBIIPIIN LLSE0LE20L00001L 009625
SL'69C'y 000 S6'LEN'L oz isT'e $994 SSE|D 1yoBuE 04S8£°012°201L0°0001 009'6CS
00°08L 000 000 00084 ABojounos . [einsnpu) 095€°0LZ°20L0°0001 009°6CS
96668 000 00°0¥0°L ¥9'656'L $994 SSEI) SUY Jlydeus GGSE'0L2'20L00001L'009°62S
¥L290'C 000 00°516°L vl il S99 $SBID UOILINN ¥ pOod 055£°01L2°'20L0°0001L°009'S2S
B8E'SYE'Y 000 00°0¥t 6£°606'E $984 9§81 SuY ABUling S¥SE0LEZ0L0'0001 009'6CS
00061 000 000 00°06L $994 5580 ABOICIOWSON/I LD FPGE 0LE20L0°0001 009°5CS
9L LLL'TL 00°0 05'1¥9'e 09'625' sa24 abueyn sser OrGE0LE 20L0°0001L 009°52S
A A 00°0 00'08¥'2 Zr1e9'L 5994 $SBID SONessn 02SE°012'2010'000L"009°525
6L°Co¥ 000 000 6E'C0r 5394 sSEI) AuRjog S16£'012°2010°0001°009° 525
eL16L'T 000 £201£C o0’ Ler $294 SSE[D pueq CLSE 018201070001 009925
898029 00°0 00°2eS'L 80°0L0'Y 83934 SSEIY) SOIUBLOIIA Oy 0LSE'0LZ'2010°0001L°009°SES
$6'650'0 000 00°9L0' SB'Er0'Y $904 SSBID Uy G0GE'0LZ°Z01L0°0001L°009°62S
er'Zle 000 96 el £G°LL Bupuap, 00EE'0LEZ0L0'000L 009 528
S0'9L0E 000 000 $091L0'C sujyor Adoo Aresqr 0¥2L 0L 20L0°0001°009°62S
076551 000 000 L0°656°1 so)ddng qe Jendwoy SC2L0LT TOL0'000L°009°62S
QLe8 000 000 9,98 S3[ES {00UOS-U| 002£°012°2010°000L'009'62S
L8210 000 000 LE2L0°L J1e4 3009 00LE0LZ'20L0'0001'009'62S
8L'81g'lL 002 00'8Ly 81284 suonesdQ Aelxny SpIMooyos 000£'01L2°20L0'000L 009°62S
191G 000 0070 L9LS 21.09r 02s2'0LE 20100004 009°5CS
soueleqg useD sSIpRUD S)03a aoue|eg suuubag ENTR JOOUINN JUNOSDY
sasea108( $OsBAIOY]

SLOZ/LE/LO - GL0Z/10/20 BBuey ateg

9L0Z-GL0Z :AB3A [eISId

aNN4d Ag sesuelquinous g sasuejeg yse)

L# 101381 [00Y2S paylun sajeboN




Page 54 of 136

:abeq tLZGLOZ seouelegysey 1ol Hoday WY 8LZes  SLOZ/8LB0 pejud
00'8L 000 000 00'8L gn|o suewsyods 98/2°01Z2°20L0°0001°009°92S
00°ZLL L 000 000 o0zLL'L QRO AdUIS SL42°012°20L0000L 009925
0008 000 000 0008 ano gavs 0,401 20100001 009'92S
00°00€°L 000 000 00°00¢°} wrIa AEjoy 08.2°01€720L0°0001 009925
SeePE'Z 000 000 GR'EFE'T Swog 0Z/2°0LZ°¢0L0°0001°009'92S
09'e6L 000 000 09'¢6l Ajo100% JCUCH 1BUchEN OF92'0LZ20L0°000L 009 CES
£r6lLe 000 000 £r'6L9 an|o esaly 0Z92°'012°20L0°000L°009°929
£1°929 000 000 LV'9C9 anbsei UCQJBIN §192°012°2010°0001L°009°925
12602 000 000 L2602 oRE)Y 0192°012°2010°000L°009°925
0008 000 000 00°0¢ qnioy Asy 052 0L2°2010°0001L°009'928
6'390°L 000 000 68901 21049r 02G2°0LZ°20L0°0001L 009929
00'veZL 000 000 00'vZL penbg 3239 sydedy SLPZ0LEZ0L00001 008 92G
e 000 000 e sbe)y G/E2°0LZ20L0 0001 009°9CS
000gL 000 000 00°0g1L vigd 0.£2°0LZ°20L0°000L 009929
000gg'e 000 o000 00'0sE'e ano soueg G62Z012°'201L0°000L'009'928
LLSoY'L 000 000 LL'GOV'L gD $83UYD 0822°012°20L0°0001L 009928
8¢ L6t 000 000 95°L6V suapeapsIyD G2Z01LZ201L0°000L°009°925
er'eee 000 000 ey ez qni2 SINoos fog GELT01LZ20L00001 009 82Y
8918 000 000 g9L.8 pueg 0£22°0LZZ0L00001 009'928
00°294'L 000 000 00°£9L°L anio doyg oy 0222 0LZ20L0'000L 009928
000z 000 000 00'0gL UORBINET JOl0RIBLD IPSID XL L0L2°01L2'20L0°0004 009929
16'662 000 000 L6'66¢C 810Z 40 SSEID 210Z°012'2010°0001°009'925
007002 000 000 00’002 9L0Z Jo sS€D 9102°012°2010°000L7009°929
0/.°¢6¥'L 000 000 0L¢67'L SAYPANDY JUSPTIS IPIMOCUIT 0002°0L2°201L070001L°009°92%
2 0PE'6G1 ‘souefed UseD) paJaqlunolg
€5'1L68'Y ‘doueIqUINOUT
2E872EL'E0L L8'orZ'e 628709 69°¢8F's0L GZs 1aNN4 [B10)
00'0tS'S 000 00°0rs'e 000 pieD Aoy JUSpMS SoRaIUNY 06Z¥0LZ20L0°000L°009'S2S
LVEL0L 000 00°08v'y L1L€ES'2 ueld 19M01L Aiwed sons|uiy 0SZF 0LZ¢0L0 0001 009'62S
S96.L' 00°000°L 00'699'L So0LL'E SRR 002¢°012°20L0°000L 009928

a0UBEG YSED sppaID Balle=Tgl aouejeg Guiuulbag L J2qUInN JUNooY
SISEVI03 SISeBI0U|

SLOZ/LE/LO0 - G10Z/L0/L0 @Bury 31eq

9102-5102 -IE3A [BISId

anNn4 Aq sesueiquunoug g sesueleg ysen

L#1913S1Q |00Y2S payiun sajeboN




Page 55 of 136

:abey 126102 seoueegusen IO Moday Nv 8L:2¢e8 G102/81/80 ‘pajlld
LVLILL'E 000 00'569 L¥zer'z 8102 Jo ssBID gLz’ 0LZ’'G0L0'0001L°009° LS8
zL568'e 000 ao'gee zleeo's 210Z j0 SSBID £102°0L2°5010°0001 009158
228l 000 o0'sze's 1z isg'e 9LOZ JO 5581 9L02012°'5010°000L009°LS8
¥1°906'L 00'0 o000 v1'908'L $10Z JO sseln SL02°012°50L0°000L°009°LGR
6L681 000 000 6L'68L ¥L0Z Jo ssBId ¥L0Z°0L2°50L0°000L 009 LS8
82'cot 000 SO¥ £8'65E SIUMISY JUSPMS SPIMIOOUIG 0002°01L2'50L0°0004°009'1L58
90°GZe L ‘|soueeg Yse) passquunauy
000 :20URIqUINOUT
20'5Z8' LY 000 000 90'528' Ly 9zs :aNn4d 1301
00'0LS 000 0o'o 000Ls Pi91A g JoRIL SOOI G6ZP'0L2'201L0°0001°009°92%
GL6585'2 000 ) §.665'T [RQASII0A SHID SONSILIY Szt 0L2Z0L0°0001°00€'925
£LPe5e 000 000 £LYRG'E SIUUSL SO SIBIRY 082¥ 0LZ20L0 0001 008925
00'LOL 000 o000 00°LOL I1eGYOS SUID SISV SIZ¥012°2010°000L'009°925
13 A" 000 000 ELLPS J2200g S| SOHRIUN 0/Z¥01220L0°0001 009925
ST Re ] 000 000 6219 Anunog $SC1D SHS SONBIUY 0%82¥'0L220L0000L 009'928
v ile 000 00’0 2 VXA IBCI2YSEG SIS SONRIUlY GGZr 0Lz 20L0'0001 009925
LL6Lr'EZL 000 000 L1BLYFEL Sumsaunn shog sopeipy S¥Zr0le 20L0'000L°009'0es
60°0 000 000 600 S1uud | sA0g SO SE2P0122010°000L°009°92S
oo'esy 000 000 ou'6sY J2000g shog sonaIuY 0£Z¥ 01272010°0001°009°92S
L£°0¢€ 000 000 i£°0€ 409 SAog SanBlUY G22r'0LZ2°201.0'0001009°925
2] A=Y A 000 000 =] ATA B0 SAog SonsluY 0ZZ¥'0LZ°20L0°000L°009°925
£6'88L 000 000 £e'esl AnunoD $801D SA0g SBIAY S12¥'0L220L0°000L°009°925
L0'gZ1L 000 o000 LO'SZL llecpanseg shog sonsiuiy 0LZ¥012°20L0°000L 009°92S
000021 000 00’0 00002 | Ilegeseg sAog sousulY S0Z¥012'2010°0001°009°925
2891 000 00’0 ce'9le SoR9IUN 002+ 0L220L0°0001L 009925
00°900'% 000 000 00900 50941591 gl 0Z8e'0L220L0°0001°009'92S
0g'6lE oo'c 00’0 0g96.¢ $994 SR SOUBYOBN OINY 015€°01L220L0'0001009°925
SL1Z (a]ol] 000 SLLe $997 SSEID Yy §0GE°012°2010'0001 009925
00'026 000 000 00'0z6 Wawpedaq 1euoredcA/aLD LZ2E01L2°2010°0001 7009925
00°056 000 000 00056 Qn|D SIGTBUIPCOA S162°0L2°20L0'0001°009°925

IoueRg YseD supaID sugag soueeqg Sumuibag aplL JaquInp JUnoooy
S9sEa109(] $9SBAIOU}

GL0Z/LEMLO - S1L0Z/10/L0 9buey 3jeq

9L0Z-5L0Z BT\ [EISIY

C(INN4 Ag seoueiquNoug @ sasuejeg ysed

L# 3oL3sIq [00Yd$ payiun sajeboN




Page 56 of 136

-abed PLg6L0E sooueegyseDToIdl  Joday WY 21:2¢8 SL0g/81/80 psluud
R g 000 000 L¥'588 wesRu Aoy 0942°012°50L0°0001L°009' LG8
o160 LLEer'y 050812 YePor's SWod 02.2°012°S0L0°000L°009°LG8
a7l 0070 000 )72 qnIO BNSBLIO 0LL2°01L2°50L0°0001L°009°LS8
0B8'2LE'L 000 00°0F 0&'zee't arid ARA00S JOUOH (BN Uds | S042°012°60L0°0001L°009°L 58
v6'opy'L 000 000 Y6 oPp'L Ap10g JouoH [Bucnen 0t92°012°60L0°0001L°009°L58
£C¥I9 000 00’0 AR AyBi008 JOUOH Py [euchen S€9C°012°50L0°0001°009°L58
69'95F 000 000 6995 gniQ esaiy 0292°0L2°60L0°0001L°009'1L58
6L°G96'C 000 000 6L696'C anbsep uoosen SL9Z'0LZ°S0L0000L 009158
2E'e85'T 0070 0070 ZE'EBS'E yzeuep 0192°0L2°S0L0°0001 009 LSS
LLEVL 000 000 LLgrl ani Aoy 0rSZ 0L S0L0000L 009 LSS
¥L65L'y 000 000 PL6SL'Y oLour 0252°0L2°50L0°0001L°009'LS8
€158 0070 000 €L°S8¥ EOUSWY $O USWSAES IP §162°0L2'50L0°0001L°009°158
2E'¥LC 000 000 BEVLC gni diysmoliag wapnis 0.L¥2'0L2'S0L0°0001 0097158
BtZee 000 000 ércee anid vso 0¥ 01250100001 009 LS8
6L YED'Y 000 000 8LYEQ'Y penbg ¥93g) sysedy Sl 0LZ'S0LO0001°009'1L68
FAN I 4 000 000 FA 51 aniY youdly 08€2°01L2°50L0°000L°009°'1L58
990t L 000 000 “99'09¥'1L sbel4 SIE2°012°S0L0'0001L°009°LS8
0F'085'€L 00°SL 0SELS 06°1L80'CL Vg4 0.£2°012°50L0°0001L°009°L58
00'0Ze 000 00’0 0o0ge gniQ SUOKEN PaYU [SPOAl 0re2'012°5010°0001L°009°L58
19'5¢9 000 000 497629 ani [PUSEY 4O SpURLY SZeC01L2'S0L0°0001L 009158
LL'eSe 000 000 LLCSE anio pooypyd ANe3v 1304 02eC 012 S0L00001L 009 LS8
69°SL 000 00°0 69'G.L wes} ua 01€2'01LE'S0L0°0001L°009°1LS8
0082 000 000 00'gc qnig Apawos £822°0L2°S0L0°000L°009' LS8
¥eSLL'E 000 000 $E'SILE ani ioyQ S822°0LE2°60L0°0001L 7009 LSS
LSOVE'L 000 000 L ore'L qni) ss8Y0 082Z°012'5010'0001°009°1L68
LEBLYT 000 00'LLE 1£80€C SIONRILIFYD SL22°012°5010°0001°009°168
L8 000 000 e ANID UOHROOA J9DIRD 0922 0LZ'S0L00001°009° 168
LY 12T 000 goegl Ly 88e'e pueg 0€£22 01250100001 009168
78T 000 000 [T AT oduopied 1eiied £22C01LE'S0L0'000L°009LER
69 LEL'T 000 0009 69°129'C anid doys oy 022g 012°50L0°0001L°009°LS8
L2010} 000 ooo 1Z°010°L ani sobitry 0122012°50L0°0001 0097168
00+0Z 000 00'+02 000 6L0T 0 SSELD 6L0Z0LZS0L0°0001L 009158
aoueleg ysen sHpaUD S%g3(] a@oueleg Buiuuibag apL JAGWINN JLUNCIDY
saseatoa(] SSEUoU}

SLOZ/LE/LD - SLOT/LO/L0 @Buey sleq

9L02-5L0T :1BIA |EISH

aNN4 Ag sasueiquinoug R sasueleg ysed

1# 30131 jooYos pauiun sajebon




Page 57 of 136

abed ¥LZSL0Z souelegysenIoidl  hodsy WY 81:2¢8 SLOZIBL/80  “pajulg
L69rLbGL ‘souefeg ySe) pesequinilg
65068'G BouRIgWNDUT
05 LEL'091 LO'600'S Sovre'ee 9¥'20s’ 1YL 188 :aNN4 2108
£6'620'L 000 000 £6°620'L PIS1 3 WoRI L SORIIUNY G601 °S01L0°0001L°009°L58
ZAAR T 000 000 AR T [12QA31I0A SISO SRSl S92y 01 2°5010°000L°009° LS8
6LGL¥'C 000 00°05€ 61°690'C SIS L S0 SONSjURY 082 0LZ S0LO0001L 009 LS.
1G'8EL 00°0 0070 Lg'gel IeqHOS $11D SO S4Z¥'0LE'S0L00001 009158
96°'So¥'L 000 000 96'6o¥'L 13000§ SPIO SABIUIY 0.2 0LES0L0°0001L 009158
cL8Le’ L 000 00'G.S ZLERL Anuneg ss010 SIS SABIUNY 092¥'01LE°50L0°0001L°009' LS8
o€zl 000 00'0 29¢€gL’L [lBHaMSeq SHIS) SoRR|UNY GGet 0LZ S010°0001L°009° LS8
00'LsE'e 000 00'0se 00°100'2 swu3). shog soRs|uY SEZP'012°60100001 009168
e L2 000 000 g L1l Jao0o0g shog sonaipy 0£2F' 01250100001 009168
XA A 000 00°0 AR Hog shog sanSipy GZZ¥0LZS0L0'0001L°009°L68
8O'FLE0L 06'00S 000 85'GL8'0L lleqiood shog oIy 02Z+'0LZ’S0L0°0001°009° LS8
P6'6YZ'C 000 00°GLL ¥6'¥L0C llecayses SAog sos|uly 0LZ¥012°50L0°000L°009°L58
€TPeL'l 000 00’0 fora e iou Ilegasey sAog SoNdIUN S0Z¥'01Z°50L0°000L°009°1L58
01’08 000 000 0L'06 $894 J9UNQ 00/£'012°601L0°0001'009°158
9e'Z5e 000 000 9e°2se qNiY) SIGUGH GE2L'012°501.0°0001L°009°L58
oLery'ie 000 00°66¥'17) 0L'ere'zl an|D HooQesA §462°01¢'501L0°0001°009' 158
0014 000 000 00'LL gniD SJoeUIPCOAN, S16Z2°0LZ2°S0L0°0001L°009'158
LB'EED 000 000 L6'EE9 ani A Jep 016Z2°0LZS0L0°0001°009'L58
89'cor 000 000 89'Cor £12120 JOUOH [N SoUSIog $6.Z°01LZ2'60L0°000L 700968
L¥'66 000 000 1766 1IOUNOY JUSPMIS 0642°012'6010°000L°009'LS8
00'e8e 000 000 00'€8e qny) stewshods 98/2°012°60100001 009158
89°9Z¢ 000 000 89'9ze qno uBseq Uoiysey §84Z°012°501L0°0001 00918
90°LPP'CE 000 000 90 LP'ET D STIG 0842°0L2°60L0°0001°009°1L68
L0v2L'2 000 000 0veEL'e qnio) 30UBIS §1/2'01Z'501L0°0001°009°158
89°L€E"L 000 000 89'/68'L anD gavs 0.42°012°S0L0°0001°009°LS8
agueeg ysen sHpaid SHaeQq aoueley Buluuibag Sl JBGWNN IUN000Y
SaseaI0a(] saseanu|

SLOZ/LE/L0 - §102/1.0/L0 :@6uey ajeq

9102-510Z :4B3A [BISlY

aNN4 Aq sasuelqunoug @ sasuejeg ysen

L#JoL3SIQ [00YoS payiun sajeboN




Page 58 of 136

:abeg

AW AT 1A saouelegusedoldl  Hoday WV 81:2¢:8 SL0Z/gl/e0  pAULd
Hodsy jo pug
LeELEL9E ‘douefey Yse) pasoquinousy
2128’6 ‘BouRIqWNoUS
E6'¥69'LLE ZY6rT'L PS5 LEL'YE LZ'ELE' 76T
soueleq ysen sypaUD sjqsq soueeq Buiuubsg aL JOQUINN JUN00Y
$35E5109(] $98BSIOU|

SLOZ/LE/L0 - SL0Z/L0/40 obuey sje(

910Z-S10Z :IB9A [29Sd
aNnN4 Ag sesuelquinoug R soduejeg Ysed

L# 3013817 [00YDS payiun sajeboN




Page 59 of 136

rafeq vigsloz Ssoueleguyseq IOl uoday NV 0628 SL0zZ/gl/ied  psiuld
G189t 000 000 G180 lleafalion sl sogaluly G8Zy 0120100001 009925
Lreel 000 000 L¥'6gl SlUURL SIS SRBUY 0get'v01L°2010°0001 009925
Qo'00E 000 000 0000¢€ llegianseg Sp9 solBlUY SGer'P0L201L00001 009925
00'si6 000 000 00'GLS SIUUBL 3408 SONSIUY SeZr 0120100001 009025
1861 000 000 18°6L SoNBIUY 002¢'+0L°Z0L0'0001L"009°92S
00'¥02 000 000 00P0L 984 uogedoned UPBID XBL S£8€'v01°201L0°000L 009 92S
00'gst 000 000 co'gsy HoUNOY Wapnls 06.2'v0L"20L0°0001°009'92%
L8l 000 000 18l swod 0Z.2'v0L°20L0°0001°009'92¢
SLve 000 000 SlLve anio esawy 0292 ¥01°20L0°0001 009925
e 000 000 10¢ noBUEN 0L92¥01°20L0°0001 008925
009ee 000 000 o00'see aniD ssdUD 082 v0L 20100001 008'92%
£8'e8 000 000 £8°¢8 stapespasy) G122 ¥0L 20100001 008928
6.°€66 000 000 6.°€66G pueg 0€2Z 0L Z0L0 0001 002925
(048 4+74 000 000 (14474 sdlL plald leuonednpa IpasD xeL 00LZ'POLZOLO000L 008925
o9'gLL'e 000 00’0 g9'glLl'e SANIAIDY JUBPNIS IPIMICOYIS 0002 +01L20L00001 009'92S
po'ese 000 000 00'sse apess) Yubia 0081 0L 20L0 000} 009°92S
LSrELEL ‘|aoueRg yse) paisquiInoug
Yo Lol ‘agueIqUINOUT
LE'LLE'SL 00'v¥ 000 LE'GSE'SL 57c *aNn4 11301
209 00'¥v 000 L0 SoNBIUY 00Zr'¥01°Z201L0'0001 009625
298026 000 000 8Y'80¢'6 WNC0DY 193 HOORXIL 0062 ¥0L°Z0L00001°009°62S
00'8¥e 000 000 00'8ve $394 Jauueld SPIEP0OL 20100001 0097625
88'00F 00’0 000 8800 5394 Atelqr 0c.E'70L°20L0°0001°009°62S
00’ 000 000 00’ 394 JuBWaselday i 0L2€£°v01L"201L0°0001 009528
9250’ 000 000 ¥9'es0'e 8994 1301 0092¥01°2010°0004 009°62S
or'ver 000 000 S $8T Burpuap, 00eL +0L 20100001 009'6GZS
81'916't 000 000 21'916'L $3[es [00YIS| 002e'POL20OLO000L 009525
£rll 000 coo £l fes yoog 00LE'P0OL20L00001 0097525
0s'ce 000 000 0see suoheladg Aelxny SpIMICoUdS 0002 +#01°20L0°000) 009°6CS
souejeg yses SUpaUD B lel=Tg| souejeg Guiuuibag amL Jaquinp JuNneooy
35810307 saseaIou]

$102/1€/20 - §L0Z/1.0/20 buey aeq

9L0E-SL0Z HEBA [eIsl]

aNnN4 £Aq sesueiquinouz] g sesuejeqg ysen

L# 301381 [00Y9S pauiun sojeboN




Page 60 of 136

:abey YL'ZSL0Z ssouBiegyseEOToON  poday WY E0:6T:8  SLOZ/BL/S0 pAlL
poday jo pug
Z0'VE0TS ‘souefeg YSBD passquinauyd
09°'52L'E ‘20UBIGUINIUT
Z9'608'65 Ov $06'Z 000 20vLL'8S
19'49L'6T ‘oueeg ySeD PaIsqInouS
95'809'Z :30uBIGUINOUT
LVELLLE 0r'0z6' 000 15'869'E 058 :aNN4 1301
ZL 168 00°0 000 ZL158'Y Anio HeoqIe3A G646Z'v01¥010'000L°009°058
Zer58'e 000 000 ZEVS8'e [IPUNOY JuBpng 06.2¥01L 01070001 70097058
ooere 000 000 002Zre aniD suewspodg 98.Z°¥01°¥010°0001"009° 068
ZzTil'e 68596 ' 00'0 v L88rL'y swod 0242701 ¥0L0'0001L°009°068
gL IZe'y 000 000 L IZEY anio esein 0Z29Z 0L P0LO'0001°009°058
=i =i 000 000 St'sy lyoeuep 01L9Z'v0LP0OLO'000L 009058
000l 000 000 00'80L gnio ewele S0£2¥01+0L0°000L 009058
ZV6i8'T Lgere'l 000 £6'Z28'Y SiepeausRyd) G12Z°+01L v010°0001L'009°058
81’502 000 o0 81’602 pueg 0€ZZ'¥0L v010°0001L°009°058
€586 000 000 £5°86 anid aIny SLZT 0L ¥0L0O000L 009°058
0.'6g 00°0 000 0L'62 SANAICY JUSPMIS SPIMICOUDS 000Z'+0L¥0L0"0001"009°058
£€'896'S 000 000 ££'806'G apeisy ybia 0081 +0L 0100001 0097058
21'6£8'C 000 000 81682 IpeID Yuanag 0041 +0L¥#01L0°0001L°009°058
6Z9L0'c 000 000 629c0'e apel Ui 0091°v0L 0100001009058
PL6TL8 ‘souefeg (sel) pasesqunouy
000 :30UBIGUINOUT
¥1L°6Z.'8 000 000 Y1'G2L'g 9z5 :aNN4 B0l
souejeg usen sypaI) shgeq soueeg Buuuisag SRIL JSQUINN 1UNCoDY
SHERU3] SISEIIoU|

SLOZ/LEILO - SL0Z/1.0/20 196uey ajeq

9L0Z-SL0T -Jed) 23Sl

anNn4d Aq sesueiqunoug g sasuejeg Ysen

L# 39L3SIQ |00Y9S payun sajeboN




Page 61 of 136

:abed v12sLoC seouglegysen oidl  uoday Y L2:92'8 GL0Z/8L/80 ‘PN
0Z'66 000 000 0Z'66 anio ewesq S0ZZ L 11 #0L0°000L 009°0S8
9C'6¢ 000 000 9C'6¢ spg YB3 0081°L11#0L0"0001L 009 068
zL'69 000 000 FAN:] SpEIS LUSASS 0041111 "¥0LD"0001 009 058
LEvE 000 000 LEbE PRI YIS 0091°L11'#0L0'000L 009058
660906 80uBfeg YSBD paraquuInous
a0 ROUBIqUINDUR
660906 00'0 000 66°090'6 9z5 :ONNd [230L
o' 00'0 000 or'ez lBgIseq SA0Q SRV S0Z¥'1L1L'20L0°0001 009925
9Z°202 000 00°0 92202 SOl 00Z¥% L L1'Z0L0"0001 009925
6 000 000 Zyie IBUNOD) WSPMS 0642 1112010 0001 009 925
L1621 000 000 FIN:TA] suiod 0ZLZ'LLL'Z0LO'000L 009928
¥.'66 000 000 ¥.L'66 useLEN 0L9Z L L1L'Z0LO 0001 009928
{ov901) 000 000 (o¥'901) uouaAu) dwes LSZZ L L1 'Z0L0000L 009925
62'L88 000 000 62198 pueg D£EZ'L 1120100001009 9CS
StZel's 00°0 000 SyZTL'L SAUNOY JUSDMS IDIM(COLIS 000Z L L1'Z010° 0001009925
P0O'L28 LT [e0UBRg YSBY pasequInIug
e BouRIqQUINDUZ
TAY At IA 00°0 9Z'ZoL'e 00°199'v2 orat] :aNnd 12101
9g5'elL 000 0070 95'eLL Son8|UlY 00Z¥ 11120100001 00952
Z9'10'Y 0070 000 29110 WINCOoY 1G9(] HOOXaL 00621 LLZ0L0 0001 "009'6ZS
05£92 00°0 00'0 05292 S99 PuuRld SyIE1LL'Z0L0'000L 009'S2S
0576 0070 000 05'Zr6 s9e Aeign 0S.€°1L1L°Z0LO°000L 009628
16508 00°0 00'0 16°€08 s954 wowsoeKdsy ql 0LLE"LLLZOLO'000L 009'GZS
1Z°189'C) 000 00°026'L LTI s994 faya0 009€° L L1 Z0LO 0001 009'SZS
A AR 000 00°SOL'L z9285's HOOUIBIA 00FE’ LLL'Z0L0 0001 00962
£8Pyl 000 Tl 1879 Sulpusp, D0EE L LL'20LO 000L 009°S2S
JAN - 000 00°0 116881 SN (00U S9ZE L 1L 'Z0L0 0001 009'62S
ze 000 00°0 ze Jed yoog 00LE LLL'20L0'0001L°009°52S

soueeg ysen siparn slgaq aoueeqg Buluubag AL JagUWINN JUNoooYy
SISEIITI] SISEIIOU|

GLOZ/LE/L0 - SLOZ/L0/L0 :96ueyY @12Q

9L0Z-5102 -IE9A [BISIY

anNnd Aq sesueiqunouzg g sesuejeqg yses

1# 301381 [00YDS paylun sajefoN




Page 62 of 136

ofeg 14 er saoueegused oKl poday WY L2928 §10e/el/80  palud
Hodsy jo pug
LSGLEOF ‘Sdlefed yseD perRquinauy
b A A :ouBRIqUINOUT
BLZ16'0F 00’0 9z'Zol'e £6°66.' .8
¥SEE0 Y :aauefeg yseo pasquInoug
000 JPOURIQUINOUT,
S Ee0'y 000 000 ¥See0'y 058 :dNAd e101
SL90L 000 00°0 S1°80L HoUNoY Juspmig 0642°L11F0L0'000L 7009058
9508 000 00°0 9508 qrD suewspods 98.Z°L11LF0OLO'000L'009°058
clL 000 00°0 rAN " $wod 0242°L11'P0L0O'000L'009°058
€L LIS 000 00°0 €L aniod esen 029Z°L11"+0L0'000L°009°058
VLell 000 000 LLeLlL Mo wew 2192°L1170L0°0001L 009058
£L0le 00’0 000 gL0Le yoeieyy 019CLLL #0LO000L 009°058
0L 000 00°0 L0°LC ani saueq S6¢<’LLLPOL0'000L 009058
66°9L 000 000 66'9l amD AuncD $s0D 0622111 ¥01L0°000L 009°068
56T 000 000 S6°¢C SI3pRaNaAYD S§/22° L1 v01L0°0001L 0097058
cLiLe 00°0 000 cLilg pueg 0€ZZ'L11'v0L0'000L°009°058
08'viv'L 000 000 08'vLIV'L oouopiied Je|eg €22’ LLLP0OLO000L 009058
S8'vSlL 000 000 §8vsl ani) ¥y CLeC LI P0LO000L 009052
LL'8S 000 000 L1°8G any | eigebyy 6022’ L1 P0L0°000L 0097058
IoueRg Use)D SyupaIn) sugaq sourjeqg Buuubag amL IBQUINN JUNCO0Y
saseasnaqg saseaoy|

SLOZILE/ L0~ SLOZ/L0/LO 190uRY ale]

SL0Z-SLOT JesA [edsid

anNnd hn sadupIqunaug @ sasuejeg ysesn

Lif J2USI 0028 P3HIUN wmnmmcz




Page 63 of 136

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM: Consent Agenda APPROVED:

Ratification of Expense/Payroll Vouchers

SUBMITTED BY: Adelmo Sandoval {:\.\\\ DATED: 08/17/2015

Finance Director O N

BACKGROUND: The following Voucher(s) need fo be ratified for Payment:
1) Payroll Voucher:
P-3 Voucher #7 1006 AUG7,2015 $§  483,480.51
P-3.1  Voucher #8 1007 AUG7,2015 $ 3,473.09
P-3.2  Voucher #9 1008 AUG7,2015 § 9,292.84
P-3.3 Voucher #10 1009 AUG7,2015 § 5,028.04

2) Expense Voucher:

E 1130 JUNE 30,2015 $ 2,600.41
E 1103 AUG 14,2015 $§ 314,344.63

NOTE:

The Expense Vouchers have been reviewed by one of the board members prior to
releasing the warrants.

RECOMMENDATION:

The administrative recommendation is that the Governing Board approve the ratification

of the Voucher(s), as presented.

ENCLOSURE (S):

Copies of Memorandums, District Voucher, Governing Board Resolution




Page 64 of 136

Nogales Unified School District No. 1

Date:

To:

From:

Re:

MEMORANDUM

August 10,2015
Adelmo Sandoval, Finance Director
Denisse Melendez, Payroll Specialist BM

RATIFICATION OF PAYROLL VOUCHERS

In accordance with the Governing Board Resolution dated July 14, 2014 | hereby submit
to you the following payroll vouchers to he ratified at the next regular or special
Governing Board Meeting.

Date

81712015

8/7/2015
8/7/2015
8/7/2015

Payroll # Voucher Amount
3 7, 1006 $483,480.51
3.1 8, 1007 $3,473.09
3.2 9, 1008 $9,202.84
3.3 10, 1009 $5,028.04

Check Type

Employee/Deductions
Employee/Deductions
Employee/Deductions
Employee/Deductions



Page 65 of 136

RESOLUTION

WHERF.AS, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute §1 5-321.G which stafes:

“An order for a salary or other expense shall be signed by a majority of the Governing Board. An
order for salary or other expense may be signed between board meetings if a resolution to that effect
has been passed prior to the signing at a regular or special meeting of the Governing Board and the
order is ratified by the Board at the next regular or spetial meeting of the Governing Board.”

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Nogales Unified School District No. One
Governing Board hercby resolves to utilize A.R.S. §15-321.G to allow an order for salary or other
expense {o be signed between board meetings prior to the signing at a regular or special meeting of
the Governing Board and that the order be ratified by the Board at the next regular or special
meeting of the Governing Board. The order shall be signed by a majority of Governing Board.

DATED this 11th day of Mav, 2015

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. ONE GOVERNIN G BOARD

\)\/\k”—d'{a 4

y Ruiz, Rresiderft

W, 3{\

Barbara; Mendoza, Board Member

Santiny Oro;%;ber

Creg L}éem, Board Member




- Page 66 of 136

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, pursuant to Atizona Revised Statute §15-321.G which states:

« An order for a salary or other expense shall be signed by a majority of the Governing Board. An
order for salary or other expense may be signed between board meetings if a resolution to that effect
has been passed prior to the signing ata regular or special mesting of the Governing Board and the
order is ratified by the Board at the next regular or special meeting of the Governing Board.”

THEREFORE, BE IT-RESOLVED that the Nogales Unified School District No. One '
.Governing Board hereby resolves to utilize AR.S. §15-321.G to allow an order for salary or other
expense to be signed between board meetings prior to the signing at a regular or special meeting of
the Governing Board and that the order be ratified by the Board at the next regular or special
meeting of the Governing Board. The order shall be signed by a majority of Governing Board.

DATED this 148 day of Tily: 2014

NOGALES UNIETED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. ONE GOVERNING BOARD

Dr. Hunter L. Nagh, President

Manuel Ruif, Board Clerk

B
He a%a oard Member
O
ek Amson, X&rd Membkr
igsmi " NS O

Dr. Mireelino Varona Jr,'Board Member




Page 67 of 136

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1
VOUCHER

Voucher No: 7,1006

Entity Number: 12-2-01

M

8 §
Prinfed:; 08/05/2015 01:38:498 PM

Voucher Date: 08/07/20156  Prepared By:
Pay Period: 3

Pay Cycle: BIWEEKLY

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $483,480.51 on account of obligations incurred
for value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016
(period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

| certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the

Manuel Ruiz President

Dr, Marceling Varona Jr. Board Clerk

Barbara Mendoza Board Member

Greg Lucero Board Member
Santiny Orozco Board Member
FUND GROSS FICA RETIREMENT BENEFITS TOTALS
001 $230,334.37 $17,156.05  $24,237.17 $4,497.70 $276,225.29
012 $119,5655.00 $8,891.27 $10,840.46 $1,139.21 $140,425.94
101 $18,423.15 $1,409.39 $1,768.84 $384.10 $21,985.48
199 $3,099.89 $237.13 $355.54 $17.34 $3,709.90
265 $3,109.31 $237.85 $356.65 $17.43 $3,721.24
275 $481.16 $36.81 $0.00 $2.70 $5620.87
35656 $22,200.00 $1,671.93 $2,356.94 $124.55 $26,2563.42
466 $2,122.40 $162.36 $243.44 $11.88 $2,540.08
515 $640.13 $48.97 $47.79 $41.62 $778.51
570 $5,042.40 $38b.74 $578.37 $28.22 $6,034.73
958 $1,073.90 $82.15 $123.18 $6.02 $1,285.25
$406,081.71 $30,219.65 $40,908.38 $6,270.77 $483,480.51
PR 7 Substitute for ADE 40-101

bzd 1006



Page 68 of 136

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 ¢y namber: 12201
VOUCHER

Voucher No: 8, 1007 Voucher Date: 08/07/2015  Prepared By: m
Pay Period: 3.1 Printed: 08/05/2015 01:39:26 PM

Pay Cycie: BIWEEKLY

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $3,473.09 on account of obligations incurred for
value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016
(period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

| certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the
budget.

Manuel Ruiz President

Dr. Marcelino Varona Jr. Board Clerk

Barbara Mendoza Board Member

Greg Lucero Board Member

Santiny Orozco Board Member
FUND GROSS FICA RETIREMENT BENEFITS TOTALS
001 $3,209.59 $245.53 $0.00 $17.97 $3,473.09

$3,209.59 $245.53 $0.00 $17.97 $3,473.09

FR% 8 Substitute for ADE 40-101

Ded 1007



Page 69 of 136

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 L namber. 12201
VOUCHER

Voucher No: 9,1008 Voucher Date: 08/07/2015  Prepared By: pﬁ/i

Pay Period: 3.2 L i tigy.
Pay Cycle:  BIWEEKLY Printed: 08/07/2015 11:12:35 AM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $9,292.84 on account of obligations incurred for
value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016
{period cannot overlap fiscal year end.}

| certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the
budget.

Manuel Ruiz Prasident

Br. Marcelino Varona Jr. Board Clerk

Barbara Mendoza Board Member

Greg Lucero Board Member

Santiny Qrozco Board Member
FUND GROSS FICA RETIREMENT BENEFITS TOTALS
001 $7.,800.00 $596.70 $665.26 $230.88 $9,292.84

$7,800.00 $506.70 $665.26 $230.88 $0,292.84

PR#. 8 Substitute for ADE 40-101

Ded 1008




Page 70 of 136

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 L oo
VOUCHER |

Voucher No: 10,1009 Voucher Date: 08/07/2015  Prepared By: m
Pay Perlod: 3.3 Printed: 08/07/%015 02:58:20 PM

Pay Cycle: BIWEEKLY

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $5,028.04 on account of obligations incurred for
value received in services and for materials as shown below for peried July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016
(period cannot overiap fiscal year end.)

| certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services andfor materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the
budget. N

A d?ﬁifﬂstrator / Manuel Ruiz President
Dr. Marcelino Varonas Jr. Board Clerk
Barbara Mendoza Board Member
Greg Lucero Board Member
Santiny Qrozco Board Member
FUND GROSS FiCA RETIREMENT BENEFITS TOTALS
001 $4,400.00 $244.80 $321.16 $52.08 $5,028.04
$4,400.00 $244.80 $321.16 $62.08 $5,028.04
PR#. 10 Substitute for ADE 40-101

Ded 1009




Page 71 of 136

Nogales Unified School District No. 1

Memorandum

To: Adelmo Sandoval Finance Director

From: Isabel C. Alveuez Accounts Payable Spec1ahst /j’(\

Date: Aungust 13, 2015

Re: Ratification of Expense Voucher

In accordance with Governing Board Resolution dated July 14th, 2014, I hereby submit
to you the following Expense voucher to be ratified at the next regular or special 7 3

Governing Board Mesting.

Voucher No. Date Aniount
1130 6/30/2015  $2,600.41
Thank you.

POBOX 5000 * NOGALES * ARIZONA  * 85628




Page 72 of 136

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 VOUCHER

Voucher No: 1130 Voucher Date: 06/30/2015  Prepared By: ,J-%}

Printed: 08/12/2015 03:26:07 PM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $2,600.41 on account of obligations incurred for
value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2018

{period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

| certify by my original signature below that this claim is just and correct, and the services andior
materials herein represented have been received and that the claim: ___was approvedat a public
meeling of the governing board on (A.R.S. 15-304), or ___ will be ratified at the next
regular or special meeting of the governing board on in accordance with the procedures
of A.R.S. 15-321 All items are properly coded and not in excess of the budget. itemized invoices
accompany these vouchers. All employees and officials have on file an oath in compliance with ARS

38-231.

Manuel Ruiz President
Dr. Marcelino Varona Jr. Board Clerk
Barbara Mendoza Board Member

-

Greg l%ﬂard Member
s -__,_.> ; A . .—.——‘.-/:h

Sanilny Orozco\j Board Member

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #t

Fund Amount

001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATION $1,694.99

2860 CTE - BASIC GRANTS $255.42

265 TRANSITION SCHOCL TO WORK $650.00
TP}

$2,600.41

Created By: ialvarez Posted By: ialvarez Date: 08/12/2015 12:42:41 Page:



Page 73 of 136

© Nogales Unified School District No. 1

=

ﬂ. w ‘

Memorandum

To: Adélmo Sandoval, Finance Director
~ From: Isabel C. Alvarez, Accounts Payable Specialist{" |
Dafe’: August 13,2015 - |

Re: Ratification of Expensé Voucher

Tn accordance \irith Governing Board Resolution dated July 14th, 2014, [ hercby _sﬁbnﬁt
to you the following Expense voucher to be ratified at the next reguia‘r or special

Governing Board Meeting,

.Voucher No. : _Dafte. - Amouut ‘
1103 - 8/14/2015 $314,344.63

Thank you.

POBOX 5000 * NOGALES * ARIZONA * 85628




Page 74 of 136

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 VOUCHER

Voucher No: 1103 Voucher Date: 08/14/2015  Prepared By: j:'}f,l

Printed: 08/12/2015 03:26:56 PM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $314,344.63 on account of obligations incurred
for value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016
(period cannot overlap fiscal year end.) '

| certify by my original signature below that this claim is just and correct, and the services andfor
materials herein represented have been received and that the claim: ___was approved at a public
meeting of the governing board on (A.R.S. 15-304), or ___will be ratified at the next
regular or special meeting of the governing board on in accordance with the procedures
of A.R.S. 15-321 All items are properly coded and not in excess of the budget. Itemized invoices
accompany these vouchers. All employees and officials have on file an oath in compliance with ARS
38-231.

Manuel Ruiz President

Br. Marcelino Varona Jr. Board Clerk
Barbara Mendoza Board Member
Greg Lucero ' Board Member

Santiny Orozco Hoard Member

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1

Fund Amount
001 MAINTENANCE & OPERATION $168,620.44
101 TITLE I - LEA $23,905.73
220 iDEA - BASIC GRANT $1,790.00
265 TRANSITION SCHOOL TO WORK $325.00
(YTP)
374 E-RATE REIMBURSEMENT $6,618.13
510 FOOD SERVICE $16,430.42
530 GIFTS AND DONATIONS $825.92
531 GIFTS & DON. BRACKER ELEM $1,628.64
534 GIFTS & DON. CARPENTER $642.34
536 GIFTS & DON. MITCHELL ELEM $495.84

Created By: lalvarez Posted By: i.alvarez Date: 08/12/2015 12:53:13 Page: 1




Page 75 of 136

Voucher No: 1103

Voucher Date: 08/14/2015

Fund : Amount
570 INDIRECT COSTS $20.18
585 INSURANCE REFUND (WELLNESS) $714.08
610 UNRESTRICTED CAPITAL OUTLAY $6,021.94
855 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE PROGRAM $72,019.80
WITHHOLDING

856 INSURANCE PROGRAM-PEB $13,346.37
956 PRINTSHOP $930.80

$314,344.63

Created By: Lalvarez Posted By: l.alvarez Date: 08/12/2015 12:53:13 Page:




Page 76 of 136

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. ONE
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM : CONSENT AGENDA APPROVED:

Ratification of Student Activities/Auxiliary Operations Vouchers

SUBMITTED BY: Adelmo Sandoval % \ DATE SUBMITTED:

7/24/2015

Finance Director )

BACKGROUND: The following Voucher(s) need to be ratified for payment:

Elementary Student Activities Voudher(s):

NOTE:

6/2/2015 1158 $ 449.27
6/5/2015 1163 $ 9,311.24
6/19/2015 1173 $ 18,873.83 -
6/25/2015 1175 $ 4,888.10
6/25/2015 1178 $ 15.69
High School Student Activities Voucher(s):
6/2/2015 1169 $ 122.70
6/5/2015 1162 - $ 15,618.37
6/19/2015 1171 $ 30,791.44
6/25/2015 1176 $ 784.21
6/25/2015 . 1180 $ 190.35
Auxiliary Operations/ExtraCurricular Activity Voucher (s):
06/02/2015 1160 $ 518.75
06/05/2015 1164 $ 6,418.85
06/19/2015 1170 $ 2,370.32
06/25/2015 1177 $ 716.67 ~
06/25/2015 1179 $ 65.40

All vouchers have been reviewed by the District Treasurer and the
designed authorized signer on each account. Any additional
information is available at the Business Office upon request.

RECONMMENDATION:
The administrative recommendation is that the Governing Board
approve the ratification of the Voucher(s), as presented.




Page 77 of 136 - —

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 VOUCHER

Voucher No: 1158 Voucher Date: 06/02/2015  Prepared By:

Prinfed: 06/02/2015 01:58:27 PM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $449.27 on account of obligafions incurred for
value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015
(period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

| certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the
budget.

(.

Adelmo Sando! “Iemﬁlwtww{/, - Authorized Signer-All Accounts

Fernando Parra Authonzed Slgner AIE Accounis

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DiSTRiCT #1

Fund Amount

525 Auxiliary Operations. o 831727 -

526 . Extracurricular Activity Fees Tax Credit =~ - - 8132, 00. -+ -
$449.27

Created By: salcantar Posted By: salcantar Date: 06/02/2015 13:57:16 Page: 1




Page 78 of 136 _
 Cipnaiiamiy

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 VOUCHER

Voucher No: 1163 Voucher Date: 06/05/201%  Prepared By: @(

7
Printed: 06/05/2015 08:37:36 AM

T&OGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL.DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $9,311.24 on account of obligations incurred for
value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015

(period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

| certify that this claim is just and correct, and the sewides and/or materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the

hudget.

Y= ¢|s\\s

AdelmoSandoval ™ > Authorized Signer-All Accounts

Fernando Parra Authorized Signer-All Accounts

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 =

Fund Amount

525 Auxiliary Operations . .$6,77869 .. .

526 : Extracurricular Activity Fees Tax Credit --.$2,832:585 .. -
$9,311.24

Created By: salcantar Posted By: salcantar Dafe: 06/05/2015 08:36:03 - Page:



Page 79 of 136
[P ==

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 VOUCHER

—
Voucher No: 1173 Voucher Date: 06/19/2015  Prepared By: QA
Printed: 06/19/2015 01:55:54 PM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIEIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $18,873.83 on account of obligations incurred for
value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015

{(period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

| certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services andfor materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the

budget.

c—"—_“‘—j—*ﬁ-‘:_)\\ B
Y= D 6]l

Adelmo Sandoval™

il

7" Authyized Signer-All Accounis

Fernando Parra Authorized Signer-All Accounts

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1

Fund Amount
525 Auxiliary Qperations $15,141.69
526 Extracurricular Activity Fees Tax Credit $3,732.14

$18,873.83

Created By: salcantar Posted By: salcantar Date: 06/19/2015 13:54:04 Page: 1




=

Printed: 06/25/2015 08:40:35 AM

Voucher No: 1175 *”Vdi_séhér Date: 06/25/2015 ~ Prepared By:

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $4,888.10 on account of obligations incurred for
value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015
{period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

| certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the
budget.

|

sy

7riz igner-All Accounts

Adelmo&and

Fernando Parra ' Authorized Sig_ner—Al!Accoynis -

..... (=

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DIS

Fund Amount

525 Auxiliary Operations ' $1,701.46. . .

526 Extracurricular Activity Fees Tax Credit $3,186.64 -
$4,888.10

Created By: salcantar Posted By: safcantar Date: 06/25/2015 08:39:25 Page: 1




\

Page 81 of 136

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 VOUCHER

Voucher No: 1178 Voucher Date: 06/25/2015  Prepared By: QF
Printed: 06/25/2015 10:30:18 AM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL.DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $15.69 on account of obligations incurred for
value received in services and for materials as shown below for peried July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015

(period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

| certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the
budget.

- g . g e~
= ()25 )15
Adelmo SandchrEzed Signer-All Accounts

Fernando Parra Authorized Signer-All Accounts

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1-.

Fund Amount
525 Auxiliary Operations $14.51
526 Extracurricular Activity Fees Tax Credit $1.18

$15.69

Created By: salcantar Posted By: salcantar Date: 086/25/2015 10:29:05 Page: 1




Page B2-e£.136

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 VOUCHER

Voucher No: 1159 Voucher Date: 086/02/2015  Prepared By:

Frinted: 06/02/2015 02:01:38 PM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $122.70 on account of obligations ingurred for
value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015

{period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

| certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services andfor materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the

budget.

o, ,J.t:, Sy i . B

Adelmo Sandoval-~ " B 6 Authorized Signer-All Accounts

Fernando Parra Authorized Signer-All Accounts

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1

Fund Amount
851 Student Activities High School $122.70
$122.70

Created By: salcantar Posted By: salcantar Date: 06/02/201514:00:26  Page:




Page 83 of 136 _ " emegy—e

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 VOUCHER

Voucher No: 1162 Voucher Date: 06/05/2015  Prepared By: @

Prinfed: 06/06/2015 08:14:48 AM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL-DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $15,518.37 on account of obligations incurred for
value received in services and for materials as shown below for penod July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015
(period cannot overlap fiscal year end.) :

| certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represen'ted have
been received during the period listed above All items are properly coded and not in excess of the
budget.

4

i<, ols)Is

f%”ﬁthorizecj Signer-All Accounts

Fernando Parra Authorized Signer-All Accounts

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1

Fund Amount
851 Student Activities High School $15,518.37
$15,518.37

Created By: salcantar Posted By: salcantar Date: 08/05/201508:12:48  Page: 1




Page 84 OW
NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 VOUCHER

Voucher No: 1171 Voucher Date: 06/19/2016  Prepared By: C;%(

Printed: 06719/2015 06:35:24 AM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $30,791.44 on account of obligations incurred for
value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015
(period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

| certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the
budget.

Adelmér Sangoval"-{_';_,'__'-——'»D-Authorized Signer-All Accounts

Fernando Parra Authorized Signer-All Accounts

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1

Fund . Amount
851 Student Activities High Schoot $30,791.44
$30,791.44

Created By: salcantar Posted By: salcantar Date: 06/19/2015 08:31:59 Page: 1




Page 8501136 "
NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 VOUCHER

Voucher No: 1176 Voucher Date: 06/25/2015  Prepared By: %
Printed: 06/25/2015 08:45:26 AM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $784.21 on account of obligations incurred for
value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2014 fo June 30, 2015

{period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

| certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services andfor materials herein represented have
been received during the pericd listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the

budget,

Y =, o[5S
Adslmo Sé’ndWSigner—Alf Accounts

Fernando Parra Authorized Signer-All Accounts

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT#1

Fund Amount
851 Student Activities High School . $784.21
$784.21

Created By: salcantar Posted By: salcantar Date: 06125/2015 08:44:04 Page: 1




Page 86 of 136 S
NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 VOUCHER

Voucher No: 1180 Voucher Date: 06/25/2015  Prepared By: E %‘
Printed: 06/26/2015 11:08:19 AM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOQL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $190.35 on account of ohligations incurred for
value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015
(period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

| certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the
budget.

Fernando Parra ' Authorized Signer-All Accounts

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 .

Fund Amount
851 Student Activities High School $190.35
$190.35

Created By: salcantar Posted By: salcaniar Date; 06/25/2015 11:07:30 Page: 1




Page 87 of 136 Sem—

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 VOUCHER

Voucher No: 1160 Voucher Date: 086/02/2015  Prepared By:

Printed: 06/02/2015 02:03:59 PM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $518.75 on account of obligations incurred for
value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015
(period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

| certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the
budget.

Adelfhg@fe}Q,gi,ﬂﬂo_vai._::_,ﬂ.,‘:{),,,,,., . Aulhorized Signer-Ali Accounts
Fernando Parra Authorized Signer-All Accounts

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHCOL DISTRICT #1

Fund Amount
850 Student Activities Elementary $518.75
$518.75

Created By: salcantar Posted By: salcantar Date: 06/02/2015 14:03:17 Page: 1




Page 88 of 136

[

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 VOUCHER.

Voucher No: 1164 Voucher Date: 06/05/2015  Prepared By: g \

Printed: 068/06/2015 09:42:17 AM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $6,418.85 on account of obligations incurred for
value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015
{period cannct overlap fiscal year end.)

| certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the

budget.

Srm————

i SOYAY s N

Adelmo Sandoval——— = Authorized Signer-All Accounts

Fernando Parra Authorized Signer-All Accounts

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1

Fund Amount
850 Student Activities Elementary $6,418.85
$6,418.85

Created By: salcantar Posted By: salcantar Date: 06/05/201509:40:068  Page:




Page 89 of 136 ~ TTUm—,

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 VOUCHER 3
Voucher Date: 06/19/2015  Prepared By:

Voucher No: 1170

Printed: 0671972015 08:20:28 AM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $2,370.32 on account of obligations incurred for
value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015

(period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

i certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the
budget.

W

Al | = /190y
T I/

Adelmo Sandoval . Authorized Signer-All Accounts

Fernando Parra Authorized Signer-All Accounts

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1

Fund Amount
850 Student Activities Elementary $2,370.32
$2,370.32

Created By: salcantar Posted By: salcantar Date: 06/19/2015 08:18:16 Page: 1




Page 90 of 136

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 VOUCHER

Voucher No: 1177 Voucher Date: 06/25/2015  Prepared By: @(
Printed: 06/726/2015 08:50:57 AM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $716.67 on account of obligations incurred for
value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015
(period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

| certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the
budget.

Adelmo Sandoval [ (" Authorized Signer-All Accounts

Fernando Parra Authorized Signer-All Accounts

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1

Fund Amount

850 Student Activities Elementary $716.67
$716.67

Created By: salcantar Posted By: salcantar Date: 06/25/2015 08:48:44 Page; 1




Page 91 of 136

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 VOUCHER

Voucher No: 1179 Voucher Date: 06/25/2015  Prepared By: %\

Printed: 06/25/2015 10:35:03 AM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $65.40 on account of obligations incurred for
value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2014 fo June 30, 2015

{period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

| certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the

budget.

Adelmo San’&ova : ( “ Authorized Signer-All Accounts

Fernando Parra Authorized Signer-All Accounts

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1

Fund . Amount
850 Student Activities Elementary . $65.40
$65.40

Created By: salcantar Posted By: salcantar Date: 06/25/2015 10:33:05 Page: 1

(WY~ -, &|zs s~




Page 92 of 136

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. ONE
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM : CONSENT AGENDA APPROVED:

Ratification of Student Activities/Auxiliary Operations Vouchers

SUBMITTED BY: Adelmo Sandoval % DATE SUBMITTED: 8/17/2015

Finance Director U )
BACKGROUND: The following Voucher(s) need to be ratified for payment:

Elementary Student Activities Voucher(s):

713112015 1007 $ 275477
713172015 1009 $ 165.63
High School Student Activities Voucher(s):
07/31/2015 1002 $ 4493.11
07/31/2015 1006 $ 515.90
Auxiliary Operations/ExtraCurricular Activity Voucher (s):
7/20/12015 1001 $1,000.00
7/31/2015 1005 $ 1,977.99
7/31/2015 1008 $ 29.70

NOTE:

All vouchers have been reviewed by the District Treasurer and the
designed authorized signer on each account. Any additional
information is available at the Business Office upon request.



=Rage 93 of 136

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 VOUCHER

Voucher No: 1007 Voucher Date: 07/31/2015  Prepared By:

Printed: 07/31/2015 10.20:55 AM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $2,754.77 on account of obligations incurred for
value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016

(period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

| certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have
heen received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the

budget.

Adeimo Sandoval {_-Authorized Signer-All Accounts

Fernando Parra Authorized Signer-All Accounts

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1

Fund Amount
850 Student Activities Elementary $2,754.77
$2,754.77

Created By: salcantar Posted By: salcantar Date: 07/31/2015 10:19:38 Page:



Page 94 of 136
':‘Tm-'_'-:a—_,__q

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DIS;TRICT #1 VOUCHER

Voucher No: 1009 Voucher Date: 07/31/2015  Prepared By: Q‘ZA/
Printed: 07/31/2015 10:31:06 AM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $165.63 on account of obligations incurred for
value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016

(period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

| certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the

budget.

Adeinio Sand —— Aulhorized Signer-All Accounts
Fernando Parra Authorized Signer-Alt Accounts

. NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1

Fund Amount
850 Student Activities Elementary $165.63
| $165.63

Created By: salcantar Posted By: salcantar Date: 07/31/2015 1(:29:52 Page:



Page 95 of 136 ey

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL. DISTRICT #1 VOUCHER

>
Voucher No: 1002 Voucher Date: 07/23/2015  Prepared By:

L

Frinted: 07/23/2015 08:36:59 AM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $4,483.11 on account of obligations incurred for
value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016
{period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

| certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have

been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the
budget.

Adémo Sandoval” . _ " : Authorized Signer-Afl Accounts
el B

Fernando Parra Authorized Signer-All Accounts

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1

Fund Amount
851 Student Activities High School $4,493.11
$4,493.11

Created By: salcantar Posted By: salcantar Date: 07/23/201508:34:36  Page: 1




Page 96 of 136

s

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 VOUCHER

Voucher No: 1006 Voucher Date: 07/31/2015  Prepared By: ﬁ

A
Printed: 07/31/2015 10:16:25 AM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 Is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $515.90 on account of obligations incurred for
value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016
(period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

| certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the
budget. )

AdelmoSEndov thorized Signer-All Accounts
Fernando Parra Authorized Signer-All Accounts

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1

Fund Amount
851 Student Activities High School $515.90
$515.90

Created By: salcantar Posted By: salcantar Date: 07/31/2015 10:14:38 Page: 1




Page 97 of 136 ——,

(]

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 VOUCHER

AN
Voucher No: 1001 Voucher Date: 07/20/2015  Prepared By: @(
FPrinted: 0\772)0/201 501:27:25 PM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $1,000.00 on account of obligations incurred for
value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016
{(period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

| certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein répresented have
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the
budget.

uihorized Signer-All Accounts

Adéimo Sandovab———,

Fernando Parra Authorized Signer-All Accounts

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1

-~k ~~ﬂ: § 2§ .

Fund Amount
5256 Auxiliary Operations $1,000.00
$1,000.00

Created By: salcantar Posted By: salcantar Date: 07/20/2015 13:19:58 Page: 1




Page 98 of 136

[ e = ]

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 VOUCHER

Voucher No: 1005 Voucher Date: 07/31/2015  Prepared By: %

Printed: 07/31/2015 10:09:55 AM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $1,977.99 on account of obligations incurred for
value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016
{period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

| certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the

budget.

—e

e
-

v

AdeirKJ’Sandovale—t; D Authorized Signer-All Accounts

Fernando Parra Authorlzed Signer-All Accounts

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1

Fund Amount
525 Auxiliary Operations $1,689.11
526 Extracurricutar Activity Fees Tax Credit $288.88

$1,977.99

Created By: salcantar Posted By: salcantar Date: 07/31/2015 10:08:07 Page: . 1




Page 99 of 136 P—

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL D'ISTRJCT #1 VOUCHER

Voucher No: 1008 Voucher Date: 07/31/2015 Prepared By: @S

[
Printed: 07/31/2015 10:27:52 AM

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against NOGALES
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1 funds for the sum of $29.70 on account of obligations incurred for
value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2018

(period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

| certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services andfor materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the
budget.

Acienﬁ” o Sandoval L= " Uthorized Signer-All Accounts
Fernando Parra Authorized Signer-All Accounts

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1

Fund Amount
525 Auxiliary Operations $29.70
$29.70

Created By: salcantar Posted By: salcantar Date: 07/31/2015 10:26:48 Page:




Page 100 of 136

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.ONE

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM: CONSENT AGENDA: APPROVED:
Approval / Agreement to Provide School Meals
Sonshine Christian School

SUBMITTED BY: Adelmo Sandoval % DATE SUBMITTED: August 17, 2015
Finance Director | |
(

BACKGROUND:

Sonshine Chritian School has requested that the District consider providing Food
Services to their students.

The district will only be responsible for providing school meals for a standard per meal
fee. The proposed fee has been established taking into consideration all costs which -
include, food cost, preparation time, administrative costs, delivery time utilities, etc.

The District does not anticipate any additional costs for running these sites under our
food service program. All revenues and expenditures from these sites will be recorded
under the district’s food service account. Indirect costs incurred for this additional pait
of the program will be used to offset utility costs.

RECOMMEDATION:
The Administrative recommendation is that the Governing Board approves the proposed
Agreement to Provide School Meals with Sonshine Christian School and authorizes its

signature.

ENCLOSURES:
Copy of Agreements

Administrative Approval Date

Board Member Approval Date




Page 101 of 136

Agreement between Sonshine Christlan School heres
Nogales Unified School District #1 hereafter referred
the following agreement:

A. Title of Agreement
The title of this Agreement is the School Lung
~ B. Purpose of Agreement

To enable the District to provide catered meal
Sponsor according to the District’s school calg

C. Duration of Agreement

This agreement shall be in effect from July 1,
renewed on an annual basis if mutually agreea
pursuant to paragraph E.

D, Conditions of Agreement

1.

Contract Prototype

AGREEMENT TO PROVIDI

District will sell ineals to all eligible st
established procedures of the District.

Meals are to be prepared at the Distric

Sponsor shall notify the Nogales Unif
377-9175 by no later than 9:00 a.m. of
the day's meal service. One choice of
request Sponsor to stipulate the exact

Nogales Unified School District #1 to

Nogales Unified School District #1 Ce
meals, then Nogales Unified School D
day. Sponsor will be invoiced for the
Nogales Unified School District #1 pre
actually served. Adult meals, includin
volunteers for supervising in the dining

Nogales Unified School District #1 sh

t SCHOOL MEALS

fler referred to as the “Sponsor®, and
to as the “District”, do hereby enter into

h Program.

service fo the students and staff of the
ndar.

2015 through June 30, 2016. It may be
ble terms arc reached, unless tenninated

udents of the Sponsor in accordance with
site by the District.

ed School District #1 Central Kitchen at
the number of meals they will require for
Lntree is offered to students, District shall
humber of each entree they request
brepare. If Sponsor fails to notify the
ntral Kitchen of the required number of
strict #1 will not prepare meals for that
humber of meals they ordered and

pares regardless of the number of meals

y those that are given to employees and/or
} room, shall be included in the meal count

I charge Sponsor for those adult meals.

that Sponsor calls into the Nogales Ua%iﬁed School District #1 Central Kitchen.

Nogales Unified School District #1 wi
volunteer. Cost per Adult meal is.$2.5

The charge for each Lunch meal will b

D break fast and $3.50 Lunch,

s the Free High Reimbursable Rate

approved by ADE times 90% for the cyrrent year. Additional milk will be

charged at .40C. Each Lunch that Nog
Sponsor will be in compliance and me
Department of Education.

hles Unified School District #1 provides to
5t Nutrition Standards set by Arizona

| not provide extra food for adulis, paid or |




Page 102 of 136

5. Sponsor is responsible for providing a clean and sanitary environment for the

meal service and for ensuring that alf
obtaining permits and the handling o

6. Sponsor will be responsible for provi

up of the serving area.

7. Sponsor will maintain all records to v

required to obtain reimbursement of
federal and/or state regulations.

8. Nothing in this agreement is intende

state and fcderal regulations regarding
F food are followed at its site.

ding staff to oversee meal service and clcan

alidate production of meals

ederal funds in accordance with applicable

L to impair any statutory or common law

right to indemnity that either party may have,

9. The District will bill on a monthly batis to the Sponsor by the 1st of each month.
If the District does not reccive payments for the meals provided, it shall tenminate

this Agreement,

E. Provisions For Termination Of This Agree ent

Either party may cancel this agreement withoyt cause by providing written notice of

intent to terminate 30 calendar days in advance.

Amendment To The Agreement

This agreement may be amended at any time with the mutual written consent of both

parties,
Effective Date
This agreement shall become effective on the

Certification of Contraeting Parties

Hate provided herein,

Each party certifies that the undersigned has been authorized to enter into this agreement

by its Governing Board. This agreement may

interest pursuant to A.R.S. Section 38,511,

Superintendent or Designee (District)

Date

Contract Prototype

be cancelled by the District for conflict of -

Director or Designee (Sponsor)

A

Date




Page 103 of 136

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. ONE

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM: CONSENT APPROVED:
Approval of the SAIS Qutreach Program Agreement with Vall School District

SUBMITTED BY: Adelmo Sandoval “{\ DATE SUBMITTED: 7-9-2016
Finance Dlrector *) N

CONTACT: Angel Canto, Assistant Superintendent of Curriculum and instruction

BACKGROUND:

Program Description;

In order to comply with data accuracy and reporting requirements that determine district funding, District staff members (such as new
users) wilt require training in SAIS and reiated data reporting systems. Vall School District has a staff deveiopment and technlcal
support pragram in piace to grovide this type of asslstance for districts who request support.

The cost for this tralning and support wiii be $7,500.00 for the 2015-2016 school year. I addilional on-site training is requested by
the Distrlct during the year, this training shall be pald at a rate of $1250 per day.

RECOMMENDATION:
The administrative recommendation is that the Goveming Board approve Vail School District's SAIS Outreach Program Agreement
as aitached.

ENCLOSURE:
SAIS Oulreach Agreement with Vall School District

Administrative ApprovalSighature Date

PR

Board Approvai Signature Date




Page 104 of 136

DIRECT S$ERVICRE AGREEMENT
BLETWBEN Vail Unified School District
AND Nogales Unified
FOR THE SAIS CUTRBACH PROGRAM

THIS AGREEMENT is made b)' aind between Vail Unified Sehool Bistilet (bereihalter calted "AGENCY“) and
Nogales Unifieil (héreinafier called the “DISTRICT™),

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the AGENCY, tluongh its Goveming Bonrd, and the DISTRICT, throngh ifs Goveming Bonid, are
empowered and anfhorized to enter intg this Dikect Servles Agreement pursnant to ARS, §5-1108.

WHEREAS, it wonld fnther the. pubhc interest If this cdneational aind profesginnal ifevelopinen! opporinity is
provided by AGENCY 1o pros'ldc SAIS (Student Accountabllity Information System) support snd staff development
for DISTRICT representative.

WHEREAS, AGENCY and the DISTRICT desire to enter info a cooperafive Agreement for slaff development;

NOW, THERBFORE, in consideration ot‘ fhe mutoal covenants wntamed herahin, AGENCY and the DISTRICT do
hereby agres as Fallows:

ARTICLE L PURPOSE
The purpose of this Agrcemend is fo provide DISTRICT with stafl-development and tmining to ensire acenrate
stndeht data Is befirg snbinitted fo the State so that ihe DISTRICT receives the optimal famding that is due as well as
the correct assignment of NCLB (No Child Lefi Belfind) Inbet, This Agreement is based wpon the mintial desire of
the AGENCY and the DISTRICT fo provide high quality staf{ developmeiit to DISTRICT representatlve.
ARTICLE 1T, OBLIGATIONS OF THE DISTRICT
THE DISTRICT AGREBS:

A, Toprovide i DISTRICT Representative who is the inimary coninet and respmamble for SA18

veporting.

3. Topravide in a thnety mamer any and alt duta necessary to provlde analysis and resolntion {o identify
issties,

C. To participale in slalf kaining as recommended.

ARTICLE I, OBLIGATIONS OF THRE AGENCY

THR AGENCY AGREES: ] _ ,
A, Toprovide snppor to pueticipating DISTRICT ntllizing SATS via phone and email

B. ‘Yoprovide a vilety of training opporimities throughont he year on relevant topics,

C. To piovide access {o excluslve on-dine commigntary and asalysis,

ARTICLBIV, STANDARD FROVISIONS

A, Each party shall retaln complete contral and jurisdiction over sich progeams of its own (hal are ontside of
this Agreement, and nothing In the execution of this Agreement or in its performance shall be constnied to
eslablish a joint ventuce of the pmtics hereto. ‘

B. The parifés (¢ this & grecment agree that they will not discriminnte agninst any employee or applicnnt dne to
ence, color, religion, séx, or natlonal orighs, and bn thigregard they will comply wiib all appileable fedeml
and slate employment kows, rales and rognlations, ibelnding the Antericans with Disabillifes Act,




Page 105 of 136

o

H.

B

The term of lliis Agresment shall commence when exeenled by both parlies hereto and shafl expirs on the

300k day of he, 2016, nufess otheywise terminaled, Any changes (o this decment during the (erm of the

Agreement shail be in the form of an addendinn and be exeented by both partdes, Bither pariy may al any
time eancel this Agreement ot renewal thereof, will or without eanse, by glyug thieky (36) days advance
wiilten notice to lhe other pagty which shall commence on ihe dale of nailing of the wrillen notice by
certified mail or persomal delivery, Theiealier, his Agreerirent shnll become wnll-and vold sseept. for the
pertien or portions of pryment hersin agreeil upon for which expenses have been neeessarlly ivenired in
the performance of this Agrecment,

The cantinartion and rencwal of this Agreement beyond lhe lexm indicated in the document shall reqnlre a
new Agreemenl and shall be snbject lo upproval by (e DISTRICT Governing Bond mnd swbject lo the
appropriation and receipt of soffigiend fands by the AGENCY (o administeér and sugpert the program, n lhe
aveinl sufficient fimds dre not avallable.or appropriated gt any time, e DISTRICT may cancel the
Agreemeit by defivering wrillen natice to AGBNCY aecortling o the iermiinntion provisions of Seétion C,
above.

The Agreement shall be subjeet lo and inlerpreted under the laws of the Siate of Avizona, Any conlroveisy
or clain irksing oul of or relaling to this Ageesment, its enforcement or interprelation, or because of an
alleged breach, defuill, or missepresentatlon in conmeetion with any of its provisions, shall be subwitted to
arbiteation, to be held i Pimn Counly, Arizens, in nceordanee with i Uniform Arbliratlon Act, AR.S, §
12-1501 el seq. ‘The arbitralor shall be.selected by mntanl agreement of the pariles; if nowe, then by striking
from & Tist provided by an organization snch as the Ameriean Adbitratlon Associatlon. In the event either
party institles arbltzaifon nnder this Agreement, (he party prevailing in my sueh aybitention shall be
entilted, in addition to all other velief, to reasonnlle allomeys’ fees velallng 1o such acbilration., ‘The hon-
provailing parly shall be vesponsible for all costs of the asbitration, ineluding but not limited 1o, the
arbilration fees, conrt repérter fees, ete: The deelsfon of the m-bilmlorslmll be final and binding apon the
parties,

To {he extentallowed by law, AGENCY agrees 1o indemnlfy and hold harmless the DISTRICT from sil
tjurles 1o pevsons ar property eaused by acis or omlssions of AGENCY wristug ont'of AGENCY's _
aclivities ler this Agreement, The DISTRICT agrees to Indemnify and hold lighmless AGENCY from all
injnries (o persons or propexty cansed by ocls or omissions of the DISTRICT arising ool of the DISTRICTs
actlvlties nnder this Agreement, In the event of concurvent Habllity, the paeties shall have the vighl of
coniribulion from each other. This ndemnificatlon provision shall survive teaminntion of (he Agreement
and reniin i effect.

DISTRICT stall padlicipating ln this program shall nol be censidercd as employees of AGENCY , and '
agents or employees of AGENCY shall net be consldered employees of the PISTRICT. Aceordingly,
employees of one pudy shall not be entitled to employee benefits norminily provided 1o bona fide
employees of the olher party. Nothing in ihis Agreement or its performance sxcepl as provided in ARS. §
23-1022.D shall be tonsirited (e resnil in suy person belng the officer, agent, employee, or sarvaul of gilther
Pty when sueh persoi, absenl this Agreement and the gerdormance (herenl, wonld not in law hove stech
status,

‘This Agreement is subject to the provisions of A RS, § 38-51 1, which provides in partinent pait:

Tliz state, its peliticat subdivisions or nny department of either may, within Uwee years after its
execnlion, cancel any contomel, wilhoul penally of fariher gbligation, made by ihe state, iis
pelilical subdivislons, or auy 6f the departments o agencies of either if any person signifieantly
involved in initialing, negatinting, seending, denfting or creating the coulyacl on behalf of the stute,
its political subdivisiens or any of the depmlma:nls orragencles of either Is, at auy lime ‘while the
conlract or any extension of (he eontract is In effect, ni employee or ngent of any other paily lo ths
conlract in any capacly ora consuitunl to any other party of ilic contract with respect to the
subjeet matler of the conlemet,

FERS, DISTRICT shalt pay AGENCY fees for (he services provided herenuder as follows

1. Shpport Pee for SY 20152016 shail be $7560
2. Qusite {ot District sHe) Tmining if cequested by District shall be al p rate oF $1250 per day.




Page 106 of 136

3. Assignment and Delegtion. No right or inlerest in this Agrecment ind no delogation af any abligation
owed, or of the performance of any obfigation, shll be assigned witlout written agreenient belween {he
parties,

Ki Modificatton, This DSA may be wadified in veriting by nniunl agreement of the parties.

L. Breach. Failire by elilier paty to perform At tho time andTn the mamier desertbed 1y this A greement sholl
constitnte a bredch by that parly of this A greement,

M. Agency-eertifies thit Agency dees not have serutinizal business operations i Jrmt or Suézi, ‘The Distrlel
may tenninate this Agreement bsed on a false certlfication.

N, Ageney worrants 1) compliance with all foderal inmigration lavs and regalatlons that refate to their
employees and wartants verification ofemploymeil oligibility of ench employee throtigh the B-Verify
program; 2) that a breach of !-]?]s warrnyty shall be decinied materinl breach of thiz Agreement Yiat is
subjeet {o penallies up to s lacinding termination of thls Agreement; and 3} that the District relains the
legal tight lo fuspect the pupers of any Agenoy employce wha works on this Agreement lo ensure
complinnge by the Agency,

O; Notices. Al written conmmimivations shall be nddressed and mallod or delivered porsonally 1o the
respective partiés, as follows:

DISTRICT : AGENCY

To: To: ] .

Adelmo Sandaval MNormian Pardy, SAIS Ontreach Coordinator

Nogales Unifie Yail Unified Schaal Disirict #20

319 West Plum Sireat 13801 E, Benson Highway

Nogales, AZ, 85621 PO Box 800

(5200 3927942 Viil, AZ 85644

(520) 879-2025

P. Saviugs Clause, Shoukd nny part of this A gresmont be held to be invalid or vold, the temitnder of the
Agredment shall remain in fisl] Force andl effoet with these offending podions omilled.

Q. This doesment contalns the gitire Agreement helween the pasifos and way not be madified, amended,
altered or exlended except throngh a wyitten amendiment by the putios.

1N WITNESS WHBREOF, the parties have execnled this A greement on fhis_ day of —— .

AGENCY;

VAIL UNIRIBD SCHOOL DISTRICT NO, 20

7;(7ILH1-'I gt vof /{24_7-1.,(:_",)
v

By,
Itz: SAIS Ontrencl Coordtnator
DISTRICT:

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT # 1
Femando Pama

By:

{tsy Snperintendent




Page 107 of 136

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

iTEM: Consent Agenda APPROVED;
Renewal of Sole Source status to WestEd for FY 15-16 and Contract Approval
SUBMITTED BY: Adelmo Sandoval R DATE SUBMITTED: 8/18/2015
Finance Director ]/ N
CONTACT: Cesar Miranda, NHS Principal
BACKGROUND:

The recommendation is to continue to purchasing Professional Development Services for Nogales High Schoo} Staff
from WestED for Fiscal Year 2015-2016. This vendor has provided Professional Development Services annually
since 2008,

School District Procurement Rule R7-2-1053 paragraph A states, “A contract may be awarded for a material, service
or construction item without competition if the governing board determines in writing that there is only 1 source for
the required material, service or construction item. The school district may require the submission of cost or pricing
data in connection with an award under this Section. Sole source procurement shall be avoided, except when no
reasonable alternative source exists. A copy of the written evidence and determination of the basis for the sole
source procurement shall be retained in the procurement file by the school district.”

Therefore, it is recommended that the Governing Board acknowledge the written determination that it is in the best
interest of district to have continuity with this professional development training for Nogales High School Staff as
provided by WestED. This recommendation is in compliance with the School District Procurement Rules. Itis in the
District’s best interest to approve the recommended sole source procurement.

The award amount for this Fiscal Year will be $13,000.00

Sole Source Type:

[ 1 This is the only vendor that can provide this product/service.
& Utilizing another vendor for this product/service would be too costly to transition existing infrastructure/services.

{1 This vendor is the only provider for this product/service in our area. We are obligated to use this vendor for this
product/service.

RECOMMENDATION:
It is the administrative recommendation for the Governing Board to approve the written determination to renew the
sole source status to WestED for FY 2015-2016 and approve the FY 15-16 WestEd Contract as attached.

ENCLOSURES:
Sole Source Letter from West ED
WestED Contract for FY 15-16

Board Member Approval Date



Page 108 of 136

Westt=d

axcatlenca in research, development, and service

August 12, 2015

Nidia Conireras

Purchasing and Procurement Specialist
Nogales Unified School District

310 W. Plum Street

Nogales, AZ 85621

Dear Ms. Contreras:

The Coach for Success Program (C48) extends Teach for Success (T4S) by offering
administrators and academic coaches the necessary strategies, techniques, and approaches to
provide ongoing specific feedback and support to teachers on how to plan, deliver, and
assess effective standards-based instruction in order fo increase student achievement. C4S
was developed by WestEd over a decade ago, with refinements to the program over time,

The need for administrators and academic coaches to provide classroom teachers with
specific feedback on their ability to provide high-quality instruction is essential. Studies by
Joyce and Showers (1995) reveal that the level of classroom application hovers around only
5 percent, even after high-quality training that integrates theory and demonstration. When
staff development includes coaching in the training design, the level of application increases
to 90 percent. According to Hargrove (1995), feedback is essential for learning at the
individual, group, or organizational level. It is feedback that can help people see the
discrepancy between what they think they are doing and what they are actually doing.
Feedback can interrupt the defensive reasoning or routines that happen with individuals and
groups, It allows people to recognize and eliminate error and thus allows learning to occur.
Feadback can show people where new skills and capabilities need to be developed and lead
to insights into ways fo improve work processes.

Through module training and on-site coaching, participants lcarn Adult Learning Theory, a
variety of coaching techniques and strategies, and ten different approaches they can utilize
to provide teachers with specific feedback on their ability to provide standards-based
instruction in the classroom, including a structured process to address academic rigor by
facilitating grade level or department meetings.

If you have questions about the program, please contact Sofia Aburto at (209) 839-7255,

Regards,

oty LoD
Vi F. Tinio, Jr,
Contracts Manager

730 Harrison Sireet « San Francisco, Cadlifornic: » 94107 1: 415,565,3000 ; 415.565,3012 » WesiEd.org




Page 109 of 136

R I EC A T P TS LT TS

STE ST AT T T R A T T T A e B ey 1 5 TR TR ML AT O A, AT AT U g S e T I 0 m A0} SR

Uasti] ¢

exarienes In pescaneh, davsiapment, dnd favien Agreement Record 1i: 00028986.0

CONTRACT
'Elﬂs_anllﬁact is entered into belveen WestEd ami the Funder mamed in iectinn A below

_SEGTION AL CONTACTS. . = -
FUNDEﬂ WastEd
Hogales Unllied $chool Distriel 1 | WestEd Technical: WaestEd Cantragls! WestEd Blllng:
Cesar Miranda Sofls Abuilo Contracts Managemeal Tulinh Wo
Principal Asslslant Direetor of Field Services | Departmen- MR Manager
togales 1High $chool P: 209.839.7285 230 Harzison Street 4665 Lampsan Ave,
1908 N, Apache Blvd sabuglo@wiosled.osg San Francdsco, CA D107 Log Afamitles, €A 50720
Hopales, AZ 85621 P:415.615.3136 £:562.799.5188
Pi(520} 3772021 contracls@wested.org Weu@veested.osg

coviranda@santacrozk12.an.us

! SECTION B: WORK'OR SERVICES
1. Contract Term
Start Datey 8242015 End Date: 5/31/2016
2, Work or Services to he completed by WestEd {belef doscription):
Please see 1l attached Scope of Work,

3. Maximum Fees and expenses: $ 13,000.00
4. Altaclments

The parlies agrae lo comply with \he lerms and condilions of the following altzchments which are by Wls relecence made a past ok Lhis
Contract,

See Atlached:

X | \WeslEd Torms andt Conditlons
X | Scope of Wik, Exhibil 1
Budget Detail

Additionat Allachments:

L SECYION.C: PAVMENT:

Payment Schedufe; Checks Made Payable to! Electronic Fund Translers (EFTY;

thisis a fixed price-contiagt, WeslEd Accounts Receivable Wells Fargo Bank
50% shall be due upoa execullon af contacl, 4665 Laimgson Avenue ABA Number 121000218
567 shall he due upon complelion of sepvices.  Los Aamilos, CA 40220 Accounl Numiier; 4029113164

All payments must include a reflerence to Agreement fRecord #l: 08028986.0

13 +SECTION D i\UTHOﬂlZED S!GNATC)I
18 WITNESS WHEREOF, this Contract hias bean executed by the parlles heselo.

WastEd Negales Unlltad Seliool Distrlet 4 {"fundar”}
Agroed and accepted: Apreedt and accepled:

falr J L.T“f.. Lo,

‘!rgl FoTa, N, ke 1, 205

Auvlhorized Sigaglere Aulhotized Slgaalirre
MName; Virgllo £, Finlo, Ir. Hame:  Femando Para
Fille: Contracls Manager lle:  Superintendent
oate: Aug 14, 2015 Date:

Saamdd Q/Dncumanl fl}li!ﬂﬁiy Vet st s e a7 R S AL I NATAL FL DS O LI S TR ST e T RIS TRal 1 Adhe Dacrrent Glendd Trentieben Nunten XRDMNTHARIVIAZA L.




Page 110 of 136

WestEd ).

Vismrit ooy

1.0 Key Personnel: At all times during the term of this Contract, WestEd’s
performance shall be under the personal sipervision and direction of the WestEd
Technical Contact provided in Section A of the Contract cover page.

2.0 independent WestEd Status and Responsibilities: In performing its
services, WestEd shall be an independent contractor with autherity and
responsibility 1o control and direct the performance of the services required under
this Contract, subject to Funder's general right to inspect work in progress to
detennine whether the services are being performed in accordance with this
Contract. All persons hired and/or contracted by WestEd shall be WestEd's
employees andfor subcontractors. WestEd shall be responsible for the accuracy,
completeness, and adequacy of all services performed by WestEd's employees
andfor subeontractors and shall ensure that all applicable Federal, State and
County licensing and operating requirements and all applicable accreditation and
other standards of quality generally accepted in the field of WestEd's activities are
complied with and satisfactorily met. WestEd voluntarily and knowingly assumes
the entire liability (if any such lishility is detennined to exist} to its employees
and/or subcontractors or to other persons for all loss, damage, or injimy cansed by
WestEd’s employees andlor subcontractors in the cowrse of their employment
andfor contract.  WestEd shall be responsible for payment of applicable income,
social secirity, and other Federal, State or Coimty taxes and fees, and all statitory
benefits inclnding, without limitation, Workers' Compensation, Uncmployment
Insurance and Temporary Disability Insurance

3.0 Non-Diserimiuation in Employment: Ne person shall on the ground of race,
religion, eitizenship, color, disabilitfes, national orgin, sex, age, pelitical
affiliation, service in the imiformed services, gemetic infonmation or genetic
characteristies, ancestry, marital status, sexual orientation, gender identity,
pregnancy, physical or mental disability, medical condition or beliefs be excluded
from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discnimination
under any program or activity finded or otherwise financially assisted, in whole or
in part with funds made available hereunder.

4,0 Termination; Tt is mutually agreed that either parly may tenninate this
Contract by giving thirty (30) calendar days advance, written notice. Should
Funder choose to exercise this termination clanse, WestEd shall be paid for all
work completed up to and including the date of termination and any non-
eancelable obligations. WestEd agrees to submit all final invoices with respect to
this Section 4.0 within ninety (90} days of tennination of this Contract. Sec
Section 11.0 for specifics regarding notice.

5,0 Intellectual Property Ownership: WestEd is the sole and exclusive owner of
any newly created work developed by WestEd under this Contract. WestEd hereby
grants to Funder a nonexclusive, non-transferable, royalty-free license to use the
newly created work for non commercial purposes. -

All pre-existing WestEd data and materials provided to Funder by WestTd to assist
in the performance of this Contract shall remain WestFd's property. Upon
expiration or termination of the Contract for any reason, Finder shall request
instructions from WestTd regarding whether Finder shonld: () Erase or destroy
any WestEd data andfor matenals maintained by Funder; or (il) Retum the data
and/or materials to WestEd. This provision shall survive tenmination of this
Contract. ‘
6.0-Indemnifiention; Funder agrees to indemnify and held hanmless WestEd, its
officers, employees and agents from all clains, liabilities and losses by whomever
asserted arising out of acts er omissions by Funder, its officers, employees and
agents in the performance of this Contract, except those arising by reasen of the
sole negligence of WestEd, its officers, emplayees and agents. This provision shall
sitrvive tennination of this Contract.

7.0 No Alteration of Contract: No alteration, addendum, modification, or
waiver of the terms of this Centract shall be valid unless made in writing and
signed by both paries, and no oral understanding or agreement not
incorporated herein shall be binding on either of the parties. No inline
delineation or alteration shali be accepted or bind WestEd.

8.0 Authority to Sigu: Both parties execuling this Contract acknowledge and
warrant that they possess the anthority to enter into this Contract on behalf of their
respective companies.

9.0 Conflict of Interest: Funder and WestEd agree that, to the best of each
party's knowledge and belief, there are no relevant facts or circnmstances
which could give rise 1o an organizational conflict of inlerest, as defined as,
activities or relationships with other persons, organizations or any other third
parly which wonld cause either parly to be unable or potentially unable to
render impartial assistance or advice to the other party or the other party’s
objectivity in performing the work might be otherwise impaired, or resulting in
an unfair competitive advantage, or that Funder or WestEd has disclosed all
such relevant information to the other party. Funder and WestEd agree that if
an actual or potential organizational conflict of interest is discovered after this
Contract is executed, each party will make a fidl disclosure in writing to the

WESTED TERMS AND CONDITIONS

other party. This disclosure shall include & desceiption of actions which the
party has taken or proposes to take, after consultation with other party, to
avoid, mitigate, or neutratize the actual or potential conflict. WestEd or Funder
may terminate for convenience this Contract, in whele or in part, if it deems such
termination necessary to aveid an organizational contlict of interest. If Funder ar
WestEd was aware of a potential organizational confiict of interest prior to the
execution of this Contract or discovered an actual or potential conflict after award
and did not disclose or misrepresented relevant information to the other party, the
Contract may be terminated for default, or the parties may pursuie such ather
remedies as may be permitéed by law or this Contract.

10.0 Confidential luformation: “Confidential Information™ shall mean with
tespect to a party hercto (the “Disclosing Party™), collectively, all technical,
financial and business infonnation of any kind whatsoever, including, where
appropriate and without limitation, all data, specifications, research
projections, processes, technigues, technology, ideas, know-how,
improvements, inventions (whether or not patentable or copyrightable), trade
secrets, formulae, information concerning research or development by or for
the Disclosing Party, infonnation which is or has been generated or received in
confidence by or for the Disclosing Party by or from any persen, and any other
information as well as any and all tangible and intangible embodiments thereof
of any kind whatsoever; in each case disclosed by the Disclosing Party to the
other party hereto {the “Receiving Pary’™), or obtained by the Receiving Party
throngh observation or examination of the foregoing, regardless of whether
such information or embodiment has heen marked as confidential. Confidential
Information shall include disclosures in any form, whether in writing, in an
electronic format (including without limitation emails, tapes, diskettes,
compact disks, or other similar media), and erally {in the case of oral
disclosures, onty if such disclosure is identified as confidential prier to
disclosure). Each parly agrees: (a) to hold the other party’s Confidential
Information in strict confidence in accordance with this Section 10.0; (b) to
exercise at least the same care in protecting the other Party's Confidential
Information from discloswre as the party uses with regard to its own
Confidential Infonnation; (¢} to restrict dissemination of Confidential
Information within its organization to employees/personnel having a need to
know in connection with the stated er defined purpese herein; (d) not to
disclose such Confidential Information to third parties without the prior,
written consent of the disclosing party; and (e} not to use any Confidential
Information for any purpose except for the stased or defined purpose herein
withot the prior written consent of the disclosing pardy. .
11.0 Notiees: Any notice or other conimunication shall be in writing, and will
be cansidered to have becn given if delivered by hanxd or sent by certified
United States mail, return receipt requested, or by commercial courier service
to the other party at the address stated above or to such other address as may
be specified by either party in a notice to the other. Netice is effective upon
reccipt.

12.0 Foree Majeure: WestEd will not be liable for any failure to perform as
required by this Contract, if the failere to perform is cansed by circnmstances
reasonably beyond WestEd’s control, such as labor disturbances or labor disputes
of any kind, aecidents, failwre of govemmental approval required for full
perfonmance, civil disorders or commotions, acts of aggression, acts of God,
energy or other conservation nieaswes, explosions, failure of wtilities, mechanical
breakdowns, material shortages, disease, theft, or other such occurrences.

13,0 Governing Law: This Contract shall be govemed by the internal substantive
lavs, bitt not the choice of law rules, of the State of Califomia

14.0 Entire Agreement; This Contract, together with Exhibits hereto, is the entire
agrecment of the parties and supersedes any prior agreements between them,
whether wrilten or oral, with respect to the subject matter hereof.

15,0 Severability: It any provision of this Contract is found by & court to be
void, invalid or unenforceable, this Contract will either be reformed to comply
with applicable law or the provision in question will be stricken so as not to
affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of this Contract.

16.0 Counterparts: This Contract may be exccuted in two or more
counterparts, each of which together shall be deemed an original, but all of
which together shall constitute one and the same instrument. In the event that
any signature is delivered by facsimile transmission or by ¢-mail delivery of a
"pdf' format data file, sich signature shall create a valid and binding
obligation of the pardy exeeuting {or on whose behalf such signature is
execited) with the same force and effect as if such facsimile or " pdf'
signature page were an original thereof,

17.0 Order of Precedence; In the event of a discrepancy between these terms
and conditions and any additional exhibits or attachments, the language of
these tenns and conditions will prevail.

== { Document integrity Verified

Adebe Document Cloud Transaction Numbayr: XRDMNYNXRIUZAZA, ke



Page 111 of 136

Exhibit 1 - Scope of Work
Page 1of 2

Westk=d:

aexcellence in research, development, and service

Scope of Work
Nogales High School, Nogales, AZ

: ) pr

. thlnkmg and hlgh IeveEs of. Depth of: Knowiedge (DOK) for implementing AZ
;College and Career Ready-Standards (AZCCRS).and job-embedded coachlng
‘on implementing Cycies of plannlng, abservin nd_debrleﬂng lessons Thzs -
‘scope of work encompasses services from August-2015 to May 2016.:

Services and Deliverables

o Participants gain knowllédélé d'f'c'r'i'ticalrthinking and Depth of Knowledge
(DOK) reflected in changes to instructional practice.

e Build capacity of administrators, instructional coaches and teachers to -
implement and coach to critical thinking and high levels of DOK in
implementation of the Common Core State Standards.

o Build capacity of admlnlstrators instructional coaches and teachers to
implement cycles of planning, observing, and debriefing instruction.

Deliverables
Five days of on-site support addressing:

e Professional development for teachers, instructional coaches and
administrators on addressing critical thinking and DOK in instructional
practice.

+ Job-embedded coaching focused on facllitating department/grade levei cycles
of planning lessons that embed CCSS, observing those lessons, and
debriefing with teachers. On-site leaders and instructional coaches will be
simultaneously prepared to follow/facilitate the same Plan/Observe/Debrief
cycle of lesson planning in order to build capacity by continuing cycles
between consultant visits. All coaching cycles are conducted with grade-level
or department teams of teachers.

_ Dates of service will hbe cgl_lgnppya_ti_ye_ly set yyith district and school adminig!rat_grs. )

S R @ Document Integrily Verified Adeba Documant Cloud Transaction Number: XROMNYNXRIUSAZA




Page 112 of 136

Exhibit 1 - Scope of Work
Page 2 of 2

Time _
_ Five on-site consultant days of service

Total Cost: $13,000.

This is a fixed price contract for $13,000.00, including consulting services,
materials, and travel.

WestEd Contact

Sofia Aburto

Senior Manager, Field Services
(209) 839-7255
saburto@wested.org

Funder Contact

Cesar Miranda

Principal

Nogales High School

1905 N. Apache Blvd

Nogales, AZ 85621
520-377-2021
Cmiranda@santacruz.k12.az.us

e € Document Integrity Verifisd Adobe Document Cioud Transaction Number; XKROMNYNXRIUIAZA




Page 113 of 136

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1
PERSONNEL AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

CONSENT ITEM: Personnel Agenda Summary
SUBMITTED BY: Mayra Zuniga, Human Resources Director
DATED: August 2015

1. Certified Employee for School Year 2015-2016
a) Erika Gourdin, CTE Nurse Instructor at Pierson Vocation High School*

2. Classified Employee for School Year 2015-2016
a) Maria Hernandez, Special Education Aide at Lincoln Elementary Schoo
b) Elizabeth Garcia, Special Education Aide at Challenger Elementary School*
¢) Alma Pina, Special Education Aide at Challenger Elementary School”

|**

3. Classified Employee resignation for School Year 2015-2016
a) Luzmichelle Diaz, Instructional Aide at Lincoln Elementary School

4. Resignation of On-Call Employee
a) Ralph Alonzo, Substitute

5. Reclassification of Employee
a) Yanira Cuen from Substitute to Teacher at Desert Shadows Middle School**
b) Ellen Spink from Substitute to Teacher at Challenger Elementary School***
c¢) Rene Carez, Jr. from Special Education Aide Resource to Special Education Aide
Self-Contained at Nogales High School**
d) Norma Alvarez from Special Education Aide Self-Contained to Special Education
Aide Resource™*

6. Observations/Field Studies
a) Brigitte Curiel at Lincoln Elementary School through University of Arizona South

b) Ramon Michelena at Mary Welty Elementary School through University of Arizona
South ‘

¢) Micheline Ruggiero at Desert Shadows Middle School through Grand Canyon
University

d) Maribel Norzagaray at Lincoln Elementary School through University of Arizona
South

7. Practicum/Student Teacher
a) Jenniffer Estrada at Challenger Elementary School through University of Arizona

South

8. Substitutes/On-Call Employees for School Year 2015-2016

a) Daniel Moran, On-Call
b) Arnoldo Montiel, On-Call
¢) Rosalina Martinez, On-Call Custodian

Pagelof 2




Page 114 of 136

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1
PERSONNEL AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

d) Antonio Granillo, On-Call Custodian
e) Jennifer Morgan Swain, Substitute

9. Volunteers for School Year 2015-2016

.| Schooi Slte Last Name First Name Parent!Non-Parent Explration Date
a 1 Carpenter Ayon Nancy Parent May, 2017

b | Carpenter Baro Lorenia Parent May, 2106

¢ | Carpenter Figueroa Angelica Nides Parent May, 2017

d | Carpenter Montoya Alma Yvonne Parent May, 2016

¢ | Carpenter Ramos Hector Alejandro Parent May, 2018

f | Carpenter Ramos Laura Ivette Parent May, 2018 .
g | Carpenter Valencia Veronica Dolores Parent May, 2018

h | Carpenter Zgrmeno Maria Dolores Parent May, 2016

i | Coronado Bojorquez Lorenia Angelica Parent May, 2018

j_| Coronado lbarra Adan Parent May, 2018

¥ | Coronado Ramos Roxanna Parent May, 2018

I | Coronado Matiella Rivera Amy Louise Parent May, 2018
m | Coronado Romero Monica Parent May, 2018

n_| DSMS Chavez Michelle Parent May, 2019
o | bSMS Galindo David Parent May, 2024
p | NHS Perez Elena Parent May, 2018
q | Pierson Bojorquez Lizett Michelle Parent May, 2016

RECOMMENDATION

The administrative recommendation is to approve the personnel items as presented.

* Recommendation is for the Governing Board to approve the personnel as presented, contingent
upon satisfactory completion of administrative requirements, as determined by the Superintendent.

** Recommended for ratification by the Governing Board.

***Retired employee direct hire.

Page 2 of 2



Page 115 of 136

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY
A t 24, 2015

ACTION ITEM:  First Read/Revision of Policy GCBA Professional Staff Salary

Schedules
SUBMITTED BY: Mayra Zuniga, Human Resources Director
DATED: August 2015

BACKGROUND: At the direction of the Governing Board, Superintendent Parra
convened a committee consisting of the district leadership team and teachers/classified

staff to make a recommendation related to Governing Board policy GCBA Professional
Staff Salary Schedules.

The committee included the following staff members:
Libby McAfee, Teacher at Nogales High School
Kerri Munoz, Teacher at Desert Shadows Middle School
Larry Frederick, Teacher at Lincoln Elementary School
Alicia Martinez, Library Clerk at A.J. Mitchell Elementary School

The committee reviewed the policy and came to consensus on making the following
recommendations to the Governing Board on Policy GCBA Professional Staff Salary
Schedules:

1. For initial placement teachers will be given a maximumn of twelve (12} years
of substantiated experience (placement on the thirteenth (13) step of the salary
schedule).

2. For teachers that leave the district and return; placement will be at the same
level as when they left, if the break in service is for one year or less. If the
break in service is for two or more years; teachers will receive one step
increase from the placemnent they had when they left, maxiinum step
placement will be Step 13,

3. Teachers with Career and Technical Education (CTE) certificates/assigmnents
will be given credit 1:3 years of substantiated industry experience, related to
the CTE certificate and assignment.

The committec agrees that the recommended changes are in the best interest of NUSD for
its recruitment and retention efforts.

ENCLOSURES:
Revised - Policy GCBA




Page 116 of 136

GCBA©
PROFESSIONAL STAFF
SALARY SCHEDULES

Administrators

The Board will enter into an individual contract with each member of the
administrative staff commensurate with the requirements of the position. This
contract shall describe the general services to be rendered by the employee in
return for financial and other considerations. Additionally, the employee's job
description, detailing the more specific performance responsibilities of the
contracted position and the mode of evaluating performance, shall be
incorporated into the contract by reference. All terms and conditions of contracts
with administrative staff members are to conform with the requirements of the
Arizona Revised Statutes.

Other Certificated Personnel

The salary schedule pertains to personnel holding provisional, basic, or standard
certificates at the elementary or secondary levels.

Initial Placement on Salary Schedule. New teachers entering the system with
prior teaching service, who have met academic and professional qualifications for
Arizona State Department of Education certification, will be given a maximum
credit of twelve (12) years for substantiated experience, i.e., placed on the
thirteenth (13th) step of the salary schedule.

Verified previous experience recognized for the purpose of placement on the
salary schedule is defined as any previous full-time, certificated teaching in any
public school. For a teacher to receive credit for previous teaching experience,
the teacher must furnish the office of the Superintendent full information
concerning the previous teaching records. When the experience has been
verified, credit will be given by the District.

A Career and Technical Education teacher will receive one year (1) of credit for
every three (3) years of substantiated industry experience, related to the CTE
certificate and assignment, with a maximum of twelve (12) vears of experience.

Teachers who leave the District and Return placement on the Salary Schedule.
Teachers who leave the district and return; placement on the salary schedule will
be at the same level as when they left, if the break in service is for one year or
less. If the break in service is for two or more vears; teachers will receive one
step _increase from the placement they had when they left; the maximum step
placement will be Step 13.




Page 117 of 136

Days intended for participation in professional association activities are not to be
compensated under an employee’s contract or other employment agreements.
For the purpose of this policy, professional association activities for which
compensation is not available do not include in-service training in the certificated
employee's assigned area of employment.

Substitutes

Pay for substitute teaching will be established by the Board.

Advancement on Salary Schedule

Vertical and horizontal advancement on the salary schedule will be in
accordance with the salary schedule currently in effect. Vertical advancement is

limited to one (1) step per year.

Reasons for denial of vertical advancement on the salary schedule include but
are not limited to:

e Lack of adequate disciplinary control.

e [nsufficient effort and time given to assigned duties or failure to engage
in a reasonable amount of extracurricular activity.

e lack of cooperation with the administration in carrying out adopted
policies of the school.

e Unprofessional conduct.
Other Contract Provisions

Any person who does not work the fuli term as set up by salary schedule shall be
paid on a prorated basis for the number of days to be worked for the remainder
of the school year; this shall include school days taught plus the number of days
required for orientation.

For newly hired, critical, and difficult-to-fill certificated personnel positions placed
on the teachers' salary schedule, differentials above the stated schedule may be
paid.

A teacher who is or has been employed by or teaching at a charter school, and
was previously employed by the School District, shall receive the benéfits,
protections, and preferences granted under A.R.S. 15-187.

Adopted: October 1, 2015




Page 118 of 136

LEGAL REF.:
AR.S.
15-502
15-504
15-941

CROSS REF.:
GCCE - Professional/Support Staff Conferences/Visitations/Workshops
GCO-RB - Evaluation of Professional Staff Members




Page 119 of 136

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. ONE
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM: Agenda ltems
Discussion of AzZMERIT Cut Scores and MOWR (Update)

CONTACT: Angelina Canto, Asst. Supt. Curriculum & Instruction DATE SUBMITTED: 8/18/15
BACKGROUND:

The purpose of this item is to present, for information and discussion, the recent adoption by the State
Board of Education of the AzMERIT cut scores as well as an update on the August 14, 201S agenda item
regarding K-3 Move on When Reading (MOWR).

With the approval of detailed Performance Level Descriptors (PLDs) and proposed cut scores during a
special meeting on August 14, preliminary data regarding student performance at the state level on the
AZMERIT ELA and math assessments is available. Included in the presentation are graphs which display
the iImpact of the approved cut scores and provide information regarding the percentage of students at
the minimally proficient, partially proficient, proficient, and highly proficient levels for grades 3 through
11 in both content areas. As predicted, due to more rigorous standards with an aligned assessment
whose cut score for mastery was identified to be at the proficient fevel, the percentage of students who
“passed” the assessment by earning proficient or highly proficient scores is lower than that seen
previously with AIMS,

The State Board of Education also moved to table an agenda item related to the approval of a MOWR
cut score. This cut score will determine the students who meet the statutory requirement for promotion
from grade 3 to grade 4 beginning this spring. The Board will reexamine this item during their regularly
scheduled meeting on August 24, 2015, We will be monitoring the item to learn how this will be handied
and to identify the students currently in grade 4 who may be in need of intervention due to their
performance on the ELA assessment in spring of 2015,

We will continue to provide updates related to the AzMERIT and MOWR as additional information
becomes available.

ENCLOSURES:

AZMERIT Update (PowerPoint)




Page 120 of 136 j 8/19/2015




Page 121 of 136 ' 8/19/2015




Page 122 of 136 : - 8/19/2015

English L.aﬂgu«'geﬁns .
Grade 4

AZPERIT - 2015

Sterdocd fetting Technicel Repoct

Appendix 0. Performancel ev el Descriptors {PLDs)

stapdarc - Mindmaly Profislent © 00 Partialy Profident . - U ppafigdant ¢ U R High Proficiet £
For grad#-appropriate, lowe- Forgrade-epproprists, v to Fargrade-appropriate, moderate- 1o fForgrade-appropriate, hgh-
complexiy texts, the Minimally  {moderate-complexitytexts, the high-complaxity texts, the Proficient feemplesity texs, the Highly

‘sludefﬂ

Proficientstudent Pamalhﬂ‘mfuem student
E e . Readingi Ltersit

a(plams what the taxtsays explcaly

Praficiend student

identifiss detaiis and exampizs refers ta detait and examples ina [quotes sccurately From atext and

Detaded

from the ted and draws stmple  fand draws simpie infersncas; 1 \'.[hen apiainingwhat thetext  [refers tg key detalb end examples
inferences. identifies key detaik and examples injs ;s expliditly snd when drawing when explaining what thetextsays
the text. inferénces from the text. explicithy and when drawing camplex

tnferences from the text.

Oetaded {€RL2 [identifies an acplicithystated recagnizes astated theme of astory, {determines tha theme of astory, deterrrdpes an impdidtly stated

thems bn o stong, deams or drama, or posm; determines 1he key drami, OF paem;sUmmarzes the theme, or mulipk themes, afa
poem; identFizs some datals detzik inthe taxt. text. stary, drama, orposm;
Fromthe ext, . comprafensively summarizes the




Page 123 of 136

8/19/2015

Afathentatics
Grade8
i rally Proflsleit 5 i R T DrofiG i e L Highly Proficieit i S
Finds the volvme of & ¢one, Kawws the farmuls for the Describes the refationship betwaen
coyinder arsphere. wakimes of congs, cylindes, and [the fnrl‘iluim fos volumes of cones,
spheres and se them to salve  [oylinders, ar spheres. Explains the
reabworld mathematlal derh'att:un of the farmuls far
canes, cylindzrs, andspherss.

Stordard Setting Techaicod Report

prablems.

AzMERITELA ,
Scale Score | Minimally Partially Highly

Ranges | Proficient Proficient Proficient | Proficient
Grade2 | 23952456 24497-2508 2509-2540 | 2541-2605
Graded | 2400-2509 2510-2522 2523-2558 | 2559-2610
GracdeS5 | 2419-2519 2520-2542 2543-2577 | 2578-2629
Gradet 2431-2531 2532-2552 2553-2596 | 2597-2641
Grade7 2438-2542 2543-2560 25R1-2599 | 2600-2648
Grade® | 2448-2550 2551-2571 2572-2603 | 2604-2658
Gracde9 2454-2554 2555-2576R 2577-2605 | 2606-2664
Grade 10 2458-2 56/ 2567-2580 2581-2605 | 2606-2668
Gradell | 2465-2568 2569-2584 2585-2607 | 2608-2675




Page 124 of 136

8/19/2015

AzMERIT Math :

Scale Score | Minimally Partially Highly
Ranges | Proficient Proficient Proficient | Proficlent
Graded | 33953454 3485-3530 | 3531-3572 | 3573-3605
Gracded | 3435-3528 3530-3561 | 3562-3605 | 3606-3645
Grates | 3J478-3562 3563-3594 | 3595-3634 | 3635-3688
Gradet | 3512-3601 3602-3628 | 3629-3662 | 3663-3722
Grade7 | 3522-3628 3629-3651 | 3652-3679 | 3680-3739
Grade8 | 3566-3648 3650-3672 | 3673-3704 | 3705-3776
Algebral | 3577-3660 3661-3680 | 3681-3719 | 3720-3787
Geometry | 3605-3672 J673-3696 | 3697-3742 | 3743-3518
Algebrall | 3629-368% 3680-3710 | 3711-3750 | 3751-3839

AzMERITELA : ‘
est. % of students for | Minimally Partially Highly
Spring 2015 | Proficient Proficient Proficient | Proficient
Grade 3 44% 15% 3% S i0%

Grade 4

45%

19%

33%

5%

GradeB

I7%

I3%

27%

3%

Gratdeb

J4%

2%

30%

4%

Grade?7

41%

26%

29%

4%

GradeB

40%

27%

26%

6%

Grade9

47%

26%

21%

6%

Grade l0

49%

21%

22%

8%

1%

Grada 11

54%

20%

8%




Page 125 of 136

8/19/2015

ast. % of students for
Spring 2015 | Proficient

AzMERIT Math

Minimally

Partially
Proficient

- Highly
Proficient Proficient

Grade 3

7%

31%

27% - 15%

Grade 4

25%

29%.

3% - 10%

Grades

25%

1%

27% - 13%

Gradat6

38%

30%.

21% - 11%

Grade7

48%

22%

18% 13%

Grade8

43%

248%

20% - 13%

Algebral

A5%

23%

23% L 9%

Geometry

A7%

24%

24% - 6%

Algebrall

47%

24%

23%

o Grade 3 ;

: -'.Gr'dd_e'4 S Grade § ade ¢
ST Minimally Proficlent ¢




Page 126 of 136 1 8/19/2015

 Gaded © ‘Giade§ 1 Graded . . Giade?
i pintmalty Profictent. | B Paitially Profictent.

- Graded

Gr&defl HRRL
T Grade §




Page 127 of 136 . 8/19/2015

' Gmdea qudet!

Grade: 5

Giade § Grade, 7

whlle ’rhe percentages o?-.-sfude‘
highly: proﬁclem‘ are-~as predicted—cleary owe
observed with the percentage of student i
on. AiMS itis important to’ reme_ ' b_erih' 1.




Page 128 of 136 : 8/19/2015

on‘AIMS or: equwolem onas
Certain students are

etdined due to the MOWR requirement, In that ye
. Grode 3. s’fudem scored above the Falls For Bel




Page 129 of 136

8/1

fowever,; once scores are avallable ln school y_ 2
‘tudents who did not meet the MOWR requnremen_t on AzMERI
gimust receive. approprlate mterventlons and remedlal :

9/2015




Page 130 of 136

8/19/2015




Page 131 of 136

NOGALES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #1
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

DISCUSSION ITEM: Long Term Substitute Report for SY 15-16
SUBMITTED BY: Mayra Zuniga, Human Resouices Director
DATED: August 2015

BACKGROUND: Inresponse to the Long Term Substitute report presented, staff has
prepared a Vacancy and Recruitment Summary for School Year 2015-2016. (Exhibit A)

NUSD had 49 vacancies to fill for the current school year. We began the school year with
33 certificated and Highly Qualified teachers (29 new hires and 4 lease employees) in the
classroom, as well as 16 long term substitute (LTS) teachers, Eight of the long term
substitutes are at the elementary level, four in middle school, and four in high school.

Of the 16 long term substitutes, 11 are standard substitute certified (which indicates that
they have a bachelor’s degree). As illustrated in Exhibit B, the standard substitutes all
have a corrective action plan/status file indicating what they are actively doing to obtain
certification and Highly Qualified status, We are fortunate that all 11 standard substitutes
are close to obtaining their teacher certification and HQ status. We anticipate at least 5
will transition to certificated teacher by the end of the fall semester,

Exhibit C contains a summary of our district’s number of long term substitute teachers by
site within the last four years. As shown, our district currently filled about 67% of all
vacancies with certificated and Highly Qualified teachers.

The State Board of Education approved two amendments to the substitute certificate rule
on January 26, 2015:
1. To expand the grade level on the substitute certificate to PreK-12 from K-12
2. To allow districts to request exemption, for standard substitutes, from the
board rule of teaching in the same school for a 120 day limit per school year.

As a result of this change for the second semester of SY 14-15, our district requested an
exemption for six (6) standard long term substitutes. For the current school year, we’ve
requested the exemption for 11 standard substitute teachers. Approximately 70% of our
long term substitutes this year have a bachelor’s degree in contrast to about 33% last
school year. Our goal is to help transition as many substitutes to certificated teachers.

Our principals continue to actively seek certificated and Highly Qualified teachers to fill
our vacant positions and provide the best learning opportunity/teachers to our children.
Our commitment is to have 100% certificated and Highly Qualified teachers in every
classroom.




Page 132 of 136

: # -
5
- 3
B
s “ :._




Page 133 of 136

1891 MS ABejusws|g Buipusd

welboid wiajuj

1581 MS Aruawsg Buipuad

1581 WS Aejuswag Buipuad

weibold wa|

weiboid wia

1581 Mg Mepuswa|g Buipuad

g1 fep weiboid YIA U1 pojoiug

Boid wey/gl J1equsdsq $g/vd Buusiulg
gT AeN - WesSold VI Ul pejjoiul

L1 Jaquusnaq - weibold va ul pajjoiug
1581 Mg Agjuswsg Buipusd

18J30 psulPsp Jsyoes) DH ang Ul |14
weibold sg/vg ut paljoiul

welboid sg9/vg Ul pe|joiulg

pejeoia’

dvd/smas

[oouas Adejuswis|g
100425 SIpPIN
100425 Aeuswsg
[00Y2S 3IPPIN
[00YOS SIPPIN
[ooyog ybiH
[00UoS AlRjuSLIS|T
looyog ybiy
100U2S ABjusws|g
[ooyos ybiH
jooyog Agjuswsg
[ooyog Aejuswig|g
100425 SIPPIN
jooyos Ajusws|y
j00yos ARjuswWwS|3
|0oyag ybIH
yBIH/PIN/WSIT

qns plepuels
qng plepuelg
qng plepuelg
qng plepuels
ang piepuelg
qng piepuelg
qng plepuels
ang plepuelg
qng plepuelg
qng fousblawg
gng Aousbiew3
ansg plepueis
qng fousbiswg
qng Aousbiawg
qns Aousblswg
qns psiediiued
snie)s

selnsqns uwsy Buod
seyniysqns wis) Buon
sepniisqng uuej Buon
senpsqng wis ] Buoq
sansqns wis BuoT
sanlsqns wiag Buoq
sansgng wuay Buoq
seniisqng wis Buon
senysqng wus] BuoT
seynysans wia] Buod
sansqgng wia] Buon
ssymsqng wiay Buod
samiisgns wsy Buon
ss)nsqng wus | Buod
ss)nsqng wusj BuoT
ssypsqns wie| Buoq

uondussag

spelsy Unl4
sUy 2benbueq
8pel9 UHno-
sopewaLe
sonewaIe
S3IpMg [e100Sg
pauleluod Jieg
S3IpMS [RI20S
apein yunod
$slpn)s [BI00S
apels) yuno4
apelIc) puodeg
sy abenbueq
SN

asnpy

Hy

Aobsjen

S3 T3HOLIN

S J3INIdHVD
S3 YIONITIVHO
SN Y3 LNIdHEVYD
SIN Y LNAdEVO
SH S3TVD0N

S3 NTOONIN

SH S3TVOON

$3 T13HOLIN

SH S3TVOO0N

S3 HIONITTIVHS
S3 UIONITTVHO

S SMOAVHS 143530

$3 T1IIHDLIN
$3 QAYNOHQD
SH STTVOON
ova

g HgIyxg



Page 134 of 136

Exhibit C
Long Term Sub 4-Year Summary
2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016

AJM 3 1 4 3
Bracker 1 4 1 0
Challenger 1 1 1 3
Coronado 3 2 3 1
Lincoln 2 6 2 1
Welty 1 2 1 0
Carpenter 1 0 3 3
DSMS 0 2 0 1
NHS 3 5 3 4
PVHS 1 0 0 0
Total Subs 16 23 18 16
Total Vacancies 47 62 46 49
HQ Teachers 31 39 28 33

% HQ 66% 63% 61% 67%




Page 135 of 136

State of Arizona
Department of Education

Substitute Certificate Rule Change
To: Arizona School District Superintendents, Charter School Administrators and HR Directors
From: Arizona Department of Education, Certification Unit
Date: January 29, 2018
Subject: Substitute Certificate Rule Changes

On January 26, 2015, the State Board of Education approved two amendments to the Substitute
certificate rule, A.A.C. R7-2-614(B}. The State Board approved the following changes:

* The grade level of the Substitute certificate has been expanded from K-12 to Prek-12,

® School districts may request an exemption from the Board rule which limits an individual who
holds only a Substitute certificate from teaching in the same school more than 120 days per
school year. An exemption from the 120 day limit shall not be granted to the same individual
more than three times.

To request an exemption for a Substitute certificate holder, the school district superintendent or charter
school administrator must complete and email the attached “Request for Substitute Teacher
Exemption” form to SubstituteExemption @azed.gov. By submitting this form, the superintendent or
charter administrator Is verifying the following:

* The school district or charter school is requesting an exemption from the limit on teaching 120
days in the same school for the current school year for the substitute certificate holder
indicated.

* The position in which the substitute teacher has been placed has been continuously advertised
on a statewide basis at a minimum of three sites with at least one being a higher education
institution.

¢ A highly qualified and employable candidate was not found.

Upon approval of the request for exemption, an email notification will be sent to the district
superintendent or charter administrator.

Please note that a request for exemption is not required for substitute teachers who hold a valid
teaching or administrative certificate, Individuals who hold a teaching or administrative certificate are
not restricted in the number of days they may substitute teach. Also, the Board rule only allows an
exemption for individuals who hold a regular Substitute certificate; an exemption from the 120 day limit
will not be granted to an Emergency Substitute certificate holder.

If you have any questions, please contact Jan Pentek or Kasey Ghrns at {602} $42-4000.

1535 West Jefferson Street, Phoenix, Arizona 85007 + (602) 5424361 + www.azed.gov




Page 1360113 REQUEST FOR SUBSTITUTE TEACHER EXEMPTION

ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION — CERTIFICATION UNIT
Mailing Address: PO, Box 6490, Phoenix, AZ 85005. 6490 « Telephone: (602} 542-4367

Email: SubstituteExemption@azed. gov

GENERAL INFORMATION
This form is used to request an exemption from Arizona Administrative Code R7-2-614(B}(4), which limits an
individual who holds only a substitute certificate from teaching more than 120 days in the same school each
school year. An exemption from teaching 120 days in the same school year shall not be granted to the same
individual more than three times.

INSTRUCTIONS

1. This form must be completed by the employing district superintendent/charter administrator only.

2. By submitting this request, you are verifying the following:
B The school district/charter school is requesting an exemption from the limit on teaching 120 daysin the
same school this school year for the substitute certificate holder indicated.
M The position in which the substitute teacher has been placed has been continuously advertised on a
statewide basis at a minimum of three sites with at least one being a higher education institution,
- Enter the three sites and the advertisement start and end dates below:

Site: Start Date: End Date:
1.
2.
3.

M A highly qualified and employable candidate was not found.
3. The form must be completed electronically and emailed as an attachment to: SubstituteExem ption@azed.gov
4. Upon approval of your request, you will be notified via email that the State Superintendent has approved your

request for Substitute exemption.

NAME OF SUBSTITUTE CERTIFICATE HOLDER: N f:EbU_CAT_:o_R' ID -:-:(l-:.'é."_'1_23'45_67:) e

" 'GRADE(S) TAUGHT: -

POSITION: - CONTENT AREA:

NAME OF SCHOOL: ‘NAME OF SCHOOL PRINCIPAL ~~

P— g - .":RE'QUEST D

NAME OF DISTRICT OR CHARTER HOLDER:

SIGNATURE OF SUPERINTENDENT/CHARTER REPRESENTATIVE:

Signature (Type Name)*:
Email Address:

* The submission of this document indicates that the Superintendent/Charter Representative has verified the information contained in this form
and has authority to submit the form on behalf of the LEA,

Versien 1.0 {Rev. 2015-01-29} WWW, AZED.GOV/EDUCATCR- CERTIFICATION Pagelof1l




	GOV. BOARD AGENDA

	BOARD MINUTES

	REPORT-Stud. Activ/Aux. Oper. Funds...6.30.15

	Stud. Activ/Aux. Oepr. Funds...7.31.15

	CONSENT- Ratif. Expense/ Payroll Vouch. 

	Ratif. Stud. Activ/Aux. Oper. Vouch. ending 6.25.15

	Ratif. Stud. Activ/Aux. Oper. Vouch. ending 7.31.15

	Agreement to Provide Meals Sonshine Schl.

	SAIS Outreach Prog. Agreement w/Vail SD

	Renewal Sole Source WestEd Contract SY15/16

	Personnel Agenda Summ.

	ACTION-First Read/Revision Policy GCBA

	INFO/DISCUSSION- AzMERIT Cut Scores & MOWR (update)

	Long Term Subs Report SY15/16




